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DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND FISCAL SERVICES

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

530 SOUTH KING STREET, ROOM 208 « HONOLULU, HAWAI! 96813
PHONE: (808) 768-3800 e FAX: (808) 768-3179 « INTERNET: www.honoluiu.gov

MUF! HANNEMANN
MAYOR

MARY PATRICIA WATERHOUSE
DIRECTOR

December 31, 2007

The Honorable Mufi Hannemann, Mayor

The Honorable Barbara Marshall, Chair
and Members of the City Council

City and County of Honolulu

530 South King Street

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Dear Mayor Hannemann, Chair Marshall, and Councilmembers:

We are pleased to submit to you the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)
of the City and County of Honolulu (City) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007. The
CAFR was prepared by the Department of Budget and Fiscal Services, which is
responsible for the accuracy of the presented data and the completeness and fairness
of the presentation, including all disclosures. We believe the data presented in the
CAFR are accurate in all material aspects and presented in a manner designed to fairly
set forth the financial position and results of operations of the City as measured by the
financial activity of its various funds, and that all disclosures necessary to enable the
reader to gain the maximum understanding of the City’s financial affairs have been
included. The CAFR represents the culmination of all budgeting and accounting
activities engaged in by City management during the year, covering all funds of the City,
its component unit, and its financial statements.

REPORTING ENTITY

The CAFR presents the financial status of the City (the primary government) and its
discretely presented component unit, the Board of Water Supply (BWS). The financial
information for the BWS is reported in a separate column in the government-wide
financial statements to emphasize its legal separation from the primary government and
to differentiate its financial position and results of operations from those of the primary
government.



The City provides the full range of municipal services required by the Constitution of the
State of Hawaii, the Hawaii Revised Statutes, the Revised Charter of the City and
County of Honolulu, and the Revised Ordinances of Honolulu. The services include
police and fire protection; emergency medical care services; culture and recreation;
planning, zoning, and permitting; sewage and solid waste collection and disposal; public
transportation; human services; ftraffic safety and control; and construction and
maintenance of public streets, bridges, walkways, and drainage and flood control
systems for Oahu.

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

The local economy experienced moderate growth in the past year, and is expected to
sustain slow to moderate growth into 2008.

e Tourism, Oahu's main industry, has cooled slightly but continues to be sound.
The following are comparisons of October 2007 statistics with the same month in
the prior year: October visitor expenditures increased 2.9% to $457.8 million;
the average daily room rate increased 8.9% to $163.69 although hotel
occupancy decreased 2.2% to 74.6%; domestic arrivals increased 1.9% while
international arrivals decreased 6.7%; and domestic length of stay increased
2.6% while international length of stay decreased 0.8%.

o The construction industry has been a strong sector of the local economy, but
signs indicate a future leveling off. Contracting receipts grew 20.3% to $5.7
billion for fiscal year 2007. In addition, construction commitments and
authorizations increased for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007, i.e., 23,947
permits with an estimated value of $3.0 billion were issued for the 2007 fiscal
year, representing a 0.7% increase in number and a 29.7% increase in value
compared to the prior fiscal year. However, 13,468 building permits were issued
for $1.9 billion for the 11 months ended November 30, 2007, representing a
decrease of 10.7% in number and an increase of 12.7% in value, compared to
the same period last year.

e Although the resale housing market on Oahu has softened, the median resale
prices for single family homes and condominiums on a year-to-date basis
through November 2007 rose 2.4% to $645,000 and 4.8% to $325,000,
respectively, compared to the same period in the prior year. The total dollar
sales volume amounted to $4.65 billion for the first 11 months of 2007,
representing a decrease of 7.5% compared to the same period last year. Home
mortgage financing continues to improve with interest rates down to about 5.5%
in November.

» Retailing receipts on Oahu rose 5.4% to $20.3 billion for fiscal year 2007
compared to the last fiscal year.



e The military continues to be recognized as a major segment of the island’s
economy with expenditures in Hawaii exceeding $5.0 billion annually.

o Civilian jobs totaled 447,400 in October 2007, a decrease of less than 1.0%
compared to October 20086.

e For October 2007, Oahu’s unemployment rate of 2.4% continues to be lower
than the state jobless rate of 2.7% and the national seasonally adjusted rate of
4.7%.

e Personal income growth continued to be solid, increasing 6.7% for the first six
months of 2007 compared to the same period last year, with annual increases of
6.8% and 7.9% for 2006 and 2005, respectively.

e The consumer price index for Honolulu increased 5.0%, double the U.S. average
of 2.5%, for the first half of 2007 compared to the same period in the prior year.
The higher prices in Honolulu are due primarily to rising costs for housing, food
and beverages. '

Sources:

City and County of Honolulu, Department of Planning and Permitting, http://www.honoluludpp.org/calendar.

Honolulu Board of Realtors, http.//www.hicentral.com.

State of Hawaii, Department of Business, Economic Development & Tourism, http://iwww. hawaii.gov/dbedt.

State of Hawaii, Department of Labor and Industrial Relations, http://www.hawaii.gov/labor.

State of Hawaii, Department of Taxation, http://www.hawaii.gov/tax/ad 3txcolrptarchive htm.

The Honolulu Advertiser, http://www.honoluluadvertiser.com.

MAJOR INITIATIVES

Beginning January 1, 2007, and expiring December 31, 2022, the City has been
receiving a half-percent excise tax surcharge to fund the operating and capital costs of
a new public transportation system.

The executive operating budget for fiscal year 2007 amounted to $1.49 billion net of
interfund transfers, representing an increase of 8.8% compared to the prior year. The
increase was primarily due to higher anticipated costs such as for salaries and wages
($29.9 million for higher payroll costs and pay raises awarded through collective
bargaining), debt service ($22.7 million), bus operations ($16.1 million largely for higher
fuel and wage costs), and employee retirement system contributions ($3.2 million).

The City's capital improvement budget of $680.7 million for fiscal year 2007
represented an increase of 42.5% compared to the previous year. More than half of
that total was dedicated to sewer system improvements.



General Government

The general government function of the capital improvement budget increased slightly
to $48.4 million for fiscal year 2007 compared to last fiscal year. The following were the
major general government projects: Procurement of Major Equipment ($17.8 million),
Integrated Financial and Human Resource System — Financial Accounting System
(7.2 million), National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Modification for
Corporation Yards ($5.3 million), Fire Sprinkler System Installation at the Frank F. Fasi
M#Pici)pal Building ($5.1 million), and Kapolei Consolidated Corporation Yard ($4.6
million).

Public Safety

Public safety appropriations in the capital improvement budget increased 70.9% to
$43.4 million for fiscal year 2007. The major public safety projects included the
following: Police Headquarters — Crime Lab Expansion ($10.0 million), Kuahea Street
Area Movement, Palolo Valley ($5.0 million), Waimalu Stream Dredging ($3.0 million),
Honolulu Police Department Equipment Acquisition ($2.9 million), Computerized Traffic
Control System ($2.3 million), Traffic Signals at Various Locations ($2.3 million), and
Fire Station Building Improvements ($2.0 million).

Highways and Streets

A sum of $97.8 million was designated in the capital improvement budget for highways
and streets in fiscal year 2007, up 94.0% compared to last fiscal year. Major highways
and streets projects included Rehabilitation of Streets ($44.0 million), North-South Road
(Kapolei Parkway)/Park Row Roadway ($33.1 million), Manana Infrastructure
Improvements, Pearl City ($4.4 million), Drainage Improvements at Various Locations -
($1.6 million), and Curb Ramps at Various Locations ($1.5 million).

Sanitation

In the capital improvement budget for fiscal year 2007, $356.6 million had been
provided for solid waste and sewage collection and disposal projects, representing an
increase of 27.4% over the prior year. The following were the major sanitation projects
for fiscal year 2007: Sand Island Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion, Primary
Treatment ($64.0 million), Kalihi Valley Reconstructed Sewer ($23.0 million), Honouliuli
Wastewater Treatment Plant Solids Handling System ($22.0 million), Kalihi/Nuuanu
Area Sewer Rehabilitation ($21.2 million), Wilhelmina Rise Sewer Rehabilitation ($20.0
million), Beachwalk Wastewater Pump Station Force Main ($19.0 million), Sand Island
Wastewater Treatment Plant Disinfection Facility and Effluent Pump Station ($15.2
million), Wanaao Road/Keolu Drive Reconstructed Sewer ($15.2 million), Wastewater
Treatment Plant, Pump Station and Force Main Projects ($13.0 million), Kalaheo
Avenue/Mokapu Road/Aikahi Loop Sewer Rehabilitation ($10.8 million), Renton Road
Sewer and Manhole Rehabilitation ($10.2 million), Honouliuli Wastewater Treatment
Plant Upgrade ($10.1 million), Waimalu Sewer Rehabilitation/Reconstruction ($9.5
million), Kailua/Kaneohe Sewer Rehabilitation ($7.7 million), Houghtailing Street Area
Sewer Rehabilitation ($7.6 million), Sewer Manhole and Pipe Rehabilitation at Various
Locations ($7.5 million), Project Management for Wastewater Projects ($6.2 million),
and Kapiolani Area Revised Sewer System ($6.0 million).



Human Services

The human services function of the capital improvement budget for fiscal year 2007
increased minimally compared to the prior fiscal year to $15.8 million, and included the
Community Development Block Grant Program ($9.1 million) and HOME program ($5.3
million).

Culture-Recreation

For participant, spectator, and other recreation projects, $42.0 million was appropriated
in the capital improvement budget, 39.5% more than the year earlier. Major projects
included the Sunset Beach Recreation Center ($3.1 million), Reconstruction of
Wastewater Systems for Parks ($2.9 million), Blaisdell Center — Arena Risers ($2.3
million), Ala Moana Regional Park ($1.8 million), McCully District Park ($1.8 million),
and Honolulu Zoo Improvements ($1.5 million).

Transportation

The capital improvement budget appropriations of $76.8 million for mass transit
represented a 176.5% increase compared to the previous year. Major public transit
projects included the Honolulu High Capacity Transit Project ($50.2 million), Bus and
Handi-Van Acquisition Program ($13.5 million), Middle Street Intermodal Center ($5.2
million), Wahiawa Transit Center ($2.5 million), and Alapai Transportation Management
Center ($2.2 million).

FOR THE FUTURE

The executive operating budget for fiscal year 2008 amounts to $1.6 billion net of
interfund transfers, representing an increase of 9.9% compared to the prior year. The
budget increases are attributed to such factors as settled union contracts for City
employees ($50.4 million), transfers to the other post employment benefits fund ($40.0
million), and debt service costs ($36.4 million).

The City's capital improvement budget of $789.5 million for fiscal year 2008 represents
an increase of 16.0% compared to the previous year. A significant portion (44.4%) of
that total is dedicated to sewer system improvements.

General Government

Compared to the prior fiscal year, the capital improvement budget of $57.9 million for
the general government function increased 19.6% for fiscal year 2008. The following
are the major general government projects: Procurement of Major Equipment ($19.8
million), Telecommunications Facilities Upgrade ($5.5 million), National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System Modification for Corporation Yards ($5.4 million), City
Hall — Legislative Branch Improvements ($5.1 million), and Walter Murray Gibson
Building Renovation ($5.1 million).



Public Safety

Public safety appropriations in the capital improvement budget increased 30.9% to
$56.8 million for fiscal year 2008. The major public safety projects include Honolulu
Police Department Equipment Acquisition ($5.7 million), Waipo Point Access Road
Improvements ($5.1 million), Traffic Signal Maintenance Facility ($3.9 million), Kaneohe
Stream Bank Restoration near Keole Place ($3.9 million), Computerized Traffic Control
System ($3.5 million), Honolulu Fire Department Equipment Acquisition ($3.4 million),
Flood Control Improvements at Various Locations ($3.3 million), and Emergency
Medical Services - Young Street Facility ($3.3 million).

Highways and Streets

A sum of $70.0 million was designated in the capital improvement budget for highways
and streets in fiscal year 2008. Major highways and streets projects include
Rehabilitation of Streets ($49.8 million), North-South Road (Kapolei Parkway/Park Row
Roadway) ($2.3 million), Kamokila Boulevard Extension ($1.9 million), Curb Ramps at
Various Locations ($1.6 million), Pearl City Area (Momilani) Street Lighting
Improvements ($1.6 million), Bridge Rehabilitation at Various Locations ($1.4 million),
and Drainage Improvements at Various Locations ($1.3 million).

Sanitation

The capital improvement budget for solid waste and sewage collection and disposal
projects increased 12.8% over the prior year to $402.3 million for fiscal year 2008. The
following are the major sanitation projects: Sand Island Wastewater Treatment Plant
Expansion, Primary Treatment ($66.0 million), Solid Waste To Energy Facility —
Pollution Control Improvements ($40.0 million), Kalihi/Nuuanu Area Sewer
Rehabilitation ($31.0 million), Kailua Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements ($25.0
million), Beachwalk Wastewater Pump Station Force Main ($22.5 million), Waimalu
Sewer Rehabilitation/Reconstruction ($21.1 million), Kalanianaole Highway Sewer
System Improvements ($18.6 million), Kahanu Street, School Street, and Umi Street
Relief Sewers ($16.4 million), Wastewater Treatment Plant, Pump Station, and Force
Main Projects ($16.4 million), Central Oahu Wastewater Facilities and Effluent Reuse
($16.4 million), Honouliuli Wastewater Treatment Plant Solids Handling System and
Improvements ($15.0 million), Waipahu Ash Landfill Closure ($10.5 million),
Kailua/Kaneohe Sewer Rehabilitation ($8.3 million), Laie Sewers ($7.2 million), and
Project Management For Wastewater Projects ($6.7 million).

Human Services

The capital improvement budget of $14.6 million for fiscal year 2008 for the human
services function decreased a slight $1.2 million compared to the last fiscal year, and
includes appropriations for the Community Development Block Grant Program ($8.7
million) and Home Investment Partnership Program ($4.6 million).



Culture-Recreation

For fiscal year 2008, $29.4 million was appropriated in the capital improvement budget
for participant, spectator, and other recreation projects. The major culture-recreation
projects include the Ewa Mahiko District Park ($3.0 million), McCully District Park ($2.4
million), Renovate Recreational Facilities ($2.2 million), Mitigative Improvements at
Parks ($2.0 million), Enterprise Facilities Improvements ($1.9 million), Waipio Peninsula
Recreation Complex, ($1.8 million), and Lanakila District Park ($1.2 million).

Transportation

The capital improvement budget appropriations for mass transit increased 106.3% to
$158.4 million for fiscal year 2008, primarily for the Honolulu High Capacity Transit
Project ($85.0 million). Other noteworthy public transit projects include the Bus and
Handi-Van Acquisition Program ($25.3 million), Halawa Bus Maintenance Facility Land
Acquisition ($20.0 million), Middle Street Intermodal Center ($17.5 million), Alapai
Transportation Management Center ($4.0 million), and Wahiawa Transit Center ($2.6
million).

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The basic financial statements include two government-wide financial statements, the
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities. These government-wide
financial statements are corporate in style, and present a big-picture view of the City's
financial condition and position with the reporting of depreciation and long-term debt.

The financial information of the City (known as the primary government) are
summarized and reported by governmental activities and business-type activities. The
business-type activities are consolidated into a single column of the government-wide
financial statements and include the proprietary funds, specifically, housing, sewer,
solid waste, and the public transportation system. The financial analysis of the primary
government is provided in the MD&A section of this report.

The City’s component unit, the Board of Water Supply (BWS), is reported separately
from the primary government on the City's government-wide financial statements.

Another element of the basic financial statements is the fund financial statements.
These statements are designed to address the major individual funds by category
(governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary).



Internal Controls

Establishing and maintaining the internal control system is the responsibility of City
managers. Creating the internal control system requires estimates and judgments to
assess the expected benefits and related costs of control procedures. The objective of
an internal control system is to provide management with reasonable assurance that
assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and
transactions are executed in accordance with management's authorization and are
properly recorded to permit the preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles.

Management must also develop adequate internal controls to ensure compliance with
applicable laws and regulations related to federal and State financial assistance
programs.

The internal control system is subject to periodic evaluation by both internal and
external auditors. We believe the City's internal controls adequately safeguard assets
and provide reasonable assurance of proper recording of financial transactions.

Budgetary Controls

The City maintains budgetary controls to ensure that legal provisions of the annual
budget are in compliance and expenditures do not exceed budgeted amounts. Controls
are exercised by integrating the budgetary accounts in fund ledgers for all budgeted
funds. An encumbrance system is also used to account for purchase orders and other
contractual commitments. Encumbered balances of appropriations at year-end are
reported as reservations of fund balance and are not reappropriated in the following

year's budget.

Cash Management

The primary objectives of the City’s cash management and investment program are the
safety and preservation of principal, liquidity, and yield. The City takes full advantage of
temporarily idle cash and the scheduling of vendor payments. To ensure the most
competitive rates on investments, the cash resources of the individual funds are
combined to form a pool of cash and investments. The investment pool’s portfolio is
composed of obligations of the U.S. government and its agencies, and repurchase
agreements fully collateralized by obligations of the U.S. government or its agencies.

The average ratio of invested funds to available cash during the year was 93.4%. The
City earned interest income during the year at an average rate of return of 5.07%.

Risk Management
Risk management activities focus on risk financing programs, claims management, loss
prevention, and other areas to minimize the adverse financial impact of losses.

The City relies on a combination of commercial insurance and self-insurance to finance
risk. Primary commercial insurance is purchased to cover aircraft and professional
liabilities, and loss or damage to real and personal property the City owns or controls.



Also, automobile liability insurance is purchased to cover privately owned police
vehicles in compliance with a labor contract. The City qualifies as a self-insurer with
respect to its automobile and workers’ compensation liabilities in accordance with
applicable State statutes. With all other risks, the City has elected to self-insure a
significant portion of each and every loss. For catastrophic losses, commercial excess
liability insurance is in place.

OTHER INFORMATION

Independent Audit

Section 3-114 of the City Charter requires an annual financial audit by independent
certified public accountants. The accounting firm of Nishihama & Kishida, CPAs, Inc.
was selected by the Office of the City Auditor to perform the audit. The auditor's report
is included in the financial section of this report. In addition, Nishihama & Kishida,
CPAs, Inc. was selected by the Board of Directors of the Board of Water Supply for the
audit of its financial statements.

Awards

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada
(GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to
the City for its CAFR for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006. The City has received
the award in 20 of the last 21 years. In order to be awarded a Certificate of
Achievement, a government must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized
CAFR. The report must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and
applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our
current CAFR continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program’s requirements
and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

In addition, the City received the GFOA's Distinguished Budget Presentation Award for
its annual budget document for the past eight years.

Acknowledgments

| am deeply grateful for the efforts of the Accounting and Fiscal Services Division
personnel who contributed to the preparation of the CAFR. My heartfeit appreciation is
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Respectfully submitted,
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

ELECTED OFFICIALS

EXECUTIVE BRANCH
(2005 - 2008)

Mayor.................... Mufi Hannemann

Prosecuting Attorney...... Peter Carlisle

LEGISLATIVE BRANCH
Council District Councilmember
First Todd K. Apo
Second Donovan M. Dela Cruz
Third Barbara Marshall
Fourth Charles K. Djou
Fifth Ann H. Kobayashi
Sixth Rodney Tam
Seventh Romy M. Cachola
Eighth Gary H. Okino
Ninth Nestor Garcia

As a result of primary elections in September 2004, Councilmembers of odd-
numbered districts were elected to four-year terms commencing in January 2005.
Similarly, primary elections in September 2006 resulted in Councilmembers of even-
numbered districts being re-elected to four-year terms beginning in January 2007.
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LEGISLATIVE BRANCH
CITY COUNCIL

Todd K. Apo Donovan M. Dela Cruz Barbara Marshall
Counciimember, District | Chair, District 1l Councilmember, District {1l

Charles K. Djou Ann H. Kobayashi | Rodney Tam
Councilmember, District IV Councilmember, District V Councilmember, District Vi

Romy M. Cachola Gary H. Okino ‘Nestor Garcia
Councilmember, District Vil Councilmember, District Vil Councilmember, District IX
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] AMERICAN SAVINGS BANK TOWER
1001 BISHOP STREET, SUITE 1700

HONOLULU, HAWALII 96813-3696
NISHIHAMA & KISHIDA, CPAS, INC. TELEPHONE (808) 524-2255
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS FAX (808) 523-2090

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Chair and Members of the City Council
City and County of Honolulu
Honolulu, Hawaii

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities,
the business-type activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City and County of Honolulu, State
of Hawaii (City), as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007, which collectively
comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the City’s management. Our responsibility
is to express opinions on these basic financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information for the City, as of June 30, 2007, and the
respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for
the fiscal year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.
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NISHIHAMA & KISHIDA, CPAS, INC.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report
dated December 31, 2007, on our consideration of the City's internal control over
financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should
be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis and budgetary comparison information on
pages 17 through 33 and 95 through 98 are not a required part of the basic financial
statements but are supplementary information required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which
consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of
measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we
did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements
that collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements. The introductory section,
combining and individual fund financial statements, and schedules listed in the table of
contents under other supplementary information and statistical section are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements. The combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules
listed in the table of contents under other supplementary information have been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory and statistical sections as
listed in the table of contents have not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no
opinion on them.

Pishibeme s Fihido » CPo M -

Honolulu, Hawaii
December 31, 2007
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

The following Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is designed to provide
an overview of the financial performance for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 for the
City and County of Honolulu (City). The information presented in this MD&A should be
considered in conjunction with the letter of transmittal in the Introductory Section of the
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) and the financial statements that
follow this subsection.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2007

« Taxes and other revenues for governmental activities totaled $1.28 billion while
expenses before transfers amounted to $1.01 billion, resulting in excess
revenues of $265.1 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007. |In
comparison, revenues exceeded expenses by $134.0 million for fiscal year 2006.
The excess revenues for both fiscal years can be attributed primarily to increased
real property tax collections. The governmental activities are summarized on
page 22, discussed on pages 23 to 25, and reported on pages 36 and 37.

« Revenues for the City’s business-type activities increased to $397.8 million for
fiscal year 2007 from $344.8 million for fiscal year 2006 while expenses before
transfers increased to $508.6 million for the current fiscal year compared to
$473.1 million for fiscal year 2006. The business-type activities are summarized
on page 22, discussed on pages 26 to 27, and reported on pages 36 and 37.

« The combined ending governmental fund balances as of June 30, 2007
increased by $84.8 million (as summarized on page 28) to $345.3 million (as
reported on page 39).

« Total fund balance in the General Fund as of June 30, 2007 increased by $57.2
million (as summarized on page 28) to $155.8 million (as reported on pages 39
and 119). Likewise, unreserved fund balance in the General Fund improved by
$51.4 million for fiscal year 2007 to $128.0 million as reported on page 39.

« Net capital assets for the governmental activities remained at $1.9 billion at the
close of fiscal years 2007 and 2006. For the business-type activities, net capital
assets amounted to $2.0 billion at the close of the current fiscal year and $1.9
billion at the end of the prior fiscal year. Capital assets are discussed on pages
30 and 31, and reported on pages 69 to 71 in the Notes to Financial Statements.

« The City’'s debt applicable to the legal debt margin of $21.9 billion was $1.7
billion for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007. Further Information on the City’s
long-term debt may be found on pages 31 and 32, on pages 73 to 77 in the
Notes to Financial Statements, and on pages 223 to 226 in the Statistical
Section.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This MD&A serves as an introduction to the City’s basic financial statements. The basic
financial statements are comprised of three components: (1) government-wide financial
statements, (2) fund financial statements, and (3) notes to the financial statements. In
addition to the basic financial statements, the CAFR also contains other supplementary
information.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements include the Statement of Net Assets and
Statement of Activities and are intended to provide a broad overview of the City's
finances, in a manner similar to the private sector. Accordingly, it provides both long-
term (noncurrent) and short-term (current) information about the City’s financial status.

The Statement of Net Assets presents information on all of the City's assets and
liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time,
increases or decreases in net assets serve as an indicator of whether the financial
position of the City is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Activities presents how the City's net assets changed during the fiscal
year. Revenues and expenses are reported as soon as the underlying event occurs,
regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. As such, the statement includes
information for some items that will result in cash flows in the future fiscal periods (e.g.,
uncollected taxes).

The government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities)
from other functions that recover all or a significant portion of its costs through user fees
or charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the City include
general government, public safety, highways and streets, sanitation, human services,
culture and recreation, and utilities (transportation). The business—type activities of the
City include four enterprises: housing, sewer, solid waste and public transportation.
The governmental activities and the business-type activities comprise the City’s primary
government.

Separate reporting of the City’s component unit, the semi-autonomous operations of the
Board of Water Supply (BWS), is included in the government-wide financial statements.
Although the focus of the government-wide statements is clearly on the primary
government, the presentation informs the user of the relative relationship with the
component unit. Complete financial statements of BWS, which include its MD&A, may
be obtained from BWS at 630 South Beretania Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 96843.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Fund Financial Statements

The City, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. A fund is a grouping
of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. All of the funds of the City can be
divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds.

Governmental Funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the
same functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial
statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental
fund financial statements focus on short-term (current) inflows and outflows of
spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the
end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government's
short-term (current) financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide
financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental
funds with similar information reported for governmental activities in the government-
wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term
impact of the government's short-term financing decisions. Reconciliations are provided
for both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of
revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances to facilitate the comparison
between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The City maintains 32 governmental funds, each individually categorized as major or
nonmajor. The General Fund is always classified as a major fund. Other major funds
consist of the Highway Fund, and the General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption
Fund. A fund is considered major if its revenues, expenditures, assets, or liabilities is at
least 10% of corresponding totals for all governmental funds and at least 5% of the
aggregate amount for all governmental and enterprise funds for the same item. Even
though the General Improvement Bond Fund did not meet the qualifying criteria for a
major fund in fiscal year 2007, the City has historically chosen to present it separately
like the other major funds in the Balance Sheet and in the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances for Governmental Funds. Information for
the other 28 funds are included in the nonmajor category and are combined into a
single, aggregated presentation in the Balance Sheet and the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances for Governmental Funds. Individual fund
data for each of these nonmajor governmental funds are provided in the form of
combining financial statements under Other Supplementary Information of this report.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Proprietary Funds. Enterprise services for which the City charges fees to customers
are reported as proprietary funds. Like the government-wide financial statements, the
proprietary fund statements report long-term (noncurrent) and short-term (current)
financial information. The Statement of Cash Flows for the proprietary funds presents
changes in cash and cash equivalents, resulting from operating, financing and investing
activities: cash receipts and cash disbursements are reported without consideration of
the earnings event, when an obligation arises, and excludes depreciation of capital
assets. The City’s proprietary funds, comprised of the Housing Development Special
Fund, Sewer Fund, Solid Waste Special Fund, and the Public Transportation System,
are reported on pages 43 to 46. In addition, the proprietary funds are classified as
business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements on pages 35 to 37.

Fiduciary Funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the
benefit of parties outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the
government-wide financial statements because the resources of those funds are not
available to support the City’s own programs. The financial statements of the fiduciary
funds are reported on pages 47 and 48 of this report while the agency funds are
reported on pages 114 and 115.

Notes to the Financial Statements
The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the
data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, the Financial
Section of the CAFR presents certain required supplementary information. The
combining financial statements referred to earlier in connection with nonmajor
governmental funds are presented immediately following the required supplementary
information. The individual fund statements and schedules can be found following the
combining financial statements.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE (GOVERNMENT-WIDE)

Statement of Net Assets

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of the City's
financial position. Excluding its component unit, the City’s assets exceeded liabilities by
$1.14 billion in contrast to $981.2 million at the end of last fiscal year.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

The largest portion of the primary government’s net assets (72.6% and 86.3% at the
end of fiscal years 2007 and 2006, respectively) is reflected as invested in capital
assets (i.e., land, construction work in progress, buildings and improvements,
equipment and machinery, and infrastructure) less any related outstanding debt used to
acquire those assets. The City uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens;
consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the City’s
investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, the resources needed to
repay this debt must be provided from other sources since the capital assets
themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

Approximately $250.1 million and $98.4 million of the net assets for the primary
government were unrestricted at June 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively. For the City's
governmental activities, the unrestricted net assets of $233.3 million at the end of fiscal
year 2007 may be used to meet the City's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.
With regard to the City's business-type activities, the unrestricted net assets improved
to $16.8 million at June 30, 2007 primarily due to capital contributions from other City
* funds for public transportation and the 10% rate increase for sewer service charges. A
small percentage (5.3%) of the City’s net assets at June 30, 2007 represents resources
that are subject to external restrictions on how they may be used.

The following is a summary of the Statement of Net Assets as of June 30, 2007 and
2006:

Summary Statement of Net Assets
(Amounts in Millions)

Governmental Business-type Total

Activitles Activities Primary Government

2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Current and other assets $ 482.1 $ 394.8 4557 $ 259.0 ¢ 9378 $ 653.8
Restricted assets - 6.5 7.4 6.5 7.4
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 1,878.1 1,857.6 1,974.7 1,874.9 3,852.8 3,732.5
Total assets 2,360.2 2,252.4 2,436.9 2,141.3 4,797.1 4,393.7
Noncurrent liablilities 1,938.3 1,931.7 1,544.8 1,315.0 3,483.1 3,246.7
Other liabilities 73.7 70.2 104.8 95.6 178.5 165.8
Total liabilities 2,012.0 2,001.9 1,649.6 1,410.6 3,661.6 3,412.5

Net assets:

Invested in capital assets, net of debt 113.8 151.5 711.1 694.8 824.9 846.3
Restricted 1.1 1.1 59.4 35.4 60.5 36.5
Unrestricted 233.3 97.9 16.8 0.5 250.1 98.4
Total net assets $ 348.2 $ 2505 7873 ¢ 7307 $ 11,1355 $ 981.2

vaner——— ——————e e A ST
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

The following is a summary of the Statement of Activities for fiscal years 2007 and
2006:

Summary Statement of Activities
{Amounts in Millions}

Governmental Business-type Total
Activities Activities Primary Government
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006

Revenues
Program revenues:
Charges for services $ 1962 $ 168.2 § 3255 § 3035 § 5217 § 471.7
Operating grants and contributions 104.4 100.8 17.9 23.5 122.3 1243
Capital grants and contributions 50.1 352 327 43 82.8 398.5
General revenues: )
Property taxes 685.9 595.0 - - 685.9 595.0
Other taxes 128.2 115.7 - - 128.2 115.7
Other 114.9 58.9 21.7 13.5 136.6 72.4

Total revenues 1,279.7 1,073.8 397.8 344.8 1,677.5 1,418.6
Expenses
General government 172.7 145.2 - - 172.7 145.2
Public safety 3371 300.2 - - 3371 300.2
Highways and streets 391 35.8 - - 39.1 35.8
Sanitation 6.7 3.1 - - 6.7 31
Human services 73.7 79.9 - - 73.7 79.9
Culture and recreation 95.7 86.2 - - 95.7 86.2
Utilities 68.4 336 - - 68.4 33.6
Retirement and health benefits 137.6 134.7 - - 137.6 134.7
Miscellaneous 4.4 39.6 - - 4.4 39.6
Interest 79.2 81.5 - - 79.2 81.5
Housing - - 12.9 12.3 12.9 12.3
Sewer - - 157.7 140.3 157.7 140.3
Solid waste - - 153.7 145.2 153.7 145.2
Public transportation - - 184.3 175.3 184.3 1753

Total expenses 1,014.6 939.8 508.6 473.1 1,523.2 1,412.9
Increase (decrease) before transfers 265.1 134.0 (110.8) (128.3) 154.3 5.7
Transfers (167.4) (135.5) 167.4 135.5 - -
Change in net assets 97.7 (1.5) 56.6 7.2 154.3 5.7
Net assets - beginning 250.5 252.0 730.7 723.5 981.2 975.5
Net assets - ending $ 3482 $§ 2505 % 7873 $ 7307 $ 1,1355 § 981.2
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Total revenues for the primary government rose to $1.68 billion for the fiscal year 2007
from $1.42 billion for fiscal year 2006. The revenue gains for fiscal year 2007 resulted
principally from increased real property tax collections, higher sewer service charge
rates, and additional capital grants and contributions.

Expenses for the primary government totaled $1.52 billion for fiscal year 2007 of which
$1.01 billion applied to governmental activities and $508.6 million related to business-
type activities. For the prior fiscal year, expenses for the primary government totaled
$1.41 billion; $939.8 million pertained to governmental activities and $473.1 million to
business-type activities. Depreciation, included as expenses in the above schedule,
amounted to $69.4 million for the governmental activities and $74.6 million for business-
type activities for fiscal year 2007.

General government expenses for fiscal year 2007 increased by $27.5 million compared
to fiscal year 2006, principally due to pay raises for City employees.

Likewise, public safety expenses for fiscal year 2007 increased by $36.9 million,
primarily due to collective bargaining costs for police officers and firefighters.

Utilities (transportation) expenses increased to $68.4 million for fiscal year 2007 from
$33.6 million for fiscal year 2006, mainly as a result of capital contributions to the Public
Transportation System for bus and handi-van acquisitions.

Miscellaneous expenses decreased by $35.2 million from fiscal year 2006 to fiscal year
2007, largely due to a long-term liability adjustment for a workers’ compensation
actuarial report.

Statement of Activities

As noted earlier, the Statement of Activities presents how the City's net assets changed
during the current fiscal year. Revenues and expenses are reported as soon as the
underlying event occurs, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. As such, the
statement includes information for some items that will result in cash flows in the future
fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes).

Governmental Activities

The net assets for the City’s governmental activities improved, exhibiting an increase of
$97.7 million in fiscal year 2007 as compared to a decrease of $1.5 million in fiscal year
2006. The increase in net assets is due to key revenue sources, primarily real property
taxes and motor vehicle weight taxes, outpacing the rise in operating expenses.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Revenues. The following exhibit, Comparison of Revenues by Sources as a
Percentage of Total Revenues, indicates revenues from governmental activities were
relatively stable for the last two fiscal years. Taxes represented 63.6% ($814.1 million)
of the revenues from governmental activities for fiscal year 2007 and 66.2% ($710.7
million) in contrast to the year before. Specifically, real property tax collections
increased to $685.9 million for fiscal year 2007 from $595.0 million for fiscal year 2008,
primarily a result of higher real property tax valuations, despite real property tax
exemptions, credits and one-time discount. Weight taxes for motor vehicles were
increased during the middle of fiscal year 2006. With a full year of collections at the
higher rates during fiscal year 2007, motor vehicle weight taxes rose by $12.8 million,
representing a 21.8% increase compared to fiscal year 2006.

Governmental Activities
Comparison of Revenues by Sources as a Percentage of Total Revenues
FY 2007 and FY 2006
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Expenses. During the 2007 fiscal year, the City spent 33.2% ($337.1 million) of the
governmental activities budget on public safety, 17.0% ($172.7 million) on general
government, and 13.6% ($137.6 million) on retirement and health benefits as displayed
below on the Comparison of Expenses by Function as a Percentage of Total Expenses.
In the prior fiscal year, the City spent 31.9% ($300.2 million) on public safety, 15.4%
($145.2 million) on general government, and 14.3% ($134.7 million) on retirement and
health benefits.

Governmental Activities
Comparlson of Expenses by Function as a Percentage of Total Expenses
FY 2007 and FY 2006
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Business-type Activities

The net assets for the City’s business-type activities increased by $56.6 million for fiscal
year 2007 in comparison to $7.2 million for fiscal year 2006. The improvement in net
assets resulted primarily from the $26.9 million increase in capital contribution for the
purchase of public transportation buses and handi-vans by the Federal Grants Capital
Projects Fund and the Highway Improvement Bond Fund, and the 10% rate increase for
sewer service charges effective at the beginning of fiscal year 2007.

Revenues. The Comparison of Revenues by Sources as a Percentage of Total
Revenues for business-type activities below indicates that charges for services provided
81.8% of the revenues for business-type activities for fiscal year 2007 in contrast to
88.0% for the previous year. Charges for services totaled $325.5 million for fiscal year
2007 and can be disaggregated as follows: housing ($8.3 million), sewer ($165.9
million), solid waste ($107.7 million), and public transportation ($43.6 million). For fiscal
year 2006, charges for services totaled $303.5 million: housing ($8.4 million), sewer
($151.2 million), solid waste ($100.4 million), and public transportation ($43.5 million).
Capital grants and contributions increased $28.4 million while operating grants and
contributions decreased $5.7 million for fiscal year 2007 compared to fiscal year 2006.

Business-type Activities
Comparison of Revenues by Sources as a Percentage of Total Revenues
FY 2007 and FY 2006
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Expenses. As displayed in the exhibit below, expenses by business-type activities
changed slightly in contrast to the prior year. Public transportation used the most
resources (36.2%), followed by sewer (31.0%) and solid waste (30.2%) for fiscal year
2007. The net transfers in for the business-type activities from the governmental
activities amounted to $167.5 million for fiscal year 2007, and $135.5 million for fiscal
year 2006. Specifically, net transfers in for public transportation (bus and handi-van)
operations amounted to $106.1 million for fiscal year 2007, and $93.1 million for fiscal
year 2006; net transfers in for solid waste operations amounted to $63.2 million for fiscal
year 2007, and $49.4 million for fiscal year 2006; and net transfers out for sewer
operations amounted to $1.9 million for fiscal year 2007, and $7.0 million for fiscal year
2006.

Business-type Activities
Comparison of Expenses by Function as a Percentage of Total Expenses
FY 2007 and FY 2006
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY GOVERNMENT'S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance
with finance-related legal requirements. '

Governmental Funds

The focus of the City’s governmental funds is to provide information on short-term
(current) inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is
useful in assessing the City’s financing requirements.

The following table summarizes the changes in fund balances for the City's
governmental funds as of the end of the 2007 fiscal year, amounting to a surplus of
$84.8 million in comparison to a surplus of $86.4 million for the prior fiscal year.

Changes in Fund Balances
(Amounts in Millions)

General
Obligation
Bond and General
Interest Improvement All
General Highway Redemption Bond Other Totals
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds 2007 2006
Revenues:
Taxes $ 7270 % 883 $ - 8 - 8 - $ 8153 § 7055
Other 251.4 84.0 - 0.6 185.1 521.1 4159
Total Revenues 978.4 1723 - 0.6 185.1 1,336.4 11214
Expenditures 584.2 72.9 205.8 721 2453 1,180.3 1,229.4
Subtotal 394.2 99.4 (205.8) (71.5) (60.2) 156.1 (108.0)
Transfers and Other (337.0) (94.3) 205.8 56.0 98.2 (71.3) 194.4
Changes in Fund Balances  $ 572 § 51 § - 8 (15.5) % 38.0 $ 848 $ 86.4

The above changes in fund balances for the governmental funds differ from the
changes in net assets for governmental activities summarized on page 22. The
differences relate to certain financial resources and expenditures such as debt financing
and capital outlays that are included in the changes in governmental fund balances but
are not reported in the changes in net assets as detailed on page 41.

General Fund. The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the City. The
unreserved fund balance of the General Fund was $128.0 million at June 30, 2007,
while total fund balance amounted to $155.8 million, representing increases of $51.4
million and $57.2 million, respectively, in comparison to the prior fiscal year end.

28



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Regl property taxes, the primary General Fund revenue source, increased $98.0 million,
a rise of 16.6% compared to the prior year. The increase resulted primarily from higher
assessed real property valuations.

Highway Fund. The Highway Fund includes special revenue proceeds that have been
earmarked by law for highway and related activities. Major revenue sources include the
City fuel tax, vehicle weight tax and public utility franchise tax. The unreserved fund
balance increased 18.5% to $27.6 million as of June 30, 2007 from $23.3 million at the
close of the prior fiscal year. Similarly, total fund balance rose 19.5% to $31.8 million
during the same period. The increases resulted mainly from higher weight tax rates for
motor vehicles in fiscal year 2007.

General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund. The General Obligation
Bond and Interest Redemption Fund accounts for principal and interest payments on
general obligation serial bonds that have been issued by the City. The balance of
$323,000 for matured bonds and interest payable at June 30, 2007 remained
unchanged compared to the end of the prior fiscal year.

General Improvement Bond Fund. Deposits into the General Improvement Bond
Fund include proceeds from tax-exempt commercial paper borrowings for payment of
public improvements appropriated and expended from the fund as specified in the
Executive Capital Budget and Program Ordinance. Encumbered contracts underway,
one component of fund balance, increased 4.8% to $228.1 million at the close of fiscal
year 2007 from $217.6 million at the end of last fiscal year. The deficit for unreserved
capital projects, the other component of fund balance, increased to $222.5 million at the
end of fiscal year 2007 compared to $196.5 million at the end of the previous fiscal year.
Likewise, the $5.6 million surplus for total fund balance at June 30, 2007 represents a
decrease of $15.5 million compared to the prior fiscal year end.

All Other Funds. All other funds (excluding the proprietary funds and the fiduciary
funds) are considered the City’s nonmajor governmental funds. The fund balances for
the nonmajor funds increased by $38.0 million from $114.1 million at June 30, 2006 to
$152.1 million at June 30, 2007. The increase can be attributed primarily to the
issuance of $38.0 million in tax exempt commercial paper for the Highway Improvement
Bond Fund and the transfers of $47.8 million from the General Fund to the Transit Fund
(Capital Account). On the other hand, large capital outlays from the Highway
Improvement Bond Fund and the Federal Grants Capital Projects Fund reduced the
fund balances for the nonmajor funds. Specifically, $39.2 million was expended from
the highways and streets function of the Highway Improvement Bond Fund mainly for
the rehabilitation and resurfacing of streets. For the utilities (transportation) function,
$14.1 million was expended from the Highway Improvement Bond Fund and $31.3
million from the Federal Grants Capital Projects Fund for projects like the Middle Street
Intermodal Center, and the bus and handi-van acquisition program.
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GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

There was an 8.7% increase between the original appropriation budget and the final
amended budget for the General Fund, comprised of an additional $5.0 million funding
for costs to be incurred by the State of Hawaii for the collection of the City’s excise tax
surcharge effective from January 1, 2007.

Actual revenues exceeded budgetary estimates by 4.7% ($43.5 million) for fiscal year
2007 and by 1.5% ($11.7 million) for fiscal year 2006. The increases in both years were
due in large part to more real property tax collections, increased reimbursements from
the State for emergency ambulance services, public service company tax, transient
accommodation tax, and investment interest. In addition, collections of licenses and
permits increased by $4.4 million for fiscal year 2007.

Due to implementation of expenditure control measures, actual expenditures were less
than budgetary estimates by 7.3% ($48.3 million) for fiscal year 2007 and by 7.4%
($45.4 million) for the previous fiscal year. The net changes in fund balance reflected
favorable variances of $92.1 million for fiscal year 2007 and $72.6 million for last year.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

The City’s investment in capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, totaled $3.9
billion for the primary government of which $1.9 billion pertained to governmental
activities as of June 30, 2007. This investment in capital assets includes land,
construction work in progress, buildings and improvements, equipment and machinery,
and infrastructure.

The increase in capital assets is attributed to costs incurred for various ongoing capital
improvement projects during fiscal year 2007 such as the Hart Street Wastewater Pump
Station Alternative ($22.0 million), Salt Lake Boulevard Widening ($20.3 million), Ala
Moana Wastewater Pump Station Modification ($18.6 million), and Historic Kakaako
Fire Station No. 9 ($16.7 million).

Completed projects during fiscal year 2007 include various modifications to the Sand
Island Wastewater Treatment Plant ($226.6 million), Beachwalk Wastewater Pump
Station and Force Main ($27.8 million), and Kapiolani Boulevard Trunk Sewer
Rehabilitation ($15.3 million).

Additional information on the City's capital assets can be found in the Notes to Financial
Statements on pages 69 to 71.
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The following is a summary of the capital assets for the primary government as of
June 30, 2007 in comparison to the previous year:

Summary of Capital Assets
(Amounts in millions)
Governmental Business-type Total
Activities Activities Primary Government
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Non-depreciable assets:
Land $ 4564 3% 4871 % 1208 § 1246 $ 5772 § 611.7
Construction work in progress 316.3 238.9 161.1 373.9 476.4 612.8
Other capital assets:
Buildings and improvements 1,032.5 1,025.9 925.0 665.1 1,957.5 1,691.0
Equipment and machinery 248.5 232.4 497.2 475.9 745.7 708.3
Infrastructure 843.7 835.8 969.6 872.5 1,813.3 1,708.3
Less: accumulated depreciation (1,018.3) (962.5) (699.0) (637.1) (1,717.3) (1,599.6)
Net $ 18781 5 18576 § 19747 § 16740 5 36628 3 SIS

Long-Term Debt
At June 30, 2007, the City's long-term debt consisted of $3.4 billion of bonded debt and

$134.5 million of notes payable. The total bonded debt is comprised of $2.0 billion in
general obligation bonds, and $1.4 billion in revenue bonds secured by water and
wastewater system revenue sources.

The following is a summary of the debt activities during the fiscal year:

e On September 6, 2006, $340.8 million of wastewater system revenue bonds
were issued to fund additional improvements for the wastewater system and to
refund $22.5 million of wastewater system revenue Series 2003A-1 variable rate
bonds and $8.7 million of general obligation bonds.

s On September 15, 2006, $32.1 million of wastewater system revenue Series
2003A-1 and $54.6 million of wastewater system revenue Series 2003B-1 were
converted to fixed rate bonds.

e $100.0 million of general obligation tax-exempt commercial paper notes were
issued on various dates for various capital improvement projects.
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Concurrent with the issuance of the aforementioned bonds, the City purchased a
financial guarantee insurance policy from MBIA Insurance Corporation. The policy
unconditionally guarantees the payment of principal and interest on the bonds in the
event of nonpayment by the City. As a result, Fitch Inc., Moody’s Investors Service, and
Standard & Poor’s Ratings Group assigned ratings of AAA, Aaa and AAA, respectively,
for the bonds issued on September 6, 2006. For the bonds converted on September
1AS, 2006, Fitch Ratings and Moody’s Investors Service assigned ratings of AAA and
aa.

The Hawaii Revised Statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt the City may
issue to 15.0% of its net assessed valuation. The statutory debt limit for fiscal year
2007 was $21.9 billion. The City’s outstanding debt applicable to the legal debt margin
totaled $1.7 billion for fiscal year 2007, well below the statutory debt limitation.

Additional information on the City’s debt are reported on pages 73 to 77 in the Notes to
Financial Statements and on pages 223 to 226 in the Statistical Section of this report.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS AND RATES

Indicators suggest that the local economy continues to be healthy. Unemployment is
among the lowest in the nation; bankruptcies are down; interest rates are steady;
personal income, civilian employment, job counts, and federal defense spending are up.
On the other hand, inflation, energy costs, and housing prices are high.

The assessed valuation of real property (including new added property inventory) on
Oahu increased 14.3% to $167.0 billion for fiscal year 2008 from $146.1 billion for fiscal
year 2007.

Sewer fees were raised 10.0% during fiscal year 2007, and are scheduled to increase
10.0% in each of the following 4 years. A 0.5% excise tax surcharge on gross proceeds
or gross income taxable under Chapter 237 of the Hawaii Revised Statutes became
effective January 1, 2007 to fund the Honolulu High-Capacity Transit Project. To
implement the transit project, a new Rapid Transit Division within the Department of
Transportation Services is being established and was funded in fiscal year 2008.

Despite the stability in the economy, the City is making every effort to contain costs
while maintaining the expected level of public services. The operating budget net of
inter-fund transfers increased from $1.49 billion as amended for fiscal year 2007 to
$1.64 billion for fiscal year 2008. Increased retirement system funding, negotiated
public worker pay increases and associated FICA taxes, and upward trending energy
rates (both electric and fuel) are the key drivers to the operating budget increase.
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FINANCIAL CONTACT

The CAFR is designed to provide a general overview of the City’s finances for all those
with an interest in the government's finances. Questions concerning any of the
information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should
be addressed to the Director of Budget and Fiscal Services, City and County of
Honolulu, 530 South King Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Primary Government

Governmental Business-type Component
Activities Activities Total Unit
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents ........c........ $ 97,007 $ 75,690 $ 172,697 $ 34,075
INVESEMENLS ...ovvereerecrerererereeeenreeee 208,019 304,830 512,849 91,853
Receivables (NEt) .....eeveeeereeerrenvennene. 178,991 42,731 221,722 20,554
Internal balances ......vveerveeneresereernes (1,918) 1,918 - -
INVENLOMIES ..ceeeerrereverieerrriiieiarererennns 20 17,632 17,652 4,814
Deferred charges and other ............... - 12,953 12,953 3,933
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents ............. - 6,457 6,457 37,161
INVESEMENTS ..ecoevveerereeeeereccrrrnannnns = - - 49,036
(0711 1] OO URR - 11 11 -
Capital assets (net of accumulated
depreciation):
Land .ooveeeireereecccrccreeeene e 456,442 120,750 577,192 32,373
Buildings and improvements .......... 632,049 745,700 1,377,749 96,781
Equipment and machinery ............ 80,573 119,514 200,087 88,504
INfrastructure ...cocovveveereeeerrereeennes 393,770 827,629 1,221,399 722,582
Construction work in progress ....... 315,269 161,059 476,328 202,690
Total assets ......ccoeverereereeneanen 2,360,222 2,436,874 4,797,096 1,384,356
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable ........oceevnreennnenenen 37,292 31,920 69,212 30,901
Matured bonds and interest payable ... 332 - 332 -
Accrued interest payable .................. 35,971 30,583 66,554 7,737
Due to fiduciary funds ........ceceeceerrnnn 61 - 61 -
Other [abilities .....cocorsrervensrreresceresess - 42,304 42,304 27,000
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due within one year ........c..cceevunee 243,739 84,039 327,778 6,490
Due in more than one year ........... 1,694,625 1,460,718 3,155,343 333,705
Total liabilities ........cocoeererenes 2,012,020 1,649,564 3,661,584 405,833
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of
related debt .....c.cceervrnverrecrineeenenns 113,778 711,150 824,928 863,367
Restricted for:
Capital ACHVILY vvvvvverererrereereeenens. - - - 72,238
Debt SErVICe ...vereerereereecnnereecrunns 1,085 59,409 60,494 -
Unrestricted .....covvvvimenrerensncreenee. 233,339 16,751 250,090 42,918
Total net assets veeevurrerrveeeerrreennnnnens $ 348,202 $ 787,310 $ 1,135,512 $ 978,523

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
( Amounts in thousands )
(Page 1 of 2)

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Contributions
Primary government:
Governmental activities:
General government...........eeeees. $ 172,695 $ 135,587 $ 5,686 $ 957
Public safety....ccccccernereerennsereenes 337,052 35,663 14,195 2,150
Highways and streets.........ccve.n. 39,126 2,149 3,699 2,713
RY:) 171 (o)) IOOOROROPN 6,742 77 - 103
Human services......cccceeerreeenneene: 73,725 636 59,080 12,870
Culture and recreation............... 95,655 22,128 588 38
ULilitieS, s sersenceereensencensansencannen: 68,406 - 21,149 31,247
Retirement and health benefits.... 137,615 - - -
Miscellaneous.......ceuvueeernennenennes 4,357 - - -
Interest......cccvemummeeernereeereenccanen 79,176 - - -
Total governmental activites.... 1,014,549 196,240 104,397 50,078
Business-type activities:
2 (1131 1 T 12,905 8,306 - -
SEWET....icviiirmrnerenanrrenenerrernenees 157,724 165,914 - 4,228
Solid Waste......cccueerenirrereeneenees 153,736 107,682 - -
Public Transportation......cccccees... 184,304 43,598 17,840 28,476
Total business-type activites.... 508,669 325,500 17,840 32,704
Total primary government.................. $ 1,523,218 $ 521,740 $ 122,237 $ 82,782
Component unit:
Board of Water Supply.......cceeeeeeees $ 139876 $ 117,254 § - $ 14,938
General revenues:
PTOPEILY taXES.1uureresrssssssessenseneeeerernseerseensverssssansesssssssansansasensanenees
PUDIC SErVICe COMPANY LAX...ereeeererereeesisersuenrrenersererssasesssnnessceransanse
1] I - O U
Public utility franchiSe taX.....cereeeecreeeceerererrununssseserrreennasseseereesnnnsnnes
INVEStMENt EAININGS......0eereeeeememnmreerereenesnessosnssssnsssssssesssessesssssansasns
Unrestricted grants and CONtriDULIONS.......cccverveneranrerenereeriseresereasereone
OtheTuuuuseeeeerseeerereentinnintimmeresesececemermecesmmassrsssssssenssssssssnnsssessesssanne:
TTANSTOIS. ciiiieeiimitiasiiiiiiiiiiiiniianesrsseisrnesesneeseresenansesrsnssnssssasrasnarssenns.
Total general revenues and transfers.......cceceeeeeenveneeereencrerenseresenenes
Change 1N NEL @SSELS..euuerrereacerrrrenssereanssersssrensesonnsssseensessssennensse
Net assets - BEZINMING.cc.cciceeereerrrrvrerrsrrersarriesessssssssesessosssessessessessssses
Net assets - eNdiNg.......cccerieiiieniernsieriiiienctnsieesneeesnesreereseesesseseses

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands )

(Page 2 of 2)
Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets
Primary Government
Governmental Business-type Component
Activities Activities Total Unit

$ (30,465) - $ (30,465) $ -
(285,044) - (285,044) -
(30,565) - (30,565) -
(6,562) - (6,562) -
(1,139) - (1,139) -
(72,901) - (72,901) -
(16,010) - (16,010) -
(137,615) - (137,615) -
(4,357) - (4,357) -
(79,176) - (79,176) -
(663,834) - (663,834) --

- (4,599) (4,599) -

- 12,418 12,418 -

- (46,054) (46,054) -

- (94,390) (94,390) -

- (132,625) (132,625) -

(663,834) (132,625) (796,459) -
- - - (7,684)

685,868 - 685,868 -
37,640 - 37,640 -
52,221 - 52,221 -
38,356 - 38,356 -
19,676 21,734 41,410 10,910
92,884 - 92,884 -
2,329 - 2,329 -
(167,452) 167,452 - -
761,522 189,186 950,708 10,9210
97,688 56,561 154,249 3,226
250,514 730,749 981,263 975,297

$ 348,202 787,310 $ 1,135,512 $ 978,523
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Governmental Fund Financial Statements

MAJOR FUNDS

General Fund

This fund accounts for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in
another fund.

Special Revenue Fund
Highway Fund

This fund accounts for disposition of proceeds from special revenues earmarked by law for
highway and related activities. Major revenue sources include the City fuel tax, vehicle weight tax
and public utility franchise tax.

Debt Service Fund
General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund

This fund accounts for payments of principal and interest on general obligation serial bonds
issued by the City.

Capital Projects Fund
General Improvement Bond Fund

This fund accounts for proceeds of general obligation bonds issued to pay all or part of those
appropriations in the Capital Budget Ordinance for public improvements specified to be expended
from this fund.

NONMAJOR FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds
Highway Beautification and Disposal of Abandoned Vehicles Revolving Fund

This fund accounts for receipts from motor vehicle registration certificates. These monies are
expended primarily for the beautification of highways under the jurisdiction of the City and the
disposition of abandoned vehicles.

Bikeway Fund

This fund accounts for bicycle and moped permanent registration fees, transfer fees, penalties,
fines, and charges for duplicate tags and certificates of registration. These monies are earmarked
for operating, acquisition and other costs related to bikeways.

Parks and Playgrounds Fund

All monies received in lieu of providing land in perpetuity or dedicating land, together with facilities
for park and playground purposes are recorded in this fund. These monies must be expended for
the purchase of land for parks and playgrounds, park and playground equipment, and/or the
improvement of existing parks and playgrounds.

Federal Revenue Sharing Fund

All monies received from the federal government under the State and Local Fiscal Assistance Act
of 1972 are deposited in this fund and expended for purposes authorized by the provisions of the
Act.



Governmental Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

NONMAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
Liquor Commission Fund

Thig fL!nd accounts for all monies collected by as well as received on behalf of the Liquor
Commission and used for operational and administrative costs of the Liquor Commission.

Rental Assistance Fund
This fund accounts for all net receipts from the Hale Pauahi parking structure which are expended
for monthly rental assistance payments to landlords on behalf of eligible applicants.

Zoo Animal Purchase Fund

This fund accounts for the proceeds from the sale of surplus animals from the Honolulu Zoo and
all donations made specifically for the purchase of animals. Funds in this account shall be
expended for the acquisition of zoo animals to include shipping, insurance, travel and other related
costs.

Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve Fund

This fund accounts for receipts from the entrance and vehicle admission fees to the Hanauma
Bay Nature Preserve and is earmarked primarily for the operation, maintenance and improvement of
the Nature Preserve.

Reserve for Fiscal Stability Fund

This fund accounts for monies determined to be in excess of expenditures, monies appropriated to
the fund by City Council, and monies realized from the conveyance of City property and designated
for deposit into the fund by City Council resolution. The reserves are designated for economic and
- revenue downturns and emergency situations.

Transit Fund (Operating Account)
This fund receives and expends monies for the operating costs of a locally preferred alternative
for a mass transit project.

Community Development Fund

Monies are provided by the federal government under the Housing and Community Development
Act of 1974, as amended; the National Affordable Housing Act of 1990, as amended; monies
generated as program income; and monies carried over from prior years. Funds are expended to
carry out the objectives of the Acts.

Golf Fund
Receipts for this fund are derived from the operation of the City’s golf facilities. All funds are
expended for the management, operation and maintenance of the municipal golf courses.

Special Events Fund

This fund accounts for all revenues derived from the operation of the City's auditorium facilities,
Waikiki Shell, and Honolulu Zoo. All funds are expended for the operation of the Department of
Enterprise Services.



Governmental Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

NONMAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
Farmers Home Administration Loan Fund

This fund accounts for all proceeds from the issuance and sale of bonds to the Farmers Home
Administration for the purpose of financing portions of the cost of such projects as approved by the
Farmers Home Administration.

Special Projects Fund

This fund accounts for all monies received under special contracts executed between the City and
the State of Hawaii. Monies received from various other sources for operating and capital
improvement expenditures for which no financing has been provided in other funds, such as
contributions from property owners exclusive of improvement district assessment collections, are
also accounted for in this fund.

Federal Grants Fund

This fund accounts for all monies received from the federal government as grants for specific
projects as well as supporting monies from other sources, where such monies are not accountable
in any other fund. All monies placed in the fund are maintained in separate accounts identified with,
and expended for, the intended purposes.

Housing and Community Development Rehabilitation Loan Fund

This fund makes loan monies available primarily to low and moderate income applicants unable to
secure or qualify for funds under the Rehabilitation Loan Program sponsored by the federal
government.

Pauahi Project Expenditures, Hawaii R-15 Fund

This fund was created to facilitate financing of the Pauahi Project redevelopment plan providing
for the acquisition, clearance, construction of site improvements, and sale or lease of home,
apartment and commercial sites to private parties for development in accordance with said plan.

Housing and Community Development Section 8 Contract Fund
This fund accounts for all monies received from the federal government under the Housing and
Community Development Act of 1974 for the purposes set forth under Title Il of the Act.

Leasehold Conversion Fund

This fund accounts for all monies to assist lessees to purchase, at fair and reasonable prices,
lands upon which residential condominium, cooperative housing or residential planned
development are situated.

Improvement District Revolving Fund

Monies in this revolving fund are available to cover deficiencies, advance interest due, reimburse
the General Fund in the event the payment of assessments are late or insufficient, and pay all
expenses in connection with the sale of delinquent lots as bid for and purchased for the City by the
Director of Budget and Fiscal Services.



Governmental Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

NONMAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)

Hou§ing and Community Development Revolving Fund
This fund serves as a working capital fund to facilitate the expenditure of joint costs.

Municipal Stores Revolving Fund
This fund is used to finance the Municipal Stores through bulk purchases and resale of regularly
used standard printed forms and various publications dealing with City matters.

Debt Service Fund
Improvement District Bond and Interest Redemption Fund

This fund accounts for the redemption of maturing City improvement district assessment bonds
and collections of special assessments.

Capital Projects Funds
Highway Improvement Bond Fund

Proceeds of general obligation bonds issued to pay all or a part of those appropriations in the
Capital Budget Ordinance for highway and related public improvements are accounted for in this
fund.

Federal Grants Capital Projects Fund

All monies received from the federal government in the form of grants, entitlements or payments
in lieu of taxes, to fund capital projects, and Federal Revenue Sharing funds appropriated for capital
projects are deposited or transferred into this fund and expended for the purposes for which such
monies are received or appropriated.

Capital Projects Fund

This fund accounts for monies received from sources other than the federal government in the
form of grants, entittements, shared revenues or payments in lieu of taxes, and City monies
appropriated for capital projects transferred into this fund. These monies are expended for the
purposes received or appropriated. Transactions relating to acquisition of capital improvements
financed by special assessments are also accounted for in this fund.

Transit Fund (Capital Improvement Account)
This fund receives and expends monies for the capital costs of a locally preferred alternative for a
mass transit project.



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2007
{Amounts in thousands)

General
Obligation
Bond and General
Interest Improvement Other Total
General Highway Redemption Bond Governmental Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
ASSETS
Cash and investments:

With Treasury ......cceevueveenvnnen $ 136,752 $ 28,832 $ 323 $ 15,558 $ 123,561 $ 305,026
Receivables ......ccemremnneenrerereens 64,296 22,556 - - 92,139 178,991
Due from other funds .......ccuuen. 22,334 - - 2,143 35,799 60,276
INVENLOIES «v.ceerrrvrannsrnreasrenanns - - - - 20 20

Total ASSets ocevverieennann $ 223,382 $ 51,388 $ 323 $ 17,701 $ 251,519 $ 544,313
LIABILITIES AND

FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable ....c.corennran $ 8,951 $ 1,079 § - $ 8,864 $ 12,551 $ 31,445

Accrued payroll veceeevseereirneees 5,098 503 - - 246 5,847

Due to other funds ............... 36,689 = - 3,232 22,334 62,255

Matured bonds and

interest payable........cceeeareens - - 323 - 9 332
Deferred revenue .......cceereenen. 16,842 18,024 - - 64,281 99,147
Total Liabilities .......eeeeu. 67,580 19,606 323 12,096 99,421 199,026

Fund Balances:

Reserved for:

Encumbrances .......ccceveeennens 27,767 4,194 - 228,071 361,601 621,633
Debt service .....ccccrsssnreracanss - - - - 1,085 1,085
Unreserved, reported in:
General fund .....ccceeeeeerineenns 128,035 - - - - 128,035
Special revenue funds .......... - 27,588 - - 17,466 45,054
Capital projects funds .......... - - - (222,466) (228,054) (450,520)
Total Fund Balances ...... 155,802 31,782 - 5,605 152,098 345,287
Total Liabilities and
Fund Balances ............ $ 223,382 $ 51,388 $ 323 $ 17,701 $ 251,519
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds. 1,878,103
Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period expenditures
and, therefore, are deferred in the funds. 99,147

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the

current perlod and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. (1,974,335)

Net assets of governmental activities $ 348,202

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

{ Amounts in thousands )
General
Obligation
Bond and General
Interest Improvement Other Total
General Highway Redemption Bond Governmental  Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
Revenues:
Taxes $ 727,015 § 88,269 § - % - - $ 815284
Special assessments . - - - - 354 3154
Licenses and permits 40,648 75,852 - - 4,302 120,802
Intergovernmental 92,760 - - - 146,166 238,926
Charges for services 5,752 5,259 - - 13,743 24,754
Fines and forfeits. . 557 17 - - 294 868
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries.....cooeaeeees 86,793 310 - - 10 87,113
Interest. 19,071 - - 605 1,283 20,959
Other. 5,865 2,629 - - 18,909 27,403
Total Revenues...... 978,461 172,336 - 605 185,061 1,336,463
Expenditures:
Current:
General government 115,200 15,282 - - 10,977 141,459
Public safety. 268,521 24,079 - - 13,561 306,161
Highways and streets 2,239 17,286 - - 1,475 21,000
Sanitation 2,245 419 - - 10 2,674
Human services 2,356 - - - 58,527 60,883
Culture-recreation 51,844 - - - 19,240 71,084
Utilities or other enterprises.......ccoooraoeeens - 1,654 - - 21,263 22,917
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits............. 119,430 13,294 - - 4,891 137,615
Other... 21,806 841 - - 185 22,832
Capital Outlay:
General government - - - 24,906 963 25,869
Public safety. -~ - - 19,428 6,396 25,824
Highways and streets - - - 1,919 43,244 45,163
Sanitation - - - - 4,068 4,068
Human services. - - - - 12,978 12,978
Culture-recreation........coeecereeesceeerensensene: - - - 25,850 1,627 27,477
Utilities or other enterprises....eeseeeessseveees - - - - 45,622 45,622
Debt service:
Principal 395 - 102,109 - 290 102,794
Interest. . 166 - 103,693 - 10 103,869
Total Expenditures 584,202 72,855 205,802 72,103 245,327 1,180,289
Revenues over (under) Expenditures......... 394,259 99,481 (205,802) (71,498) (60,266) 156,174
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of tax exempt commercial paper ..... - - - 56,000 38,000 94,000
Capital feases 1,674 - - - - 1,674
Sales of capital assets 74 351 - 5 - 430
Transfers in 84,300 - 205,802 - 87,488 377,590
Transfers out (423,113) (94,658) - - (27,271) (545,042)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... (337,065) (94,307) 205,802 56,005 98,217 (71,348)
Net change in fund balances.......coonsessnnss 57,194 5,174 - (15,493) 37,951 84,826
Fund Balances - July 1 98,608 26,608 - 21,098 114,147 260,461
Fund Balances - June 30 $ 155,802 §$ 31,782 § - % 5605 $ 152,098 $ 345,287

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
( Amounts in thousands )

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Net change in fund balances--totai governmental funds $ 84,826
Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. The Statement of Activities
reports depreciation expense on capital assets. This is the difference between the two
amounts for this year. 20,474
Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial resources
are not reported as revenues in the funds. (2,712)
Proceeds from the issuance of long-term debt are reported as providing current financial
resources in the governmental funds, but are reported as long-term debt in the
government-wide financial statements. Repayment of such debt is reported as an
expenditure for governmental funds but is reported as a reduction of debt in the
government-wide financial statements. (22,405)
Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of
current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in
governmental funds. 17,505
Change in net assets of governmental activities $ 97,688

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Proprietary Fund Financial Statements

Housing Development Special Fund

This fund accounts for monies designated for the development of housing for sale or for
rental by the City. Transactions in this fund are incorporated in the special statements for
the housing program.

Sewer Fund

This fund accounts for all monies received pursuant to the provisions of the Federal
Water Pollution Control Act amendments of 1972 and the Hawaii Revised Statutes and
expended for the purposes authorized.

Solid Waste Special Fund

This fund accounts for all revenues derived from the operation of the City's Refuse
Division, solid waste disposal programs, glass recycling program, and other recycling
programs. All monies placed in this fund are maintained in separate accounts identified
with and expended for the intended purposes.

Public Transportation System

The Bus Transportation Fund was created for the management, operation, and
maintenance of the bus transportation system, including the City bus system (TheBus)
and the special transit service (The Handi-Van).



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents ........cccveceveeriernvseessanense
INVESLMENLS vovviienreerrrerrrnnensesrneanneneenenas
Receivables:
Accounts (net of allowance for uncollectibles
Of $5,891 )eurrrrerecerrrecnsrrnnreersnnne
INEETESE cevveeerenieneinntneiiieticererrerrercereennaransaneens
Intergovernmental ........ccuveeecinerennennennneeneesenen:
Due from other funds ........ceccccreemnerrernnrercrsiresees
Inventories of parts, materials and supplies, at cost...
Inventories of real estate held for sale .........evevernens
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents .....cocviieervennsnenesssenane
Investments

Prepaid expenses and other assets .....ccsrvsirenreensanent
Total Current ASSets .....sevreermrersssessnsassasssss
Noncurrent Assets:
Capital Assets:
T U L PP
Buildings and improvements ......ceeevrsesirennnerennns
Transmission and distribution system .......c.c.eee...
Equipment and Machinery ......ccovceecerereecarnsnense
Buses and other transit vehicies .......coocoveereenaenn
Construction work in progress ........cceeeresessessess
Accumulated depreciation ...........eeverencsiseccsanss
Deferred charges and Other ......co.civuniiiienicrvonsenane
Total Noncurrent ASSets .......cocerieeserenseersens
Total Assets
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable .....ccceiinieiieiniirnensisniseenensesnaene
Interest payable-current ..
Notes payable-CUIrent .......ccecevesecrmercesenessnnacssenns
Bonds payable-current .......c..coeeernnee
Tax-exempt commercial paper
Operating fee obligation, net of note receivable ......
Due to other funds ........ccnveenennssecsssrsnmnrsssirnencenns
Reserve for insurance claims payable .....ccovencenvecanns
Accrued payroll ..covicuuremsinmsencssssssrrersernissessnivesees
Other current liabifities .........c.ccccrennrercnrrecercannnns
Total Current Liabilities ........ccccrersrerirecssenans
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Notes payable .......covvniascciisvcinimnnineeenee:
General obligation bonds payable, net ............cc.u..
Revenue bonds payable, net
Operating fee obligation, net of note receivable ......
Estimated liability for landfill closure and
POSLCIOSUTE Care COSES...uvvevesrrerreermmmanrencrsrnennen
Other liabilities
Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities .......eveervanneeses

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt ..........
Restricted for debt service
Unrestricted ......ccccovmeremrerscessssssorsss

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)

Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds

: Public
Solid Transportation Totals
Housing Sewer Waste System

8,932 $ 35,361 $ 25,335 % 6,062 $ 75,690

- 240,484 52,827 11,519 304,830

647 23,531 15,033 1,487 40,698

19 733 966 - 1,718

- - 315 - 315

- 3,928 267 - 4,195

- 6,350 - 7,063 13,413

4,219 - - - 4,219
4,127 - - 2,330 6,457
11 - - - 11

89 2,975 496 2,161 5,721
18,044 313,362 95,239 30,622 457,267
14,390 6,065 24,063 76,232 120,750
108,504 712,564 52,725 51,241 925,034
- 969,641 - - 969,641

279 30,098 259,289 26,842 316,508

- - - 180,648 180,648

6,478 138,054 6,552 9,975 161,059
(50,619) (239,605) (241,347) (167,417) (698,988)
2,098 4,753 381 -~ 7,232
81,130 1,621,570 101,663 177,521 1,981,884
99,174 1,934,932 196,902 208,143 2,439,151
191 16,792 12,519 2,418 31,920
2,123 23,751 4,709 - 30,583
- 8,852 - - 8,852

5,692 15,375 24,841 - 45,908

- - 17,837 - 17,837

- - 7,662 - 7,662

- 26 2,251 - 2,277

-~ - - 14,303 14,303

- 307 713 - 1,020

777 225 3,938 1,749 6,689
8,783 65,328 74,470 18,470 167,051
- 103,894 - - 103,894
88,457 21,418 106,156 - 216,031
-~ 1,048,323 - - 1,048,323

- - 75,573 - 75,573

- - 16,897 - 16,897

9,312 5,291 3,398 6,071 24,072
97,769 1,178,926 202,024 6,071 1,484,790

106,552 1,244,254 276,494 24,541 1,651,841
(15,118) 596,298 (47,551) 177,521 711,150
- 59,409 . - - 59,409

7,740 34,971 (32,041) 6,081 16,751
(7,378) % 690,678 ¢ (79,592) $ 183,602 § 787,310

The notes to the financial statements are an integrai part of this statement.
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STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Public
Solid Transportation Totals
Housing Sewer Waste System
Operating Revenues:
Sales of dwelling units and Iots «.....ee... $ 210 $ - % - % - % 210
Rental iINCOME .c.vereereruiiinecreneneennsnees 8,096 - 3,223 - 11,319
Sewer service charges ....cccoeveveererneennes - 160,963 - - 160,963
Disposal and collection fees .....cceceeuer.. - - 62,183 - 62,183
Electrical energy fee .....c.ccverrvevecrennnnen. - - 39,865 - 39,865
Passenger fares for transit services ....... - - : - 43,002 43,002
Other revenue ......cccceveevenereeerereannaens - 4,951 2,411 596 7,958
Total Operating Revenues ....cceveeees 8,306 165,914 107,682 43,598 325,500
Operating Expenses:
Administrative and general .....c.ccucuree. 579 36,749 41,483 1,194 80,005
Maintenance .....ccceveeicereriennncenneenennee 1,034 436 447 2 1,919
Depreciation ..ueecirseniensssrrensserenseninnen 3,685 35,311 17,447 18,181 74,624
Contractual Services ...ceecerssseceerreenansss 1,893 8,687 54,250 123,298 188,128
Supplemental operating fee ......coceveuen. - - 3,223 - 3,223
Fringe benefits ....cceceeuveacirrecnrvnennnnnes 124 11,762 10,996 - 22,882
Materials and supplies ....c...ceeeeecerirnene 114 5,079 4,598 9,903 19,694
Fuel and Iubricants ...e.eseeceecereanenncnens - 2,162 1,197 14,565 17,924
INSUTaNCe ..ceevcrverimsacereasinnnnasnenssnisnes 212 - 1,655 12,285 14,152
State taxes - fuel .iveveiricernecnicreenieiennns - - . 88 2,615 2,703
ULHHLIES veviremnsenssrerernrmssesnssisssereennanns. 1,231 11,867 271 2,056 15,425
Cost of sales - dwelling units and lots ... 176 - - - 176
OthEr ceuvirernrimnnnecsncriinessnnnseensssccsennns: - - - 176 176
Total Operating EXpenses «...c.esveeees 9,048 112,053 135,655 184,275 441,031
Operating Income (LOSS) «..cveeereenans (742) 53,861 (27,973) (140,677) (115,531)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest revenUe ...u.eeccerrvmsserecnececennens 587 13,736 7,326 85 21,734
Interest EXpEnse .iuvvesissereersesnsnassssnnnes (4,558) (44,266) (18,097) - (66,921)
Gain (Loss) from disposal of property .. - (931) - (29) (960)
Amortization eXpense ....cveereneecenerene (99) (314) (36) - (449)
OthEr cuvcircrverirnensiererrssserrenssnssssrerens: 800 (160) 52 17,840 18,532
Total Nonoperating Revenues
{EXDENSES) 1rvvereraeennssrressernennanes: (3,270) (31,935) (10,755) 17,896 (28,064)
Income (Loss) before Transfers and
Capital Contributions......ceeeverraee. (4,012) 21,926 (38,728) (122,781) (143,595)
Transfers In ...cocecveeeecierenieenrenncenseseereac: - 5,139 72,881 106,095 184,115
Transfers QUL ...vciiviiiinenineresessessserennennes - (7,031) (9,632) - (16,663)
Capital Contributions .......ccceeeereerserennann - 4,228 - 28,476 32,704
Change in Net Assets ......ccueveees (4,012) 24,262 24,521 11,790 56,561
Net Assets - July 1 cccunrvvricverireennenscenenen (3,366) 666,416 (104,113) 171,812 730,749
Net Assets - June 30 ..eeeeeceervererrennanneanne $ (7,378) $ 690,678 $ (79,592) $ 183,602 $ 787,310

(Amounts in thousands)
Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Cash flows from operating activities:

Receipts from CUSLOMETrS......uversvvsseneens
Payments to suppliers......coeecreirrersrrnnnne.
Payments to employees......eveeeeeveennannne
Payments for interfund services used......
Other receipts (payments)......eeessesanenns.

Net cash provided by (used in)

operating activities ....cceeeereerneneeses

Cash flows from noncapital financing
activities:

Transfers iN coocveeecerecrerenereennmnnescesssranes

Net cash provided by (used in)

noncapital financing activities .......

Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of

Capital ASSELS .ucvverairrrarsrerreasasannone
Proceeds from issuing notes ........ueee..

Principal paid on operating fee

ODHZAtioN ..eveverieenierenisensnsenssienens

Interest paid on operating fee

ODIIZAtION vevvveerrsererenrsennasenssacrens
Proceeds from issuing bonds .............
Principal paid on notes .......cccevsceenens
Principal paid on bonds .....c.ceceneeeenen
Interest paid on NOES vvveirvrarieasesacies
Interest paid on bonds ......cccceeeeerrene.

Net cash provided by (used in)
capital and related financing

ACHIVILIES +evvevrenrinronresnnrrsessannens

Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchase of iNvestments .....veceecernencraee

Proceeds from maturities of

INVESTMENTS vevverreenrenenssoncesserervoreens
Principal received on notes receivable ....
Interest received on notes receivable .....
Assets held in property management......
Interest on INVEStMENLS ..veveveerrrenenceranan

Net cash provided by (used in)

investing activities ....coceeeeneennes

Net increase (decrease) in cash

and cash equivalents ........c.ceveee
Cash and cash equivalents - July 1 ............

Cash and cash equivalents - June 30 .........

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(Amounts in thousands)

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds

(Page 1 of 2)

Public
Solid Transportation Totals
Housing Sewer Waste System

8,559 $ 162,933 $ 102,885 $ 43,934 % 318,311
(5,216) (47,535) (72,115) (162,873) (287,739)
(558) (28,872) (28,222) (664) (58,316)

- 322 (88) - 234
800 (176) (10,843) - (10,219)
3,585 86,672 (8,383) (119,603) (37,729)

- - 68,654 106,095 174,749
- (7,031) (5,405) - (12,436)

- - - 21,703 21,703

- (7,031) 63,249 127,798 184,016
- (124,085) (6,255) (216) (130,556)

- 51,719 6,000 - 57,719
- - (23,455) - (23,455)
- - (7,158) - (7,158)

- 202,736 - - 202,736
- (7,311) - - (7,311)
(5,824) (7,356) (23,813) - (36,993)
- (2,507) (137) - (2,644)
(4,834) (39,987) (8,367) - (53,188)
(10,658) 73,209 (63,185) (216) (850)
(129,000) (561,840) (218,858) (61,255) (970,953)
129,000 396,699 206,227 57,047 788,973
- - 16,613 - 16,613

- - 5,268 - 5,268

14 - - - 14

609 13,302 2,064 85 16,060
623 (151,839) 11,314 (4,123) (144,025)
(6,450) 1,011 2,995 3,856 1,412
19,509 34,350 22,340 4,536 80,735
13,059 $ 35,361 $ 25,335 $ 8,392 $ 82,147

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds
Public
Solid Transportation Totals
, Housing Sewer Waste System
Reconciliation of operating income
(loss) to net cash provided (used) by
operating activities:
Operating income (1085) «.eveereeenneneenennn. $ (742) s 53,861 s  (27,973) ¢ (140,677) §% (115,531)
Adjustments to reconcile operating
income (loss) to net cash provided
by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation ......ceeeevereereeecernanssesenns 3,685 35,311 17,447 18,181 74,624
Other reVeNUES ....eererereerererernssensnses 800 4,733 51 - 5,584
Writeoff of capital assets ...ccievvennerean - 247 - - 247
(Increase) decrease in
accounts receivable ......cevvverianneans 257 (2,655) (2,981) 352 (5,027)
Decrease in
intergovernmental receivable ........ = - 21 - 91
Decrease in due
from other funds .......ccvvenveerennenns - 39 1,096 - 1,135
Increase in parts,
materials and supplies .....cccceeesanes - (2,436) - (478) (2,914)
Decrease in real estate held
for sale .eeeereneesernnes . 87 - - - 87
(Increase) decrease in prepaid
expenses and other assets ......c..... (67) - 22 2 (43)
Increase (decrease) in trade
accounts payables ..oveeeciresrinnsinenes (293) (2,429) (1,777) 70 (4,429)
Increase in reserve for
insurance claims payable ....c..ecenee - - -~ 1,390 1,390
Increase (decrease) in deferred
Credits cuvveeenesirerreceinernensonaerseeeces (142) - 1,520 285 1,663
Increase in other
liabilities veeerrernrerssrrnsrssessrsnanvornan. - 1 3,120 1,272 4,393
Increase in due to
other funds ..coccvianreninivnneennrecinns - - 1,001 - 1,001
Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities .....c.ceeeerreens $ 3,585 $ 86,672 $ (8,383) ¢ (119,603) $ (37,729)

Supplemental disclosure of noncash capital and related financing activities (amounts in thousands):

Housing

Amortization of deferred refinancing charges amounted to $99 for the year ended June 30, 2007. Interest expense for bond
premium and bond deferred loss on refunding amounted to ($223) for the year ended June 30, 2007.

Sewer

The Sewer Fund received $4,228 in contributions of capital assets from government agencies and developers which are
recorded as contributed capital at their cost or estimated cost for the year ended June 30, 2007. Amortization of bond
discount and bond premium amounted to $1,908 and $1,513 respectively, while amortization for bond issuance cost
amounted to $314 for the year ended June 30, 2007.

Solid Waste

Amortization of bond discount and bond issuance cost amounted to $93 for the year ended June 30, 2007.
Interest expense for bond premium and bond deferred loss on refunding amounted to ($621) for the year ended June 30, 2007.

Public Transportation System

The Public Transportation System received contributions of capital assets from the City and County of Honolulu amounting to
$28,477 for the year ended June 30, 2007.

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements

General Trust Fund :

This fund accounts for monies received by the various agencies of the City for specific
purposes, as trustee, escrow agent, custodian or security holder, for which no special fund
exists.

Treasury Trust Fund
Receipts and disbursements of monies from this fund are made through commercial
checking accounts authorized by the Director of Budget and Fiscal Services.

Real Property Tax Trust Fund
This fund is used for the purpose of making refunds and adjustments relating to real
property taxes.

Payroll Clearance Fund
This fund is used to clear payments of all salaries and wages.



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Private-purpose Agency
Trust Fund Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash eqUIVAIENtS ......ccorerrerrenennennneensoones $ 185 $ 25,251
INVESLIMENES vvuvereenereanereressrenssinsesisenessrenssssasessnnes 3,661 28,493
Due from other funds ....cceeeeeeeeeeeerereenreeeennasssenaas - 61
TOtal ASSELS cuvvereerrecrerernsersossnssesssnsronsansans 3,846 53,805
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable .ccovieeeiienresiieneiiineisesresieniesnanes - 14
Other current [iabilities ....coevereeeneene. ceasrensnnnnans - 53,791
Total abilities ..v.evenereerevecnenanerrsecrrnnsaeenenes - 53,805
NET ASSETS
Held in trust for individuals, organizations
and other GOVEINMENLS ...ccvvveersssisrreeeerssannenssnn. $ 3,846 $ -

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Private-purpose

Trust Fund

ADDITIONS

INEETESE «uoeeneereneeeeerieeseceresneeenessenssennsmensnsessssennssensnssnnnss $ 44

Collections for sundry creditors, contributions, etc.............. 940

Total addItiONS ...eeereeirrecreenrememcsrecereesreeireesrsenssesssessens 984

DEDUCTION

Payments in accordance with trust agreements ......c.c..ceeueee. 1,557

Change in Net aSSELS ..cccuureeesarsescrsasrenessesarerenenenens. (573)

Net assets - July 1 oorveeeriiimeciiennnessiennasinneneen rereusasueees 4,419
Net assets - JUNe 30 .coiveiiiiiciiiirinnsiiieniissienmeneniessaennnnensesenn $ 3,846

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Financial Reporting Entity

The City and County of Honolulu, State of Hawaii (“City”) is a municipal corporation
governed by an elected mayor and a nine-member City Council. The City operates
under a City Charter, which was originally adopted in 1959 and last amended in
1998.

The accompanying financial statements present the operations of the City, as
primary government, as well as its discretely presented component unit, the Board
of Water Supply (BWS).

The City’'s operations are organized by the following general functions: general
government, public safety, highways and streets, sanitation, human services, culture
and recreation, and utilities or other enterprises.

State of Hawaii (“State”) agencies assume full responsibility for several major
functions usually performed by local governments such as education, welfare, health
and judicial functions. These agencies are not dependent on the City and therefore,
are not included in these financial statements. There are no separate city, county or
township governments nor any school district, special districts, authorities or public
corporations with overlapping authority presented in the accompanying financial
statements.

Discretely Presented Component Unit— The component unit column in the
financial statements includes the financial data of the City’s discretely presented
component unit, the Board of Water Supply (“Board”) which is a semi-autonomous
proprietary agency of the City. It is reported in a separate column to emphasize that
it is legally separate from the City.

A majority of the members of the Board, the governing body, are appointed by the
Mayor and confirmed by the City Council. The Board has been granted corporate
powers by the City Charter. The City does not have the authority to modify or
approve the Board's budgets. Water and revenue bonds payable by the Board are
general obligations of the City. As the City would be obligated to repay these bonds
in the event of default by the Board, the City is financially accountable for the debts
of the Board. Complete financial statements of the Board may be obtained from the
Board of Water Supply, 630 South Beretania Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 96843.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements — The government-wide
financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of activities)
report information on all of the activities of the primary government and its
component unit, excluding the fiduciary funds. For the most part, the effect of
interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities,
which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are
reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent
on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the primary government is reported
separately from the legally separate component unit for which the primary
government is financially accountable.

The statement of activities reflects the direct expenses of the functional category or
segment, which are supported by program revenues. Direct expenses are those
that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues
include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit
from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2)
grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not
properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general
revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for the governmental funds, proprietary
funds, and fiduciary funds, even though the fiduciary funds are excluded from the
government-wide financial statements. Major individual governmental funds and
major individual proprietary (enterprise) funds are reported as separate columns in
the fund financial statements.

The City reports the following as major governmental funds:
General Fund

This fund is the City’s primary operating fund. It includes all financial resources
of the general government, except those required to be accounted for in another
fund. -

Highway Fund

This fund accounts for disposition of proceeds from special revenues earmarked
by law for highway and related activities. Major revenue sources include the City
fuel tax, vehicle weight tax and public utility franchise tax.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund

This fund accounts for payments of principal and interest on general obligation
serial bonds issued by the City.

General Improvement Bond Fund

This fund accounts for proceeds of general obligation bonds issued to pay all or
part of those appropriations in the Capital Budget Ordinance for public
improvements specified to be expended from this fund.

All of the City proprietary funds are reported as major:
Housing Development Special Fund

This fund accounts for monies designated for the development of housing for
sale or for rental by the City. Transactions in this fund are incorporated in the
special statements for the housing program.

Sewer Fund

This fund accounts for all monies received pursuant to the provisions of the
Federal Water Pollution Control Act amendments of 1972 and the Hawaii
Revised Statutes and expended for the purposes authorized.

Solid Waste Special Fund

This fund accounts for all revenues derived from the operation of the City's
Refuse Division, solid waste disposal programs, glass recycling program, and
other recycling programs. All monies placed in this fund are maintained in
separate accounts identified with and expended for the intended purposes.

Public Transportation System

The Bus Transportation Fund was created for the management, operation, and
maintenance of the bus transportation system, including the City bus system
(The Bus) and the special transit service (The Handi-Van).
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement
Presentation — The government-wide financial statements are reported using the
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are
the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements. Agency funds, included
in the fiduciary fund financial statements, apply the accrual basis of accounting but
do not have a measurement focus. Revenues are recorded when earned and
expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related
cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they
are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all
eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available.
Measurable means the amounts are determinable. Revenues are considered to be
available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough
thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the government
considers revenues to be available if they are collected within sixty days of the end
of the current fiscal period. Revenues not considered available are recorded as
deferred revenues. Revenues susceptible to accrual are real property taxes
collected within sixty days after fiscal year end, fuel taxes, rents and concessions,
interest and special assessments. Licenses and permits revenues, franchise taxes,
charges for current services, fines, forfeitures, penalties and other miscellaneous
revenues are not susceptible to accrual because they are not measurable until
received in cash.

In applying the susceptible to accrual concept to intergovernmental revenues, the
legal and contractual requirements of the individual programs are used as guidance.
There are essentially two types of these revenues. For one type of revenues,
monies must be expended for a specific purpose or project and revenues are
recognized to the extent of such expenditures. Revenues of this type are deferred
for monies received in advance of expenditures and accrued for expenditures in
advance of monies received. For the other type of revenues, monies are virtually
unrestricted as to purpose of the expenditure. These resources are reflected as
revenues at the time of receipt, or earlier if the susceptible to accrual criteria are
met.

Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred. However, debt
service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and
claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

The City's fiduciary funds are presented in the fund financial statement by type.
Since by definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a third party and
cannot be used to address activities or obligations of the government, these funds
are not incorporated into the government-wide statements.

Fund Types — The financial transactions of the City are recorded in individual funds.
Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts
that comprises its assets, liabilities, reserves, fund balances, revenues and
expenditures/expenses. There are certain minimum criteria (percentage of the
assets, liabilities, revenues or expenditures/expenses of either fund category or the
governmental and enterprise combined) for the determination of major funds. The
non-major funds are combined in a column in the fund financial statement and
detailed in the combining section.

The City has the following fund types:

Governmental Fund Types

The focus of governmental fund measurement (in the fund financial statements)
is upon determination of financial position and changes in financial position
(sources, uses and balances of financial resources) rather than upon net income.

The City’s governmental fund types are as follows:

General Fund — The general fund is the general operating fund of the
City. It is used to account for all financial resources except those required
to be accounted for in another fund.

Special Revenue Funds — Special revenue funds are used to account for
the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than special
assessments, expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally
restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.

Debt Service Funds — Debt service funds are used to account for the
accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, debt principal, interest
and related costs.

Capital Projects Funds — Capital projects funds are used to account for
financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major
capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary funds).
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Proprietary Funds

The focus of proprietary fund measurement is upon determination of operating
income, changes in net assets, financial position and cash flows. The generally
accepted accounting principles applicable are those similar to businesses in the
private sector. The City maintains four proprietary enterprise fund types
(Housing, Sewer, Solid Waste and Public Transportation) as well as its discretely
presented component unit under the following criteria:

Enterprise Funds — Enterprise funds are used to account for operations
that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business
enterprises (a) where the intent of the governing body is that the costs
(i.e., expenses including depreciation) of providing goods or services to
the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily
through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that
periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred and/or net
income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management
control, accountability or other purposes.

Fiduciary Funds

The fiduciary funds are used to account for assets and activities when a
governmental unit is functioning as a trustee or an agent for another party. The
following are the City’s major fiduciary funds:

Ewa Highway Master Plan Impact Fees
Lester McCoy Pavilion

Liquor Commission

Parks and Playgrounds

Payroll Clearance

Planning and Permitting

54



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating
items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services
and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal
ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the City's enterprise funds
are charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise
funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and
depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the
government'’s policy to use restricted funds first, then unrestricted resources as they
are needed.

The accompanying financial statements of the City have been prepared in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) for governments
as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (*GASB).
Pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued after
November 30, 1989 are not applied in the presentation of the financial statements of
the proprietary fund types in accordance with GASB Statement No. 34.

The City follows GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements— and
Management’s Discussion and Analysis — for State and Local Governments, GASB
Statement No. 37, Basic Financial Statements — and Management’s Discussion and
Analysis for State and Local Governments: Omnibus — an amendment of GASB
Statements No. 21 and No. 34, and GASB Statement No. 38, Certain Financial
Statement Note Disclosures.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

Annual operating and project-length capital budgets are adopted on a basis
consistent with GAAP except that encumbrances are treated as budgeted
expenditures in the year the commitments are made.

Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other
commitments for the expenditure of monies are recorded in order to reserve that
portion of the applicable operating budget appropriation, is employed as an
extension of formal budgetary integration in the general fund and in certain special
revenue funds (in the fund financial statements). Capital projects funds (in the fund
financial statements) employ encumbrance accounting in order to reserve for
construction contracts that portion of the applicable capital projects appropriation.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Encumbrances are recorded at the time purchase orders, construction contracts or
other contracts or commitments are awarded, except for contracts awarded
contingent upon the availability of nonbudgeted federal or state grant monies.
Encumbrances outstanding at. year end are reported as reservations of fund
balances (in the fund financial statements) and do not constitute expenditures or
liabilities because the commitments will be honored during the subsequent year.

Cash and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents are considered to be demand and time deposits
primarily with various financial institutions in Hawaii, with fiscal agents, short-term
investments with original maturity of three months or less from date of acquisition,
and imprest and change funds. Cash on deposit with financial institutions is
collateralized in accordance with State statutes.

Investments consist of participating interest-earning contracts such as investments
in U.S. government securities and investments purchased under agreements to
resell to banks (repurchase agreements). Investments are stated at amortized cost.

The City values investments in accordance with GASB Statement No. 31,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and for External
Investment Pools. This statement provides fair value standards for investments in
certain types of financial instruments. The City's investments fall into categories that
can be valued by cost-based measures.

Real Property Taxes

Real property taxes are assessed and billed annually. The City's real property
taxes, which are levied on July 1 and billed on July 20 of each year are based on
assessed valuations as of October 1, and are due in two equal installments on the
following August 20 and February 20. Accordingly, real property taxes receivable at
June 30 of each year are delinquent and amounts that are not collected within sixty
days after June 30 of each year are reported as deferred revenue in the fund
financial statements. A lien for real property taxes attaches as of July 1 of each
year.

Unbilled Receivables

Included in the enterprise fund — discretely presented component unit and enterprise
fund — proprietary fund type receivables at June 30, 2007, were unbilled water and
sewer charges (due to the use of cycle billings) in the amounts of $9.8 million and
$15.0 million, respectively.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Inventories of Parts, Materials and Supplies

Inventories of parts, materials and supplies are stated at weighted average cost,
which approximates fair value. The costs of inventories are recorded as
expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased.

Inventory of Real Estate Held for Sale

Real estate held for sale is stated at the lower of cost or estimated net realizable
value, with cost being determined by the specific identification method. All
estimated costs to the anticipated date of disposition are considered in the
determination of estimated net realizable value. Costs include all costs directly
related to the planning of improvements to be constructed on the land, interest and
other carrying charges. Interest on loans used to finance development or
construction activities is capitalized during the development period.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment and infrastructure assets
(e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks and similar items), are reported in the applicable
governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial
statements.  All infrastructure assets acquired prior to fiscal year 1980 are
capitalized and those acquired after this date are capitalized when certain
thresholds are met. Assets with an initial, individual cost of $5,000 or more for
equipment and $100,000 for buildings, structures and infrastructure, and an
estimated useful life of more than one year are capitalized. Such assets are
recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed.
Donated and accepted capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value or
appraised value at time of acceptance by City Council. Additions, improvements
and other capital outlays that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are
capitalized. Other costs related to repairs and maintenance are expensed as
incurred.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Depreciation on all assets is provided for on the straight-line basis over the following
estimated useful lives:

Years
Infrastructure 8-75
Buildings and improvements 10-50
Transmission and distribution system 13-60
Equipment and machinery 5-25
Buses and other transit vehicles 7-12

Bond Issue Costs, Original Issue Discount or Premium and Deferred Losses
on Refundings

Bond issue costs are deferred and are amortized over the life of the respective issue
on a straight-line basis. Original issue discount or premium and deferred losses on
refundings are amortized using the straight-line method over the terms of the
respective issues and are added to or offset against the bonds payable in the
statement of net assets.

Intrafund and Interfund Transactions

Interfund receivables and payables are reported in each fund. Transfers of financial
resources between agencies and activities included in the same fund, which are
recorded as revenues by the transferee and expenditures or expenses by the
transferor, have been eliminated. Transactions that represent reimbursements to a
fund for expenditures or expenses initially made from it that are properly applicable
to another fund are recorded as expenditures or expenses in the reimbursing fund
and as reductions of expenditures or expenses in the reimbursed fund.

Transfers from the primary government include operating loss subsidies of
$106.1 million to the Public Transportation System and authorized transfers from
funds receiving revenues to funds that will expend those resources. Contributions to
the capital accounts of enterprise funds are reflected in the statement of revenue,
expenses and changes in fund net assets.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Net Assets

Net assets comprise the various net earnings (losses) from operating and
nonoperating revenues, expenses, transfers and contributed capital. Net assets are
classified in the following three components: invested in capital assets, net of
related debt; restricted for capital activity and debt service; and unrestricted net
assets. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt, consists of capital assets, net
of accumulated depreciation and outstanding debt attributable to the acquisition,
construction or improvement of those assets. Debt related to unspent proceeds or
other restricted cash and investments at year-end are not included in the calculation
of the amount invested in capital assets, net of related debt. Restricted for capital
activity and debt service consists of net assets for which constraints are placed
thereon by external parties, such as lenders, grantors, contributors, laws,
regulations and enabling legislation, including self-imposed legal mandates.
Unrestricted net assets consist of all other net assets not included in the above
categories.

Retirement Plan Contributions

In fiscal year 2005, the City’s contribution to the Employees’ Retirement System of
the State of Hawaii was based on an actuarial computation contribution which
consisted of the normal cost plus a level annual payment required to amortize an
unfunded actuarial accrued liability over the remaining period of 27 years from
July 1, 2002. Effective July 1, 2005 a dollar contribution is not determined under the
provisions of Act 181/2004. Instead a fixed percentage of payroll is contributed
(15.75% for Police and Fire and 13.75% for All Other Employees).

Deferred Compensation Plan

All full-time employees of the City and its component unit are eligible to participate in
the City and County of Honolulu’s Public Employees’ Deferred Compensation
Program (“Plan”), adopted pursuant to Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The
plan permits eligible employees to defer a portion of their salary until future years by
contributing to a fund managed by a plan administrator. The deferred compensation
amounts are not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or
unforeseeable emergency.

A trust fund was established to protect plan assets from claims of general creditors
and from diversion to any uses other than paying benefits to participants and
beneficiaries. Deferred compensation plan assets of $417.1 million are not reported
in the accompanying basic financial statements at June 30, 2007.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Compensated Absences

The City accrues accumulated unpaid vacation when earned (or estimated to be
earned) by the employee. Vacation benefits accrue at a rate of one and three-
quarters working days for each month. Each employee is allowed to accumulate a
maximum of 90 days of vacation as of the end of the calendar year.

Sick leave accumulates at the rate of one and three-quarters working days for each
month, without limit. Sick leave is taken only in the event of illness and is not
convertible to pay; accordingly, sick leave is not accrued in the accompanying
financial statements. Employees who retire or leave government service in good
standing with sixty or more unused sick leave days are entitled to an additional
service credit in the retirement system. At June 30, 2007, accumulated sick leave
amounted to $334.6 million.

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all of the risks and benefits of ownership are
accounted for as capital leases. Other leases are operating leases. Capital leases
are included in fixed assets and, where appropriate, are amortized over the shorter
of their estimated economic useful lives or lease terms. The related capital lease
obligations are included in long-term debt. Operating leases are expended (or
expensed) when the related liability is incurred.

Enterprise Funds

The City maintains five enterprise funds consisting of the Public Transportation
System (“PTS"), the Solid Waste Special Fund, the Sewer Fund and the Housing
Development Special Fund, which are included in the proprietary fund type, and the
Board of Water Supply, which is a discretely presented component unit.

Information describing these enterprise funds, including significant accounting
policies, is described in Notes 11 and 15.

Deficit Balances

At June 30, 2007 the accumulated deficit in the Solid Waste Special Fund improved
by $24.5 million to $79.6 million from fiscal year 2006 due to transfers from the
General fund. It is anticipated that the City will continue to provide significant
operating subsidies to the refuse collection and recycling operations.

The Housing Special Development Fund showed an increase in the deficit balance
of $4.0 million to $7.4 million at June 30, 2007 as result of debt service payments of
$10.7 million.
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Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses/expenditures, and other financing sources and uses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2004, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued
Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for
Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions. This Statement establishes
standards for the measurement, recognition and display of other postretirement
benefits expense/expenditures and related liabilities (assets), note disclosures and
required supplementary information in the financial reports of state and local
governmental employers. The provisions of this Statement are effective for the City
for periods beginning after December 15, 2006. The City has not yet determined the
effect this Statement will have on its financial statements.

In September 2006, the GASB issued Statement No. 48, Sales and Pledges of
Receivables and Future Revenues and Intra-Entity Transfers of Assets and Future
Revenues. The Statement establishes the criteria governments will use to ascertain
whether proceeds received from intergovernmental sales and pledges of receivables
and future revenues and intra-entity transfers of assets and future revenues should
be reported as revenue or as a liability. The criteria should be used to determine the
extent to which a transferor government retains or relinquishes control over the
receivables or future revenues through its continuing involvement with those
receivables or future revenues. The requirements of this statement are effective for
financial statements for periods beginning after December 15, 2006. The City is not
currently involved in these types of transactions, so it is expected that this Statement
will have minimal effect if any on its financial statements.
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In November 2006 the GASB issued Statement No. 49, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Pollution Remediation Obligations. This statement addresses
accounting and financial reporting standards for poliution (inciuding contamination)
remediation obligations, which are obligations to address the current or potential
detrimental effects of existing pollution by participating in pollution remediation
activities such as site assessments and cleanups. The scope of the document
excludes pollution prevention or control obligations with respect to current
operations, and future pollution remediation activities that are required upon
retirement of an asset, such as landfill closure and postclosure care. A government
is required to estimate the components of expected pollution remediation outlays
and determine whether outlays for those components should be accrued as a
liability or, if appropriate, capitalized when goods and services are acquired if one of
five obligating events occur which are as follows: 1) the government is compelled to
take pollution remediation action because of an imminent endangerment; 2) the
government violates a pollution prevention-related permit or license; 3) the
government is named, or evidence indicates that it will be named, by a regulator as
a responsible party or potentially responsible party (PRP) for remediation, or as a
government responsible for sharing costs; 4) the government is named, or evidence
indicates that it will be named, in a lawsuit to compel participation in pollution
remediation; or 5) the government commences or legally obligates itself to
commence pollution remediation. The provisions of this statement are effective for
the City for periods beginning after December 15, 2007. The City has not yet
determined the effect this Statement will have on its financial statements.

In May 2007, the GASB issued Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures, an
amendment of GASB No. 25 and No. 27. This Statement more closely aligns the
financial reporting requirements for pensions with those for other postemployment
benefits and further enhances information disclosed in notes to financial statements
by pension plans and by employers that provide pension benefits. The provisions of
this Statement are effective for the City for periods beginning after June 15, 2007.
The City has not yet determined the effect this Statement will have on its financial
statements.
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In June 2007, the GASB issued Statement No. 51, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Intangible Assets. This Statement requires that all intangible assets
not specifically excluded by its scope provisions be classified as capital assets. The
objective of this Statement is to establish accounting and financial reporting
requirements for intangible assets to reduce these inconsistencies, thereby
enhancing the comparability of the accounting and financial reporting of such assets
among state and city governments. The provisions of this Statement are effective
for the City for periods beginning after June 15, 2009. The City has not yet
determined the effect this Statement will have on its financial statements.

in November 2007, the GASB issued Statement No. 52, Land and Other Real
Estate Held as Investments by Endowments. This Statement establishes consistent
standards for the reporting of land and other real estate held as investments by
essentially similar entities. It requires endowments to report their land and other real
estate investments at fair value. Governments also are required to report the
changes in fair value as investment income and to disclose the methods and
significant assumptions employed to determine fair value. The provisions of this
Statement are effective for the City for periods beginning after June 15, 2008. The
City has not yet determined the effect this Statement will have on its financial
statements.

Financial Statement Presentation

Certain prior year information has been presented in the supplementary fund
financial statements in order to provide an understanding of the changes in financial
position and operations of these funds.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

On or before March 2, the Mayor submits to the City Council proposed operating
and capital budgets for the ensuing fiscal year commencing on July 1. The budgets
are on a basis consistent with GAAP except that encumbrances are treated as
budgeted expenditures in the year the commitments are made. After public
hearings, and on or prior to June 15, the budgets are legally enacted through
passage of a budget ordinance by the City Council.
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All proprietary funds have legally adopted annual budgets as well as the following
governmental funds: General Fund, Highway Fund, Highway Beautification and
Disposal of Abandoned Vehicles Revolving Fund, Bikeway Fund, Parks and
Playgrounds Fund, Federal Revenue Sharing Fund, Liquor Commission Fund,
Rental Assistance Fund, Zoo Animal Purchase Fund, Hanauma Bay Nature
Preserve Fund, Reserve for Fiscal Stability Fund, Transit Fund, Community
Development Fund, Golf Fund, Special Events Fund, Special Projects Fund, Federal
Grants Fund, Housing and Community Development Rehabilitation Loan Fund,
Housing and Community Development Section 8 Contract Fund, and Leasehold
Conversion Fund.

Formal budgetary integration is employed (i.e., annual operating budgets are legally
adopted) for the general fund and special revenue funds. Effective budgetary
control for debt service, trust and agency, and revolving funds is achieved through
bond indentures, contractual provisions and legislation.  Formal budgetary
integration is not employed for capital projects because effective budgetary control
is achieved through contractual provisions and project oversight. Flexible budgeting
(i.e., the relationship of costs to revenues) is employed for enterprise funds.

Appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year if not expended or encumbered,
except that appropriations for capital projects lapse six months after the end of the
fiscal year if not at least partially expended or encumbered. Certain federal and
state grant funds are automatically appropriated when received.

The Mayor is authorized to transfer appropriations between activities within a
department subject to certain limitations. To transfer appropriations between
departments, the legal level of budgeting, amendments must be made to the
enacted budget ordinance. Only the Mayor may propose amendments to the
enacted budget ordinance.

The financial statements aggregate budgetary information at the functional level.
The legal level of budgetary control (i.e., department level) is reported in the
individual fund statements.

The budget figures presented include all amendments to the enacted budget
ordinances. During the year, several supplementary appropriations ordinances
were adopted. The overall effect of these supplementary appropriations on the
budget was not significant.
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Reconciliation of Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance
Sheet and the Government-Wide Statement of Net Assets

The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation between fund
balance of total governmental funds and net assets of governmental activities as
reported in the government-wide statement of net assets. One element of that
reconciliation explains that, “long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not
due and payable in the current period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds.”
Long-term liabilities applicable to the City’s governmental activities are not due and
payable in the current period and, accordingly, are not reported as fund liabilities.
However, all current and long-term liabilities are reported in the statement of net
assets. The details of this $1.97 billion difference are as follows (amounts in
thousands):

Long-term liabilities {see Note 8) $ (1,938,364)
Accrued interest payable and other (35,971)

$ (1,974,335)

The government fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund
balances includes a reconciliation between net change in fund balances of total
governmental funds and change in net assets of governmental activities as reported
in the government-wide statement of activities. One element of that reconciliation
states that, “Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. The
statement of activities reports depreciation expense on capital assets.” The details
of this $20.5 million difference are as follows (amounts in thousands):

Capital outlays $ 89,851
Depreciation expense (69,377)
$ 20,474
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Another element of that reconciliation states that, “Proceeds from the issuance of
long-term debt are reported as providing current financial resources in the
governmental funds, but are reported as long-term debt in the government-wide
financial statements. Repayment of such debt is reported as an expenditure for
governmental funds but is reported as a reduction of debt in the government-wide
financial statements.” The details of this $22.4 million difference are as follows
(amounts in thousands):

Debt Issued:
General obligation bonds, net $ -
Tax-exempt commercial paper (94,000)
Other long-term debt (1,674)
Total (95,674)
Principal Repayments:
General! obligation bonds, net 69,711
- Tax-exempt commercial paper 2,700
Other long-term debt 858
Tota! 73,269
Net adjustment $ (22,405)

Another element of that reconciliation states that, “Some expenses reported in the
statement of activities do not require the use of current financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.” The details of
this $17.5 million difference are as follows (amounts in thousands):

Compensated absences $ (2,775)
Claims and judgments 18,475
Other 1,805

Net adjustment 3 17,505

Cash and Investments

The City maintains a cash and investment pool that is used by all funds, except the
Oahu Transit Services, Inc. workers’ compensation trust fund, which is held
separately by the independent plan administrator (see note 11). Each of the funds’
portions of this pool is displayed in the accompanying financial statements.
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Cash and Cash Equivalents

The City’'s demand deposits, including those of its fiduciary funds and component
unit, are fully insured or collateralized with securities held by the City or its agents in
the City’s name. Section 38-3, Hawaii Revised Statutes and the City’s policy on
collateralization govern acceptable forms of collateral.

Investments

State statutes authorize the City to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury and
U.S. agencies, obligations of other states, cities, and counties, mutual funds and
bank repurchase agreements. Investments in repurchase agreements are primarily
U.S. government or federal agency securities. Section 46-50, Hawaii Revised
Statutes, the City’s investment policy and resolution 98-295, CD1 govern acceptable
types of investments. The City's resolution 07-51, CD1 govern the deposit and
short-term investment of general excise and use tax revenues.

Credit Risk and Foreign Currency Risk
The City invests in obligations of the U.S. government, so it is not exposed to any
credit rate risk or foreign currency risk.

Interest Rate Risk

The City does not have a formal investment policy that relates to interest rate risk.
However, the City structures the investment portfolio so that securities mature to
meet cash requirements for ongoing operations avoiding the need to sell securities
on the open market prior to maturity. This practice decreases the City’'s exposure to
risk caused by the fluctuation in interest rates. The City also invests in operating
funds primarily in shorter-term securities, money market mutual funds, or similar
investment pools. As of June 30, 2007, the City had no investments in money
market mutual funds or external investment pools.
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The fair value and maturities of investments as of June 30, 2007 were as follows
(amount in thousands):

Investment Maturity in Years

Reported Fair Less than More than
Amount Value One 1to5 6 to 10 10
Primary Government:
Repurchase agreements $ 79000 $ 79000 $ 79,000 $ - 3 - 3 -
Guaranteed investment contracts 156,594 156,594 - 143,887 - 12,707
U.S. government securities 277,255 280,234 280,234 - - -
Total $ 512,849 $ 515,828 $ 359,234 $ 143,887 $ - $ 12,707
Component Unit:
U.S. government securities $ 140889 $ 140889 $ 76820 $ 64,069 $ - 9 -
Fiduciary Funds: \
Repurchase agreements $ 1,830 $ 1,830 $ 1,830 § - $ - 8 -
U.S. government securities 30,324 30,324 30,324 - - -
$ 32,154 $ 32154 $ 32154 §$ - $ - 9 -

5. Receivables

Receivable balances, net of allowances for uncollectible accounts, at June 30, 2007
consisted of the following (amount in thousands):

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities

Real property taxes $ 9,168 $ -
Accounts 1,840 46,589
Public utilities franchise tax 18,024 -
Special assessments 138 -
Notes 61,885 -
Intergovernmental 78,568 315
Interest 2,260 1,718
CASE fees 7,800 -
Allowance for uncollectible accounts (692) (5,891)
$ 178,991 & 42,731
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Revenues not collected within 60 days of fiscal year end are recorded as deferred
revenue. $99.1 million of the receivables for governmental activities have been
deferred at June 30, 2007. Notes receivable include $7.8 million in grant loans,
with indefinite repayment terms.

The_on!y receivables not expected to be collected within one year are the noncurrent
portion of the notes receivable in the amount of $60.0 million, which are generally
due to the City on various dates through 2055.

Capital Assets

The following is a summary of changes in capital assets during the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2007 (amounts in thousands):

Primary Government

Balance at Balance at
July 1, Retirements/ June 30,
2006 Additions Transfers 2007
Governmental Activities:
Depreciable Assets —
Infrastructure $ 835848 $ 13250 $ (5,437) $ 843,661
Buildings and improvements 1,025,938 13,367 (6,779) 1,032,526
Equipment and machinery 232,377 26,531 (10,380) 248,528
Total depreciable assets 2,094,163 53,148 (22,596) 2,124,715
Less Accumulated Depreciation -
Infrastructure , (431,536) (19,065) 710 (449,891)
Buildings and improvements (371,198) (33,923) 4,644 (400,477)
Equipment and machinery (159,819) (16,389) 8,253 (167,955)
Total accumulated
depreciation (962,553) (69,377) 13,607 (1,018,323)
1,131,610 (16,229) (8,989) 1,106,392
Land 487,112 2,524 (33,194) 456,442
Construction Work in Progress 238,907 113,065 (36,703) 315,269
Governmental activities —
capital assets, net $ 1857629 $ 99360 $ (78,886) $ 1,878,103
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Primary Government

Balance at Balance at
July 1, Retirements/ June 30,
2006 Additions Transfers 2007
Business-type Activities:
Depreciable Assets — ‘
Infrastructure $ 872543 $ 97623 § (525) $ 969,641
Buildings and improvements 665,135 260,064 (1695) 925,034
Equipment and machinery 475,853 34,491 (13,188) 497,156
Total depreciable assets 2,013,531 392,178 (13,878) 2,391,831
Less Accumulated Depreciation ~
Infrastructure (122,252) (19,906) 146 (142,012)
Buildings and improvements (158,586) (20,772) 24 (179,334)
Equipment and machinery (356,253) (33,946) 12,557 (377,642)
Total accumulated
depreciation (637,091) (74,624) 12,727 (698,988)
1,376,440 317,554 (1,151) 1,692,843
Land 124,635 112 (3,997) 120,750
Construction Work in Progress 373,871 140,835 (353,647) 161,059
Business-type activities —
capital assets, net $ 1874946 $ 458501 3 (358,795 $ 1,974652
Component Unit
Depreciable Assets —
Infrastructure $ 1112106 $ 6,181 $ 15924 $ 1,134,211
Buildings and improvements 125,641 - 12,493 138,134
Equipment and machinery 189,705 3,673 13,270 206,648
Total depreciable assets 1,427,452 9,854 41,687 1,478,993
Less Accumulated Depreciation —
Infrastructure (387,875) (24,664) 910 (411,629)
Buildings and improvements (37,188) (4,165) - (41,353)
Equipment and machinery (108,932) (11,399) 2,187 (118,144)
Total accumulated
depreciation (5633,995) (40,228) 3,097 (571,126)
893,457 (30,374) 44,784 907,867
Land 32,373 - - 32,373
Construction Work in Progress 183,541 71,285 (52,136) 202,690
Component unit -
capital assets, net $ 1109371 $ 40911 $ (7,352) $ 1,142,930
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Depreciation expense was charged as follows (amounts in thousands):

Governmental Activities:

General government $ 13,728
Public safety 22,599
Highways and streets 14,226
Health and human services 644
Culture-recreation 18,180

Total depreciation expense — governmental activities 3 69,377

Business-type Activities:

Sewer ‘ $ 35,311
Solid waste ‘ : 17,447
Housing 3,685
Public Transportation System 18,181

Total depreciation expense — business-type activities $ 74,624

Component Unit:
Board of Water Supply ($1,279 of depreciation expense was capitalized to projects) $ 38,949

7. Interfund Balances

The following is a summary of amounts due from and due to other funds at June 30,
2007 (amounts in thousands):

Due From Due to
Other Funds Other Funds

General Fund $ 22334 % 36,689

Highway Fund - -

G.0. Bond and Interest Redemption Fund - -

General Improvement Bond Fund 2,143 3,232

Nonmajor Governmental Funds 35,799 22,334

Fiduciary Funds 61 -
Enterprise Funds:

Sewer Fund 3,928 26

Solid Waste Special Fund 267 2,251

$ 64532 $ 64,532

There are no interfund balances that are not expected to be repaid by June 30, 2007.
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The following is a summary of amounts transferred from and transferred to other
funds at June 30, 2007 (amounts in thousands):

Transferred Transferred
From To

Other Funds Other Funds
General Fund $ 84,300 $ 423,113
Highway Fund - 94,658
G.0. Bond and Interest Redemption Fund 205,802 -
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 87,488 27,271

Enterprise Funds:

Sewer Fund 5,139 7,031
Solid Waste Special Fund 72,881 9,632
Public Transportation System 106,095 -
$ 561,705 $ 561,705

The main purpose for these interfund transfers, as provided by ordinance, are: for
the recovery of central administrative expenses to the general fund; for debt service
payments and recoveries to the general fund; and for debt service payments and
operating subsidies from the general fund.

There are no significant transfers that either are non-recurring or are inconsistent
with the fund making the transfer.
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Long-Term Liabilities

The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities included in the
governmental activities, business-type activities, and the component unit during the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 (amounts in thousands):

Balance at Balance at Amounts
July 1, June 30, Due Within
2006 Additons Reductons 2007 One Year
Governmental Activities :
General obligation bonds $ 1,662,329 % - $ 63,841 $ 1,598,488 $ 73,706
Tax-exempt commercial paper 52,763 94,000 2,700 144,063 144,063
Special assessment bonds
with govemme nt commitment 290 - 290 .
Notes payable to federal
and state governments 6,100 - 391 5,709 407
Capital lease - 1,674 177 1,497 339
Compensated absences 83,168 29,264 26,489 85,943 4,718
Claims and judgments (Note 13) 89,727 3,517 21,992 71,252 20,506
1,894,377 128,455 115,880 1,906,952 243,739
Add unamontized premium 61,635 B 8,017 53,618 -
Less:
Unamortized dis count (356) - (120) (236) -
Deferred ioss on refunding (23,997) - (2,027) (21,970} -
Total $ 1,931,659 $ 128,455 $ 121,750 $ 1,938,364 $ 243,739
Business-Type Activities:
General obligation bonds $ 291,688 $ - $ 39,087 % 252,601 $ 38,618
Revenue bonds 851,050 340,760 143,035 1,048,775 7,290
Tax-exempt commercial paper 11,837 6,000 - 17,837 17,837
Notes payable to state governments 68,338 51,719 7,311 112,746 8,852
Operating fee obligaton (Note 11) 86,715 - 3,480 83,235 7,662
Esdmated liability for landfili closure and
post closure care costs (Note 14) 15,767 7,079 2,169 20,677 3,780
1,325,395 405,558 195,082 1,535,871 84,039
Add unamortized premium 13,563 19,488 2,253 30,798 -
Less:
Unamortized discount (20,748) (165) (1,956) (18,957) -
Deferred loss on refunding (3,186) - (231) (2,955) -
Total $ 1,315024 $ 424,881 $ 195,148 $ 1,544 757 $ 84,039
Dis cretely Presented
Component Unit:
Revenue bonds $ 210,925 213,805 $ 105,570 $ 319,160 $ 5,690
Notes payable to state govermnmments 7,071 9,244 261 16,054 800
217,996 223,049 105,831 335,214 6,490
Add unamortzed premium 4,340 4,075 932 7,483 -
Less:
Unamortized dis count (518) . (378) (140) .
Deferred foss on refunding - (2,464) (102) (2,362) -
Total $ 221,818 $ 224,660 $ 106,283 $ 340,195 $ 6,490
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General Obligation Bonds

The City issues general obligation bonds for the construction of major capital
facilities. General obligation bonds in the governmental activites are direct
obligations of the City for which its full faith and credit are pledged. Debt service is
paid from the debt service fund. These bonds were issued during the fiscal years
1977 through 2006 in the original amount of $2.6 billion, less discounts of $235,975
and adjusted for a premium of $53.6 million at June 30, 2007 that are being
amortized over the related term of the bonds. These bonds bear interest at 2.0% to
8.0%, and mature serially through fiscal year 2030. General obligation debt
authorized but not yet issued amounted to $430.0 million at June 30, 2007.

General obligation bonds in the City's business-type activities are expected to be
paid from their respective revenues. These instruments are also direct obligations of
the City for which its full faith and credit is pledged. These bonds were issued during
the fiscal years 1991 through 2006 in the original amount of $945.7 million, less a
discount of $7,088 and adjusted for a premium of $5.0 million at June 30, 2007,
which are being amortized over the related term of the bonds. These bonds bear
interest at 2.0% to 8.0%, and mature serially through fiscal year 2030.

Short-term general obligation tax-exempt commercial paper in a maximum
aggregate principal amount not to exceed $250.0 million outstanding at any time
was authorized for issuance by the City, in accordance with Ordinance 04-36, during
October 2004, to refinance long-term bonds. The $161.9 million commercial paper
bear interest at variable rates (3.56% to 3.75% at June 30, 2007) with varying
maturities to a maximum of 270 days from the respective date of issue, and are not
subject to redemption prior to maturity. In connection with the issuance, the City
entered into an irrevocable letter of credit agreement in which the City may borrow
up to $250.0 million for payment of principal and up to $22.2 million for payment of
interest. There were no drawings on the letter of credit during fiscal 2007.

Revenue Bonds

Water system revenue bonds in the City's component unit were issued during fiscal
years 2001, 2004 and 2007 in the original amount of $380.4 million. Water system
revenue bonds are subject to redemption on and after specified dates prior to
maturity at the option of the Board at a price equal to 100% of the principal amount
thereof, plus accrued interest. The bonds bear interest at rates ranging from 2.0% to
55% at June 30, 2007 and mature serially through July 1, 2036. The revenue
bonds are collateralized by the component unit's revenues.
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In July 2006 the Board issued Series 2006A and 2006B (AMT bonds) water system
revenue bonds in the aggregate amount of $213.8 million, Series 2006A for $165.2
million and Series 2006B for $48.6 million. The Series 2006A bonds bear interest
rates of 4.0% to 5.0% and mature serially on July 1, 2012 through 2036. The Series
2006B bonds bear interest rates of 4.5% to 5.25% and mature serially on July 1,
2007 through 2021. The bonds are subject to redemption on and after specified
dates prior to maturity at the option of the Board, at a price equal to 100% of the
principal amount thereof, plus accrued interest. Proceeds from Series 2006A bonds
were used to fund the cost of capital improvement projects to the water system of
the Board, to fund the common reserve account and to advance refund certain
outstanding Series 2001 and Series 2004 revenue bonds. The partial refunding of
the Series 2001 and Series 2004 bonds reduced debt service payments by $3.1
million with an economic gain of $2.1 million. Proceeds from the Series 2006B
bonds were used to fund the reserve fund policy premium and currently refund
outstanding Series 2002A and 2002B revenue bonds.

Wastewater system revenue bonds in the City’'s business-type activities were issued
during fiscal years 1999 through 2007, in the original amount totaling $1,199.7
million, less discounts of $18.9 million and adjusted for premiums of $25.8 million at
June 30, 2007, which are being amortized over the related term of the bonds. The
bonds bear interest at 3.2% to 5.5% at June 30, 2007 and mature at various dates
through fiscal year 2037. The wastewater system revenues collateralize the
revenue bonds.

In September 2006, the City issued wastewater system revenue bonds in the
aggregate amount of $340.8 million, Series 2006A for $190.9 million, Series 2006B
for $31.3 million and Series 2006C for $118.6 million. The bonds bear interest rates
of 4% to 5% and mature annually on July 1, 2007 through 2036. The bonds
maturing after July 1, 2016 are subject to redemption at the option of the City on or
after July 1, 2016, in whole or in part at any time from any maturity. Proceeds of the
bond were used to fund additions and improvements to the wastewater system of
the City, to fund the reserve account, currently refund certain outstanding general
obligations and wastewater system revenue bonds and advance refund wastewater
system revenue bonds. All of the refunded bonds are considered to be defeased
and the liability for those bonds has been removed from the government-wide
financial statements. The premium and discount generated by each issue will be
amortized over the life of the related bonds.
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A portion of the variable rate Series 2003A-1 was currently refunded by the Series
2006B to set interest rates. The Series 2006C advance refunded a portion of the
Series 2001 decreasing debt service payments by $6.8 million with an economic
gain of $4.5 million.

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for general obligation bonds (including
tax exempt commercial paper) and revenue bonds at June 30, 2007, including
interest of $1.9 billion, were as follows (amounts in thousands):

Govemmental Activities Business-Type Activities Primary Government Total Component Unit

interest Principal Interest Principal Interes ¢ Principal Interest Principal
Year Ending June 30

2008 $ 84,583 $ 217,769 $ 65,945 § 63,745 $ 150,528 § 281,514 § 15090 § 5,690
2009 75,612 76,141 57,799 50,058 133,411 126,199 14,869 5,910
2010 71,305 95,958 55,455 37,717 126,760 133,675 14,617 6,165
2011 65,818 107,215 53,383 35,696 119,201 142,911 14,349 6,435
2012 60,394 103,747 51,685 41,673 112,079 145,420 14,071 6,710
2013 - 2017 229,514 438,346 233,041 210,104 462,555 648,450 65,475 38,430
2018 - 2022 130,570 354,478 184,763 244,947 315,333 599,425 55,148 48,760
2023 ~ 2027 56,443 247,838 122,192 275,757 178,635 523,595 41,679 63,125
2028 - 2032 6,966 101,059 55,860 242,826 62,826 343,885 24,473 80,220
2033 - 2037 - - 12,841 116,690 12,841 116,690 6,536 57715

Toml $ 781,205 § 1,742,551 $ 892964 § 1319213 $ 1,674,169 $ 3061764 §$ 266307 $ 319,160

Total interest costs incurred by the business-type activities and the component unit
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 were $102.4 million, of which $14.9 million
was capitalized.

Other Long-Term Debt

The note payable to federal government is for the City’s share of costs for a federal
project to develop recreational facilities and fish and wildlife resources at the
Kaneohe Reservoir. The note bears interest at 5.1% and requires annual principal
and interest payments through fiscal year 2016. The note amounted to $2.5 million
at June 30, 2007.

The notes payable to state government are for the construction of necessary
treatment works and for other projects intended for wastewater reclamation or
waste management. The notes amounted to $115.9 million at June 30, 2007, bear
interest at 0.50% to 3.02%, and require annual principal and interest payments
through fiscal year 2026.

The City has lease purchase contracts for certain equipment, which are accounted
for as capital leases (see Note 12).
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Annual dgbt service requirements to maturity for the City’s governmental activities
gnd business-type activities for other long-term debt at June 30, 2007, including
interest of $18.3 million, were as follows (amounts in thousands):

Prinary Goverranent
Notes and Leases Cormponent Unit Notes
Ierest Principal hnerest " Prindpal
Year Ending June 30
a8 $ 8% % 9577 $ 12 % 80
209 2,632 9758 13 812
200 . 248 999 18 817
11 2150 101456 113 a2
012 1,89 10173 108
13-2017 5085 078 4 4208
218-222 1,04 21,881 5 442
032177 159 9210 & 335
Toal $ 18279 § 119,952 $ LB $ 16065

The compensated absences liability attributable to the governmental activities will be
liquidated primarily by the City’s general and highway funds.

Refunded Bonds

The City and the Board of Water Supply defeased certain general obligation and
revenue bonds by placing the proceeds of new bonds in irrevocable trusts to provide
for all future debt service payments on the old bonds. Accordingly, the assets of the
irrevocable trusts and the liability for the defeased bonds are not included in the
City's basic financial statements. At June 30, 2007, $656.5 million of the City’'s and
$74.6 million of the Board of Water Supply’s bonds outstanding were considered
defeased.
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9. Net Assets

At June 30, 2007, net assets of the primary government consisted of the following
(amounts in thousands):

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt:
Net property, plant and equipment $ 1,878,103 $ 1,974,653
Less:
General obligation bonds payable, net (1,629,900) (254,649)
Revenue bonds payable, net - (1,050,860)
Notes payable and other long-term debt (7,206) (112,746)
Tax-exempt commercial paper (144,063) (17,837)
Amount of debt related to unspent debt proceeds 16,844 172,589
113,778 711,150
Restricted for Debt Service 1,085 59,409
Unrestricted 233,339 16,751
Total net assets $ 348,202 % 787,310

10. Employee Benefit Plans

Defined Benefit Pension Plans
Plan Description — Substantially all eligible employees of the City are members of
the Employees’ Retirement System of the State of Hawaii (“ERS”), a cost-sharing
multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. The ERS provides retirement
benefits as well as death and disability benefits and is governed by a Board of
Trustees. All contributions, benefits and eligibility requirements are established
by HRS Chapter 88, and can be amended by legislative action.
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The ERS is composed of a contributory retirement plan and a noncontributory
retirement plan. Prior to June 30, 1984, the plan consisted of only a contributory
option. In 1984, legislation was enacted to create a new noncontributory option
for members of the ERS who are also covered under social security. Persons
employed in positions not covered by social security are precluded from the
noncontributory option. The noncontributory option provides for reduced benefits
and covers most eligible employees hired after June 30, 1984. Employees hired
before that date were allowed to continue under the contributory option or to elect
the new noncontributory option and receive a refund of employee contributions.
All benefits vest after five and ten years of credited service under the contributory
and noncontributory options, respectively. Both options provide a monthly
retirement allowance based on the employee’s age, years of credited service,
and average final compensation (“AFC”). The AFC is the average salary earned
during the five highest paid years of service, including the vacation payment, if
the employee became a member prior to January 1, 1971. The AFC for
members hired on or after that date and prior to January 1, 2003 is based on the
three highest paid years of service, excluding the vacation payment. Effective
January 1, 2003, the AFC is the highest three calendar years or highest five
calendar years plus lump sum vacation payment, or last 36 credited months or
last 60 credited months plus lump sum vacation payment.

Most covered employees of the contributing option are required to contribute
7.8% or 12.2% of their salary. The City is required to contribute the remaining
amounts necessary to pay contributory plan benefits and all amounts necessary
to pay noncontributory benefits when due. The funding method used to calculate
the total employer contribution requirement is the Entry Age Normal Actuarial
Cost Method. Under this method, employer contributions to the ERS are
comprised of normal cost plus level annual payments required to amortize the
unfunded actuarial accrued liability over the remaining period of 29 years from
July 1, 2000. Effective July 1, 2005 a dollar contribution is not determined under
the provisions of Act 181/2004. Instead a fixed percentage of payroll is
contributed (15.75% for Police and Fire and 13.75% for All Other Employees).
The City's contributions to the ERS, inclusive of its component unit, for the fiscal
years ended June 30, 2005, 2006 and 2007 were $47.7 million, $63.3 million and
$67.5 million respectively, which were equal to the required contributions for
each year.
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The 2004 State of Hawaii legislative sessions approved a hybrid retirement plan,
which took effect on July 1, 2006. Employees who chose to be under this plan
are required to contribute 6.0% of their salary and will receive pensions based on
a 2.0% benefit formula instead of a 1.25% benefit formula under the current non-

contributory plan. The hybrid plan does not affect the City's contributions to the
ERS.

The ERS issues a Comprehensive Annual Financial Report that may be obtained
by writing to the Employees’ Retirement System of the State of Hawaii, 201
Merchant Street, Suite 1400, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813.

Post-Retirement Health Care and Life iInsurance Benefits

In addition to providing pension benefits, the State of Hawaii Employer-Union Health
Benefits Trust Fund (“EUTF”) provides certain health care (medical, prescription,
vision and dental) and life insurance benefits for retired City employees. Act 88
established the EUTF during the 2001 legislative session and is codified in Chapter
87A, Hawaii Revised Statutes. Contributions are based on negotiated collective
bargaining agreements and are limited by State statute to the actual cost of benefit
coverage.

For employees hired before July 1, 1996, the City pays 100% of the monthly health
care premium for employees retiring with ten or more years of credited service, and
50% of the monthly premium for employees retiring with fewer than ten years of
credited service. :

For employees hired after June 30, 1996 and retiring with 25 years or more of
service the City pays the entire health care premium. For employees retiring with at
least 15 years but fewer than 25 years of service, the City pays 75% of the monthly
Medicare or non-Medicare premium. For those retiring with at least 10 years but
fewer than 15 years of service, the City pays 50% of the retired employees’ monthly
Medicare or non-Medicare premium. For those retiring with fewer than 10 years of
service, the City makes no contributions.

For employees hired after June 30, 2001 and retiring with over 25 years of service,
the City pays 100% of the monthly premium based on the self plan. For those who
retire with at least 15 years but fewer than 25 years of service, the City pays 75% of
the retired employees’ monthly Medicare or non-Medicare premium based on the
self plan. For those retiring with at least 10 years but fewer than 15 years of service,
the City pays 50% of the retired employees’ monthly Medicare or non-Medicare
premium based on the self plan. For those retiring with fewer than 10 years of
service, the City makes no contributions.
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The City also reimburses 100% of Medicare premium costs for retirees and qualified
dependents (through the State), who are at least 65 years of age and have at least
10 years of service. Currently, approximately 10,100 retirees and qualified
dependents are receiving post retirement health care and benefits paid for by the
City. The City’s contributions for post retirement benefits, which are funded on a
pay-as-you-go basis, amounted to $44.5 million and $44.4 million for the fiscal years
ended June 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Enterprise Funds

The City maintains five enterprise funds: the Housing Development Special Fund,
the Sewer Fund, the Solid Waste Special Fund and the Public Transportation
System, which are business-type activities, and the Board of Water Supply, which is
a discretely presented component unit.

Housing Development Special Fund

The City created the Housing Development Special Fund to develop affordable
housing for sale or for rental. At June 30, 2007, the City had $94.1 million of general
obligation bonds outstanding, which were used to finance the development of
various residential lots and recreational facilities.

Sewer Fund

The Sewer Fund was created to account for the operations of the City's wastewater
system and is operated primarily through user charges. The Sewer Fund also
accounts for the proceeds of revenue bonds issued to pay all or part of those
appropriations for improvements, repairs, and maintenance of the wastewater

treatment system.

Solid Waste Special Fund
The Solid Waste Special Fund accounts for the following activities related to the
operations of the refuse division:

o the City's refuse collection and disposal operations, which are funded primarily
through general fund subsidies.

e the recycling program revenues assessed as 12.0% of refuse disposal charges
and are expended for the establishment, operation, management and expansion
of the City's recycling programs, including programs for waste reduction,
development of recycling markets and recycling awareness.
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the glass incentive program revenues derived for the recycling of glass
containers and paying incentives to glass recyclers.

operation of the solid waste disposal and energy and materials recovery project
(“H-POWER Facility”).

H-POWER Facility

The City has agreements with Honolulu Resource Recovery Venture
(“HRRV") to operate a solid waste disposal and energy recovery project, the
Honolulu Program of Waste Energy Recovery (the “H-POWER Facility”). The
H-POWER Facility processes and disposes of solid waste and, together with
combustion facilities, produces steam used for the generation of electricity.
Revenues are generated from user tip fees and from the sale of energy
products and recovered materials. The operating agreement with HRRV has
a 20-year term, and the H-POWER Facility’s revenues and expenses are
reported in the accompanying financial statements. The operating
agreements also require a supplemental operating fee to be paid by the City
equivalent to the ground lease payments. The H-POWER Facility
commenced commercial operations on May 21, 1990, and the City has a 20-
year contract to sell electricity generated to a utility company.

In November 1989, the City sold the H-POWER Facility for $312.5 million,
receiving an $80.0 million cash payment and a 20-year note for $232.5 million
with interest at 8.04%. On the same date, HRRV entered into a 20-year lease
for the H-POWER Facility with the new owner. Although the City is not a
party to this lease agreement, the operating fee to be paid by the City to
HRRV was increased by an amount equal to the lease payments.
Accordingly, the H-POWER Facility has been recorded as an asset and a
liability in the H-POWER Facility enterprise fund at an amount equal to the
present value of this increase in the operating fee for the lease payments.

In November 1989, the City leased the land underlying the H-POWER Facility
to the owner of the H-POWER Facility for 35 years.
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The note receivable and the obligation for the increase in the operating fee for
the H-POWER facility lease payments ($48.9 million and $132.1 million at
June 30, 2007, respectively) have been offset for financial statement reporting
purposes. At June 30, 2007, future payments are as follows (amounts in

thousands):
Operating
Fee Note
Obligation Receivable Difference
Year Ending June 30:
2008 ' $ 30,613 § 21,338 § 9,275
2009 30,613 29,401 1,212
2010 93,114 5,013 88,101
Subtotal 154,340 55,752 98,588
Less: Amount representing interest (22,191) (6,839) (15,352)
Total $ 132,149 § 48,913 § 83,236

At June 30, 2007, the City had $51.5 million of general obligation bonds
outstanding, which were used to finance the construction of the H-POWER
Facility.

Public Transportation System

The Department of Transportation Services oversees the administration and
operation of the Public Transportation System (the City's bus and paratransit
systems or “PTS") on the island of Oahu.

The City has an agreement with Oahu Transit Services, Inc. (“OTS”), which expires
on June 30, 2010, to provide for the management of the City’s bus and paratransit
systems. OTS provides the employees to operate and manage the bus and
paratransit systems. The City reimburses OTS for operating expenses. The annual
management fee for the period October 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008 is $318,750,
which increases to $450,500 for the period July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2009 and
increases to $468,520 for the period July 1, 2009 to June 30, 2010.

The agreement provides that the City furnish, but retain title to, the transit buses,
paratransit buses, properties, facilities and equipment used in the systems.
Revenues collected by OTS, excluding management fees, are the property of the
City and are remitted to a depository controlled by the City.
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Other Assets — OTS established trust funds for the purpose of maintaining
adequate funds for expenses incurred through its workers’ compensation, general,
and auto liability self-insurance programs. At June 30, 2007, these assets held by
OTS amounted to $2,330,000.

Reserve for Insurance Claims Payable — The City sponsors an automotive and
general liability self-insurance program for OTS. The self-insurance program is for
claims up to $2.0 million effective July 1, 2006. The City also has a workers'
compensation self-insurance program, which covers OTS claims up to $2.0 million
per occurrence effective July 1, 2006. OTS has obtained excess insurance
coverage for general liability, automotive claims and workers’ compensation through
various insurance companies for amounts in excess of claims covered under the two
self-insurance programs.

Commitments

Leases

The City leases equipment and office space under capital and operating leases,
which expire at various dates through fiscal 2036. At June 30, 2007, the cost of
equipment recorded under capital lease arrangements and included in capital assets
amounted to $1.5 million.
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Future minimum obligations under capital and operating leases at June 30, 2007
were as follows (amounts in thousands):

Capital Operating
Leases Leases
Year Ending June 30:
2008 $ 375 § 3,978
2009 346 3,166
2010 346 2,506
2011 346 1,882
2012 173 1,232
2013-2017 - 1,831
2018-2022 - 50
2023-2027 - 50
2028-2032 - 50
2033-2037 - 38
Total minimum payments 1,586 § 14,783
Less amount representing interest 89
Present value of future minimum
capital lease payments $ 1,497

Certain leases provide for payment of common area charges and for periodic
renegotiation of rents. Rent expense under operating leases, principally recorded in
the general fund, amounted to $6.7 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007.
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The City leases to others concession rights and real property under operating
leases, which expire at various dates through fiscal 2048. Certain leases provide for
periodic renegotiation of rents. The cost, accumulated depreciation and net book
value of these leased assets are as follows (amount in thousands):

Cost at Accumulated Net
Asset Class Date of Acquisition Depreciation Book Value
Land 5 9,692 § - 5 9,692
Buildings and Improvements 46,938 (19,383) 27,555
Totals $ 56,630 $ (19,383) § 37,247

Future minimum rental income under such leases at June 30, 2007 were as follows
(amounts in thousands):

Year Ending June 30:

2008 $ 5,659
2009 5,123
2010 4,957
2011 4,084
2012 4,006
2013-2017 19,464
2018-2022 18,268
2023-2027 9,096
2028-2032 895
2033-2037 890
2038-2042 795
2043-2047 675
2048-2053 51

Total minimum rental income $ 73,963

Other Commitments

Business-type activities, which do not employ encumbrance accounting, have
contractual commitments of approximately $436.2 million at June 30, 2007, primarily
for construction contracts, which includes the Board of Water Supply’s commitments
of $135.8 million. Other contractual commitments for the expenditure of City monies
are encumbered in the governmental funds.
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In May 2006, the City settled the James Smith versus City and County of Honolulu,
Civil No. 02-1-1006-04 (VSM) class action suit claiming improper calculation of Fair
Labor Standards Act benefits with 2,225 employees. After an initial payment of
$6.0 million on July 31, 2006, the $30.0 million settlement calls for annual payments
of $3.1 million to the employees beginning July 31, 2007 and ending on July 31,
2011. A $2.1 million credit will be applied to the employee vacation accounts
beginning July 31, 2008 and ending on July 31, 2011. The City recorded a $5.0
million liability as of June 30, 2005 and recorded an additional $25.0 million liability
as of June 30, 2006 related to this settlement. Based on the agreement the City
paid $3.1 million to the employees on July 31, 2007 with the remaining $20.9 million
to be paid or credited to the employees annually.

Litigation

OTS and the City are involved in various lawsuits arising from the normal operations
of the City bus and paratransit systems. Claims for punitive damages related to
certain lawsuits may not be covered by insurance. As provided in the management
agreement with the City, the City indemnifies OTS from any and all claims made
against OTS and the City for legal liability, damages and injuries where such claims
are reasonably related to the providing of mass transportation services.

Contingent Liabilities

The City is exposed to various risks of loss due to claims filed against the City for
personal injury, property and other damages. The City's Corporation Counsel
reported that these cases are set for pretrial conferences, awaiting actions from
plaintiffs, being investigated, ready for trial calendar, or on appeal.

The City is substantially self-insured for workers’ compensation claims with no limit,
and general liability claims and automobile claims for up to $2.0 million, with certain
exceptions. The City purchases excess liability insurance through insurance
companies for claims in excess of self-insured amounts as well as when required by
contract or law. Settled claims have not exceeded these coverages in any of the
past three fiscal years.
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Liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount
of the loss can be reasonably estimated. Liabilities include an amount for claims
that have been incurred but not reported. The basis for estimating the liabilities for
unpaid claims includes the effects of specific incremental claim adjustment
expenses, salvage, and subrogation, and other allocated or unallocated claim
adjustment expenses. At June 30, 2007, the estimated total liability of the City for
claims and judgments amounted to $71.3 million, which included claims incurred but
not reported by the claimant and settled claims for which funds have not yet been
appropriated. The estimated total liability has been determined through case-by-
case analysis and from actuary studies performed by independent third parties.
Expenditures for claims and judgments are appropriated annually. In the opinion of
management, the City has adequately reserved for such claims.

During fiscal 2003, the City entered into a settlement agreement with certain
landowners to address claims arising from the City's designation and down zoning
of certain parcels in East Honolulu to prevent shoreline development. In accordance
with the settlement agreement, the City made an initial lump sum payment of
$5.0 million to the landowners and began selling City-owned parcels of land to
various third parties. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007, the City sold the
two remaining parcels for a total of $27.0 million and the net proceeds of $25.6
million were remitted to the landowners. Once the City completes the ownership
transfer and closure of certain sections of various streets the City will obtain
ownership of the property subject to claims. It is the City’s belief that these claims
are not likely to have a material adverse effect on the City's financial position.
Accordingly, no provision for any liabilities that might result from the resolution of
these claims has been made in the accompanying financial statements.
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Thg followiqg is a summary of changes in the claims and judgments liability account
during the fiscal year (amounts in thousands):

Automobile
and General Workers’
Liability Compensation Total
Balance atJuly 1, 2005 $ 26,791 § 42,080 § 68,871
Incurred losses and loss
adjus tment expenses 22,031 16,486 38,517
Payments (5,038) (12,623) (17,661)
Balance at June 30, 2006 43,784 45,943 89,727
Incurred losses and loss
adjus tment expenses 5,401 (1,884) 3,517
Payments: (7,854) (14,138) (21,992)
Balance at June 30, 2007 $ 41,331 % 29,921 § 71,252

The claims and judgment liability will be liquidated from the City’s general fund.

Environmental Issues

Solid Waste Landfill Costs

GASB Statement No. 18, Accounting for Municipal Solid Waste Landfill Closure and
Postclosure Care Costs, which is based on the October 9, 1991 United States
Environmental Protection Agency (‘EPA”) rule, “Solid Waste Disposal Facility
Criteria,” establishes closure requirements for all municipal solid waste landfills that
receive waste after October 9, 1991. The EPA rule also establishes thirty-year
postclosure care requirements for those landfills that accept solid waste after
October 9, 1993 or for those landfills that stopped accepting solid waste between
October 9, 1991 and October 9, 1993 and have not met certain requirements
established by the EPA rule. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 18, the City
estimates in advance the total cost of closure and postclosure care during the life of
those landfills rather than after their closings.
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Federal and state laws and regulations require the City to place final covers on
cerFain landfill sites when they stop accepting waste and to perform certain
maintenance and monitoring functions at the sites for thirty years after closure.
Annual additions to the liability for closure and postclosure care costs are based on
landfill capacity used as of each balance sheet date. The $20.7 million reported as
the liability in the Solid Waste Special Fund for closure and postclosure care costs at
June 30, 2007 represents the cumulative amount reported to date based on the
percentage of the estimated capacity used for the following landfills (amounts in
thousands). Actual costs may differ from estimates if additional postclosure care
requirements are determined (due to inflation or deflation, changes in technology, or
changes in applicable laws or regulations).

Liability at Total
Capacity June 30, Estimated

Used Closure Date 2007 Cost
Waipahu incinerator fandfill 100.0% October 1991 $ 16,377 3 18,375
Kapaa sanitary landfill 100.0% May 1997 4,300 14,237
Total 3 20677 % 32,612

For fiscal year 2007, the City has provided the financial resources that will be
available to provide for closure, postclosure care and remediation or containment of
environmental hazards at the above landfills.

For the Waimanalo Gulch Landfill, the contractor shall provide post-closure
maintenance of the landfill site for a period of thirty (30) years beyond the date of
completion of closure of the landfill site.

Waipahu — A complaint was filed on February 24, 2003 with the State claiming that
the City improperly disposed of solid waste, operated an open dump, stored and
disposed of hazardous waste without a permit and operated a solid waste
management system without a permit. The City was assessed an administrative
penalty of approximately $542,000 on December 30, 2004 as part of a settlement
agreement order between the City and the State. The City paid an administrative
penalty of $425,000 to the State on January 18, 2005 and will pay an additional
$117,000 worth of in-kind services over a 4-year period for cleanup projects
designated by the State.
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Sewer Fund - Litigation '
The' City is a party to various legal proceedings arising in the normal course of
business. Some of these matters relate to the Sewer Fund as follows:

Clean Water Act

A lawsuit filed by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and the State
against the City in 1994 resulted in a consent decree which requires the City, among
other things, to comply with the Clean Water Act, to establish a schedule under
which the City will implement preventive maintenance and sewer replacement and
rehabilitation necessary to reduce and prevent spills, to implement and enforce its
pretreatment program to regulate industrial discharges, and to develop and
implement an effluent and sludge reuse program. The court has retained continuing
jurisdiction over implementation of the consent decree. Pursuant to the consent
decree, the City has established and is currently implementing a $3.7 billion, 20-year
capital improvement plan (Fiscal Year 1998 to Fiscal Year 2017) to upgrade its
wastewater collection and treatment system.

In July 2004, the Sierra Club and other environmental groups filed a lawsuit against
the City seeking injunctive relief and penalties for alleged Clean Water Act violations
arising from the City’'s wastewater collection and treatment system. Of plaintiffs’
original twelve claims, the court dismissed five claims and the plaintiffs agreed to
dismiss three more. The plaintiffs filed a motion for summary judgment with respect
to three of the four remaining claims in this litigation, which the court granted in part
and denied in part in October 2007. The court’s decision did not address the amount
of penalties, if any, that would be assessed against the City. The outcome of this
litigation cannot be predicted at this stage of the proceedings, and any potential
liability in this litigation beyond the costs of the 20-year wastewater system capital
improvement plan is speculative.

As a result of a March 2006 sewer spill and after one year of negotiations, the EPA,
the U.S. Department of Justice, the State and the City signed a stipulated order that
requires the City to take certain actions to evaluate, repair, rehabilitate or replace
certain force mains and one pump station in its wastewater collection system, and
develop site-specific spill contingency plans. This stipulated order, which has been
accepted by the court, resolves the entire civil enforcement action that was
simultaneously filed with the stipulated order against the City with respect to the spill.
The estimated cost of the work in the stipulated order is approximately $300 million.
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Although the outcome of individual matters is not predictable, no provision for any
liability that may result from these lawsuits has been made in the Sewer Fund’'s
financial statements since any such liabilities are normally paid from the City’s
General Fund. In the opinion of management, the final outcome of these matters is
unknown at this time but should not have a material adverse effect on the City's
financial statements.

Honouliuli and Sand Island Wastewater Treatment Plant Permits

In March and December 2007, the EPA issued a tentative decision to deny an
application for a renewed variance from secondary treatment for the Honouliuli and
Sand Island wastewater treatment plants, respectively. The City is vigorously
challenging the tentative decisions. If the City's applications are denied, the project
costs of secondary treatment at Honouliuli and Sand Island is estimated to be
$400.0 million and $800.0 million, respectively.

Component Unit Disclosure

Board of Water Supply

The Board is a semi-autonomous agency of the City, which has full and complete
authority to manage, control and operate the City’s water system and related
properties.

Other Legal Matters

The Board is party to various legal proceedings arising in the normal course of
business. The outcome of individual matters is not predictable. However,
management believes that the ultimate resolution of all such matters, after
considering insurance coverages, will not have a material adverse effect on the
Board's financial position, results of operations or liquidity.
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Major Transactions with the City —

Billing and Collection Services — The Board has an agreement with the
Department of Environmental Services, City and County of Honolulu to
provide certain services through June 30, 2007, relating to the billing and
collection of sewer service charges. Fees related to these services were
negotiated at approximately $700,000 per year through fiscal 2007. The
revenues related to these fees are included in other operating revenues and
the corresponding expense in the Sewer Fund.

Central Administrative Services Expense (“CASE”) Fee — During fiscal
year 2000, the Board entered into an agreement with the City to pay a Central
Administrative Services Expense (‘CASE") fee for treasury, personnel,
purchasing and other services that the City provides to the Board on an on-
going basis. The Board's Charter allows for a CASE fee to the extent that it
represents a reasonable charge for services necessary for the Board to
perform its duties. Although CASE fees for fiscal years subsequent to 2001
are still being negotiated between the Board and the City, the Board accrued
$1.9 million ($3.3 million in CASE fees less $1.4 million for Kapolei Hale
Improvements by BWS) on June 30, 2007 for fiscal year 2007, leaving an
unpaid balance of $7.8 million related to fiscal years 2005, 2006 and 2007.

Amount Due to/from the City — Amounts due from the City approximated
$1,689,900 as of June 30, 2007, and are included in other receivables.
Amounts due to the City approximated $7,800,000 as of June 30, 2007, and
are included in accounts payable.

16. Subsequent Event

In August 2007, the City issued Series 2007A and Series 2007B wastewater system
revenue bonds in the aggregate amount of $171.9 million. The bonds bear interest
rates of 4.0% to 5.0% and mature annually on July 1, 2012 through July 1, 2037.
The bonds maturing after July 1, 2018 are subject to redemption at the option of the
City on or after July 1, 2017, in whole or in part at any time, from any maturity. The
proceeds from the bonds will be used to fund the cost of certain additions and
improvements to the wastewater system of the City, a common reserve account and
current and advance refunding of certain City general obligation bonds.
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In November 2007, the City issued Series 2007A general obligation bonds in the
aggregate amount of $268.6 million. The bonds bear interest from 4.00% to 5.25%
and mature annually on July 1, 2012 through 2031. Proceeds of the bonds will be
used to refund general obligation commercial paper notes and will fund certain
capital projects.  The bonds maturing after July 1, 2017 are subject to redemption
at the option of the City on and after July 1, 2017, in whole or in part, at any time,

from any maturity.
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For a brief explanation of the General Fund and Highway Fund, please refer to the divider page
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
TAXES vuerevrennnnerarererersnensnsnsesesrssecnsansssnsssresseeesnnnnn: $ 706,019 $ 706,019 $ 727,015 $ 20,996
Licenses and Permits ........cocorvereravisrnncsscnniienninennenss: 37,565 37,565 40,648 3,083
INtergovenmental ......coccicvusecnesmmnssnneeieresienenasensens 89,120 89,120 92,760 3,640
Charges for SEIVICES ....cceveurrrenserssierrsirreanenrmnsrrsanens 6,431 6,431 5,752 (679)
Fines and fOrfeits ..ueverrmiessiarcimnscsrmsirerssiissesnensssnnnes 295 295 557 262
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and reCOveries ......cevueeenvirevsernanns 86,753 86,753 86,793 40
INLETESE vvvveneerrenrenerennmsssissssessrenassssersnnssnessnsseraenn 6,161 6,161 19,071 12,910
OthEr aoereiiiirnirreressreerrraecssencnsssssnssssssarnssssanaen 2,603 2,603 5,865 3,262
Total REVENUES ..oeviirersisreressoseranansenesnncsnrasnnns 934,947 934,947 978,461 43,514
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services ........cocuuvsvsssrrrevassansnns 16,007 21,007 14,806 6,201
City Clerk covveeirininsneniniissinieenieneeesssnsnnnnnssissen: 3,822 3,826 3,289 537
City COUNCH cevmmeemeanreieriiinreererereneermeseenseeinanassnns 6,956 7,048 6,548 500
Corporation Counsel ...... cereesensertirertnssrsausssaresssas 9,134 9,134 6,907 2,227
CUSLOMET SEIVICES vevveererverssrerssssreernusiaareraasessanen: 20,385 20,385 17,889 2,496
Design and CONStIUCLION ......cveeervennrsioseoessscnsnrnnes 15,892 15,892 11,999 3,893
Facility Maintenance ......ccceesenssnnsvscessscenaransnnnanns 13,896 13,896 13,519 377
HUuman ReSOUICES ...cceceemrersirairniranerssseraseerersaneas 5618 5,618 5,196 422
Information TeChNOIOZY .ccucvverermnsersrisrnrirsnnsercnen 18,170 17,968 19,019 (1,051)
MAYOT vvveeieernnieinesseriiieitererieemennessrrirmnassssnssseses 4,298 4,305 4,178 127
Planning and Permitting ......cccoovveieiiiiermmueseennenons 11,463 11,463 9,901 1,562
Prosecuting AttOIMEY .ceveeeirreearesirmevecerermmeassnesnna 15,906 15,906 15,037 869
Total General ZOVEIMMENL ...cvveeerieruirrrmoesennrenee 141,547 146,448 128,288 18,160
Public safety:
EMergency SErviCes .......cosersivreenremessausressserarsannas 28,753 28,753 26,426 2,327
FIF@ vevurervnerereennierenrenssisersssscsssnssssessresasnaansonssnss 77,266 77,266 75,810 1,456
MAYOT vevviriiriemnisneuisiiiiiiimiinineemresiiersensesnsasssenans 699 699 647 52
Medical EXAMINET ..cceuuremriivinirmmssssssrrsnsnnvesnananns 1,330 1,391 1,359 32
Planning and Permitting ......ccoovvmmeueirareneninneciancans 5,457 5,457 . 4,826 631
POICE werveiirnrirrreenerinrerenreeaenessnsarssssssenemssresrarnane 170,649 171,449 164,083 7,366
Total Public safety .....ceeersermnnienreenniiiennasssanne: 284,154 285,015 273,151 11,864
Highways and streets: :
Facility Maintenance .........cccecereersivareenescssssssennens 2,507 2,507 2,445 62
Sanitation:
Environmental Services ....ccccoerrereersererenssanennsnnsnen 3,810 3,810 3,266 544
Human services:
COMMUNILY SEIVICES vuvverererirriiennssrsmaissvoncrrsesscnnes 3,075 3,166 3,128 38
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Orriginal Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Culture-recreation:
MAYOT L oiiiiiieeiieniieiirrereerercrsieneseseesrssssenesenssnes 2,011 2,011 1,950 61
Parks and Recreation .........c.coeerrereecceccrcenvrrenrnens 58,459 58,743 55,849 2,894
Total Culture-recreation ...........oeveeersvesversonene . 60,470 60,754 57,799 2,955
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Budget and Fiscal Services .......ccceerennerrencrrnnnnnns 50 50 21 29
City Council ..c.oveveerienriireernreccireenreneeranercnnsnne 2,541 2,541 2,241 300
Provisional ......ccceeeiiiiirenieicimneenininennicnrenennienene 121,751 121,751 117,168 4,583
Total Retirement and health benefits ................ 124,342 124,342 119,430 4,912
Other:
Budget and Fiscal Services ........ccceeeeercriancriansrnnns 8,261 8,261 8,257 4
City Council ..vvcrviieniivnisiiriensiiniennsscsieressersssenss 357 261 36 225
Provisional .....c..eeererserreemnecereenecrsenesscssnnsosssses 26,403 25,160 15,608 9,552
TOtal OthEr veveenecerrreninnreenrereecsernensnrsensressanes 35,021 33,682 23,901 9,781
Total Miscellaneous .....ccceveeuereenerreneccanseennnseees 159,363 158,024 143,331 14,693
Debt Service:
Budget and Fiscal Services ........coeerenmnreensrreennrensnians 359 359 359 -
Information Technology .....cicvrvreceniririenseesiencenannant -= 202 202 -
Total Debt SeIviCe .....cecicrvucrnicininesiivninessinenes 359 561 561 -
Total EXpenditures .......ceveereveererereenneeeesnennanen 655,285 660,285 611,969 48,316
Revenues over Expenditures ..........ccoveieereunniennenneen 279,662 274,662 366,492 91,830
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Capital 10ases ....cevvrurirereemmnsiirrereiiienneiirererenenans = - 1,674 1,674
Sales of capital assets .......ccoevrveceiirevrrenrrsiereneeennanen. 45 45 74 29
TTANSTEIS IN creveererrenereencereenenirneecrsnrsensnesssessnnsernnnees 86,445 86,445 84,300 (2,145)
TranSfers OUL ...cceeeierrcecrececraeevenerernarsrsrensessensanensane: (423,812) (423,812) (423,113) 699
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) ..cc.ceeveeennnn. (337,322) (337,322) (337,065) 257
Net change in Fund Balance .....cccceceecreeccrnnnnnee. (57,660) (62,660) 29,427 92,087
ENCUMDIANCES 1vvveeevvessisessessrnenmmnmnnnessssesserenssnesssssees - , - 27,767 27,767
Fund Balance - July 1 .ccvveiiirireeicirereenneeremenserrensecsenes 59,313 64,313 98,608 34,295
Fund Balance - June 30 ....ccoviiimiiicnnmmnniinininnineeeenenes $ 1,653 $ 1,653 155,802 $ 154,149

Budgetary basis includes encumbrances.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands) '
(Page 1 of 2)

Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
TAXES civeneeranrerieniersensenssrecsseasnesssnssessossasnscaransrannans $ 81,997 $ 88,269 $ 6,272
Licenses and permits ......c.cceeeremrerneneecrnesirenssrensinene 71,421 75,852 4,431
Intergovernmental ........c.ceceeeeierneirnnsnrnnncrrennireannnnn 170 - (170)
Charges fOr SErviCeS .......coeerrersrnnseienssrnensennssrcnesceens 5,756 5,259 (497)
Fines and fOrfeits ......coverevrerereeevrnncrnnceesernsesecccocennns 100 17 (83)
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and reCOVEries .....cavveerrenansasennancses 336 310 (26)
OLRET «oeirenicriereeerrreenecrrenniestrnarssessostsssosrsnssseres 1,853 2,629 776
TOtal REVENUES «.ceveerrrrerersireensresusssensicnrarisennes 161,633 172,336 10,703
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Design and CONStTUCLION ..ccvvvvecsrerrersererenssisrcennnes 5,130 4,270 860
Facility Maintenance ........ccceevermmvensssnmesnscseeenncans 12,015 10,808 1,207
Planning and Permitting .......cccecrvciiirensrnnensneasennen. 1,626 1,431 195
Total General gOVErNMENt ...c...vvveuvernsssssansrnnans 18,771 16,509 2,262
Public safety:
POJICE vevverererrerierereersrrsrnenssesrcnassessseosrenerernasasses 20,641 20,251 390
Transportation SErviCes ....c.oveeverernesernessenssrenannenas 4,835 4,579 256
Total Public 5afety .....cccceecermrecsiirinensccerenennin 25,476 24,830 646
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance ......cccceeesvrecerieeermenmunvessoenens 19,247 19,103 144
Sanitation:
Environmental Services .....ccooveviivnnsesnee N 597 597 =
Utilities or other enterprises:
Transportation SErviCes .....ccvreusrerscussssrmmennsaserenas 1,947 1,875 72
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional ....c.cccuccreenermnierunssreniirissssrssssssessrenes 13,661 13,294 367
Other:
Provisional .......coveveeriiiemmmiieneennncinenenineennnnn. 2,750 841 1,909
Total Miscellaneous .......cerreeernssrncencessrrnsranses 16,411 14,135 2,276
Total EXpenditlres ....c.cvesveeenssnrerencssersnnsncsneens 82,449 77,049 5,400
Revenues over EXpenditures .......ccocuvimvirinecranennennas 79,184 95,287 16,103
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Other Financing Source (Use):
Sales Of capital aSSELS ....cevveereecrriricerssesrssererersressanes 266 351 85
Transfers OUL «.veeuvvicieecerrereeermsieerseissrersnrmarnssssnsrenne: (96,803) (94,658) 2,145
Total Other Financing Source (Use) ...cccoeeeereennane (96,537) (94,307) 2,230
Net change in Fund Balance .....ccccoooreeneiernenneen, (17,353) 980 18,333
ENCUMDIaNCes ...uvvuiieiiinicornrmnerierennencrierenniseeennrereenes - 4,194 4,194
Fund Balance - JUIy 1 ..ccovciiinminmrniirieninisenesnnecreennnences 17,353 26,608 9,255
Fund Balance - June 30 ....ccceeerereeeirimrnnmnnssassssersenenns $ - $ 31,782 $ 31,782

Budgetary basis includes encumbrances.
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY
INFORMATION



NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For a brief explanation of the individual nonmajor governmental funds, please refer to
the divider page for the Governmental Fund Financial Statements preceding page 39.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 1 of 6)

Special Revenue Funds

Highway
Beautification
and Disposal
of Abandoned Parks and
Vehicles Bikeway Playgrounds
Revolving Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
With Treasury and banks......c.cccoveeereecsersnnnns $ 1,267 $ 834 $ 2,467
Receivables:
ACCOUNLS .veveeiiereniereenrernniennesessesensasseesssane - - -
Special ASSESSITIENLS ...cuvueeererrmennnencenserereeren: - - -
| I 1 3 LSS - - -
Intergovernmental ........cceceeueereennrenrernnnnenn: - - -
Due from other funds .......ccceevrrreecerencerennirenans - - -
Inventories - Municipal StOTes .....ccevevrunerevenennnas - - -
TOLal ASSELS cevveerrenreerereeeenrrennrreeesernnaane $ 1,267 $ 834 $ 2,467
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
ACCOUNLS PAYADI ..cevveerrerriereereennnnessceesenene. $ 7 $ - $ -
Interest and bonds payable-matured ............. -~ , - -~
Due to other funds ..cceeeeeeeeeereeniienrrencennenens - = -
Accrued payroll .....ccceeeeeirneremmeecreneesancnnan 8 1 -
Deferred revenue ........ceveeeereereerenecrnecennnne -~ - -
Total Liabilities ......cceeeveererinerennranerencenaes 15 1 -
Fund Balances:
Reserved for encumbrances ....cceeveveeerneereenes 262 19 -
Reserved for debt service ......cveerereecereneananns - - -
Unreserved - undesignated .....ccoveeveeeereennonee 990 814 2,467
Total Fund Balances ........cccceeeermrnnncerrenan. 1,252 833 2,467
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances ........... $ 1,267 $ 834 $ 2,467
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007

{(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 6)
Special Revenue Funds

Zoo Hanauma

Liquor Rental Animal Bay Nature Reserve for Transit Fund
Commission Assistance Purchase Preserve Fiscal Stability (Operating
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Account)

$ 2,277 $ 836 $ 36 $ 3,573 $ 10,034 $ 514
$ 2,277 $ 836 $ 36 $ 3,573 $ 10,034 $ 514
$ 7 $ - $ - % 92 $ - $ -
24 - - 14 - -
31 - - 23 = -
156 - 3 130 - 250
2,090 836 33 3,420 10,034 264
2,246 836 36 3,550 10,034 514
$ 2,277 $ 836 $ 36 $ 3,573 $ 10,034 $ 514
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 3 of 6)
Special Revenue Funds
Community Special
Development Golf Events
Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
With Treasury and banks.......ceeeeeeeeernrecrrenent $ 135 $ 3,501 $ 4,283
Receivables:
ACCOUNLS «vveeerrreereersnneeensssnsancessansesasssnaneses - ' - -
Special ASSESSMENLS cveveeceerrarrersnesrnsressanseann: - - -
LOANS .evrrerenrirncerererenerencrnesrensrnseaensersassonaes 180 - -
Intergovernmental .....cccceeciiriunieesinnnienienenn 717 - -
Due from other funds .....ccccceiceeriviniccircennnnnn - - 19
Inventories - Municipal StOres ........ceeeeccevcinrnnes -~ - -~
TOtal ASSELS vevvereeneremrernenrerenserenanssnnanene $ 1,032 $ 3,501 $ 4,302
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable ....ccceeeerrerererernvnnvevenenenne. $ 703 $ 60 $ 155
Interest and bonds payable-matured ............. - - -
Due to other funds ..ceeerrerercerenesrnnncernsenen - - -
Accrued Payroll ...ceveveerereveenseresereesrescanecen: - 70 129
Deferred revenue .....ececeeceeenereenerereenecnnnnnne 180 - -
Total Liabilities .....cccovssriisissisnnnnnennnnenene 883 130 284
Fund Balances:
Reserved for encumbrances .......ccecseseercennnns 9,776 1,013 1,074
Reserved for debt service ....ccceererevierenenenne - - -
Unreserved - undesignated .........ceeeeeenniennn. (9,627) 2,358 2,944
Total Fund Balances .......cccceeemunerencnraneenes. 149 3,371 4,018
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances ........... $ 1,032 $ 3,501 $ 4,302
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Special Revenue Funds

(Page 4 of 6)

Housing and Pauahi Housing and

Farmers Home Community Project Community
Administration Special Federal Development Expenditures Development

Loan Projects Grants Rehabilitation Hawaii R-15 Section 8

Fund Fund Fund Loan Fund Fund Contract Fund

$ 46 $ 7,617 $ 14,475 $ 4,708 $ 910 $ 3,428
- - - - - 465

- - 2,441 10,294 - 2,964

- 781 21,994 - - 2,561

- - 15 - - -

$ 46 $ 8,398 $ 38,925 $ 15,002 $ 910 $ 9,418
$ - $ 583 $ 212 $ - $ - $ 108
- 448 21,826 - - -

- 270 2,493 10,294 . 3,738

- 1,301 24,531 10,294 - 3,846

- 4,540 21,396 4,708 - 3,375

46 2,557 (7,002) -~ 910 2,197

46 7,097 14,394 4,708 910 5,572

$ 46 $ 8,398 $ 38,925 $ 15,002 $ 910 $ 9,418
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 5 of 6)
Special Revenue Funds
Housing and
Improvement Community Municipal
Leasehold District Development Stores
Conversion Revolving Revolving Revolving
Fund Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
With Treasury and banks..........cccevveriveeenenen. $ 468 $ 1,510 $ 165 $ 151
Receivables:
ACCOUNLS .eevniereririennereenirrreeseessesenessresessenns - - - -
Special ASSESSMENLS covvveiieenrennrrecerereeennnmnnen. - - - -
LOANS «uiireiiineiienneiiecnneresncrsnnerenererenecersnnes - - - -
Intergovernmental ......ccc.eevveerenerreenererencanen. - - - ==
Due from other funds ......cccceceeereererecrennennceene - - 59 -
Inventories - Municipal Stores .......ccc.vveereenenne - - - 20
TOtal ASSELS ceovmererriererereeeeneeenennenenneeneens $ 468 $ 1,510 $ 224 $ 171
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable .........ceeeveeeernrereereeerenneens $ - $ - $ - $ 3
Interest and bonds payable-matured ............. - - - -
Due to other funds ......ccccceeerinennerreenurcnnene. - - - -
Accrued payroll ......eeeueceeerenreenennrssecereeoen: - - = -
Deferred revenue ........ee.ceeeeveevecerinmenierennan, 235 - - --
Total Liabilities ...cevevvrerreenrerreesnrereenenanes 235 -- - 3
Fund Balances:
Reserved for encumbrances .......cccccceiereennnn. -- - - -
Reserved for debt service .......ceuveieervennnrnee - - - -
Unreserved - undesignated .........c.cccceeeernnnn. 233 1,510 224 168
Total Fund Balances .......cceeeeeeeerrernnnnnnee. 233 1,510 224 168
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances ........... $ 468 $ 1,510 $ 224 $ 171
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 6 of 6)

Debt Service
Fund Capital Projects Funds
Improvement
District Federal
Bond and Grants Total
Interest Highway Capital Capital Transit Fund Nonmajor
Redemption Improvement Projects Projects (Capital Governmental
Fund Bond Fund Fund Fund Account) Funds
$ 1,027 $ 17,746 $ 8,356 $ 21,311 $ 11,886 $ 123,561
- - - - - 465
138 - - - - 138
- - 46,006 - - - 61,885
- - 3,598 - - 29,651
- - - 60 35,646 35,799
- - - - - 20
$ 1,165 $ 17,746 $ 57,960 $ 21,371 47,532 $ 251,519
$ - $ 6,507 $ 4,113 $ 84 - $ 12,551
9 - - - - 9
60 - - - - 22,334
- - - - - 246
11 - 47,060 - - 64,281
80 6,507 51,173 84 - 99,421
- 193,285 21,976 18,411 11,227 361,601
1,085 - - - - 1,085
- (182,046) (85,189) 2,876 36,305 (210,588)
1,085 11,239 6,787 21,287 47,532 152,098
$ 1,165 $ 17,746 $ 57,960 $ 21,371 $ 47,532 $ 251,519
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
( Amounts in thousands )
(Page 10f6)
Special Revenue Funds

Highway
Beautification and

~ Disposal of Parks and
Abandoned Vehicles Bikeway Playgrounds
Revolving Fund Fund Fund
Revenues:
Special asSESSIMENLS ....evereeersereersrrrnesssseseensessnnneeesane $ - $ - 3 -
Licenses and Permits....cceeererenerereeeessreeeennnnnssnnnsesanes - 419 -
Intergovernmental.......c.oeevveeeeinnerireeressesreeesesssnssenane - - -
Charges for SErVICES...uerrerrreriirersnnrereeereessssnnnesssessenne 3,163 - -
Fines and fOrfeits.......eerurnenreieenrermemneeennssereseneseessnne: - - -
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries........coeeerrerrneneennens - - -
11111 (=) SO - - --
O 1137 P - - 618
Total REVENUES.....cenreecrrrenencrrerernorneseanesens. 3,163 419 618
Expenditures:
Current:
General BOVEIMMENt..eueieereecrerenrerosascacerersvsrresranss 2,521 - -
(2] [ TolF: ) 11 o - 320 -
Highways and Streets......cceeeceereenirrnecrssnserencesaenane. - 5 -
LY 11117140 ] | TS S RSO - - -
HUMAN SEIVICES.ceiivrerrerierenieimeerrenecrrereisenserenseennns - - -
Culture-recreation....c.c.cceereeerrencenereseessnoseensscennes - - -
Utilities or other enterprises........cceeereereeerevecerensenss - - -
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits......cccoeeevunirvenennns - - =
Other ittt cececcre s e ceecrea s renen - - -
Capital Outlay:
General gOVEINMENL...cuuiiinerereanieenancrrnnernennensnasane - - -
PUDIIC Safety..couvrierrenvenirreencererennesssreennesseceennenns - - -
Highways and Streets.....ccecceeremreeererencscserrrensensene: - - -
LF: 1112 T110) | TSSO - - -
HUMAN SEIVICES...cceeueiennerenreriererinevererneneneeserenenene - - -
CUltUre-recreation.......ceveeeeririrnenreerreesesccareensasnnen - - =
Utilities or other enterprises........eeeeeceereaneesirrerannas - - -
Debt service:
11 1 Lol o F: | SN - - -
INLETESt. e eeuenerennrrreereenencrensiressserrnarsesassensssnsennsans - - -
Total EXpenditures.........cevvrveeienienennenrenereeeessanenns 2,521 325 -
Revenues over (under) Expenditures..........ccceesunnes 642 94 618
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of commercial paper & long-term notes ....... - = -
TranSers iN.cee.ereeeeeeeranerenerennerensirensseecansessssserenenne = 421 494
TTaNSEIS OUtueuereenerreennereeceeeserenencrennasnransesesssseresnene (164) (22) (2,050)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)............ (164) 399 (1,556)
Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses................ 478 493 (938)
Fund Balances = JUIY T.corvieeviirieeciviminmmeeccennennencerensenes 774 340 3,405
Fund Balances - June 30.......cccevvvecrrrnenneeccsccrsneneneenns $ 1,252 $ 833 ¢ 2,467




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
( Amounts in thousands )

Special Revenue Funds

(Page20f6)

Federal Zoo Hanauma
Revenue Liquor Rental Animal Bay Nature Reserve for Transit Fund
Sharing Commission Assistance Purchase Preserve Fiscal Stability (Operating
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Account)
- % - % - % - % - - % -
- 3,883 - - - - -
- 132 - -~ 3,322 - -
- 294 - - - - -
- 13 227 3 1,053 - -
-- 4,322 227 3 4,375 - -
- 2,519 - - - -~ 86
47 -- - ) 756 - -
- - 147 - - -- -
- - - 2 1,940 -- -
-~ 541 - - 359 - -
- 39 . - - - -
47 3,099 147 2 3,055 - 86
(47) 1,223 80 1 1,320 - (86)
- -- - - 925 5,000 600
(306) (12) - (1,791) - !
- (306) (12) - (866) 5,000 600
(47) 917 68 1 454 5,000 514
47 1,329 768 35 3,096 5,034 -
- $ 2,246 $ 836 $ 36 $ 3,550 10,034 $ 514
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
( Amounts in thousands )

(Page3of6)
Special Revenue Funds

Community Special
Development Golf Events
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues:
Special aSSESSIMENLS v..vvererreneeeeieeeirerennneeeeecoseeasnsnnes $ - $ - % -
Licenses and permits......cceeeueereennererseneeceereennnnsrrennes - - -
Intergovernmental.......ccovciiieveeereneereeninrereeennsenssennnes 11,366 - -
Charges for SErVICES...cccererrmemmerrcrrrrrrrnrressessceersesenees - 5,154 1,972
Fines and forfeits....cvseriuerirannrernncreessereeccannenerenncnenans - - -
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries..........cccevveveerrernee. - - 10
INEETESt. cirereriienncsrtnseesnsererrsrneesesascerssecnensncrenanes - - 122
Other..cciiriiiiiircirinerreecreeeererereenenerennsesnenes 9 3,273 6,425
Total REVENUES...cevuereeesiertenaraareareressrenrsenane: 11,375 8,427 8,529
Expenditures:
Current:
General GOVEIMMENL..ceaieecreereresrineerrensoreeseesecranes 577 - 107
PUbIiC safety..cccvcirriernniinsinniniiniiineiniiesnn - - -
Highways and Streets.....ccc.occuecirennccsncssennnsrnnessranne. - - -
NY:11117: 1 () ) KOO - - -
HUMAN SErVICES...cveeeeriueirieerinnnencisencrsnnceranssssnanens 879 = -
CUltUre-reCreatioN...ccerevereereencreersseserssernsennssasssane - 7,896 8,849
Utilities or other enterprises....c.ccceeeeeeeeeereaneenenenns - - -
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits.......c.ccerviieriennes - 1,666 2,325
Other..iiiciiiirencriiiiniieieiiniesiernereesens - 46 100
Capital Outlay:
General GOVEINMEeNLt....c.cveeernrirereennseancerserensosnssens - - -
Public safety...ccceeeinenicnneninecmicriesnanesnennns ceenerune 4 - -
Highways and streets.......ccccveiermercrmesnnnnnsrernsennen. - - -
NF:1)117:11 (¢ ) DRSS - - -
Human Services....ccceviverernneininencrsniinnnsensessnena 9,885 - -
Culture-recreation....ccveveesessrnssssesessrnnsssrnsesssseocsene - - -
Utilities or other enterprises........cc.cevsreceiceneciencenns - - -
Debt service:
PriNCIPal..ceereeieiieiecicciccieerrereanerassereersecesseransennne. - - -
INLEIESteuseeeriureeeseniinnreiicerneracsercnscsesoncencrasnenennsnns - -- -
Total EXpenditures....ceeeeeenerrensennsssnsncsssnnersseecens 11,345 9,608 11,381
Revenues over (under) Expenditures......ccceeveeeneenes 30 (1,181) (2,852)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of commercial paper & long-term notes ....... - - -
Transfers iNuciceuieeciiensiimereare. - 12,049 11,788
TTaNSfErS OUL.cueireeuererenerrenscanerersenscenneassssnessnsossanenes (58) (9,036) (7,293)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)............ (58) 3,013 4,495
Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses.....c.ccveu.... (28) 1,832 1,643
Fund Balances = July T....cccoceiieremmmremrrmeaccirimmenscneenacss 177 1,539 2,375
Fund Balances - June 30.....ceeeerieieernierneenieecceneererenensens $ 149 $ 3,371 $ 4,018




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
( Amounts in thousands )

(Page 4 0of 6)
Special Revenue Funds
Housing and - Pauahi Housing and
Community Project Community
Farmers Home Special Federal Development Expenditures Development
Administration Projects Grants Rehabilitation Hawaii R-15 Section 8
Loan Fund Fund Fund Loan Fund Fund Contract Fund
$ - % - % - % - % - 8 -
- 12,580 44,927 - - 38,191
- 46 501 221 44 283
- 1,218 2,537 3,251 - 90
- 13,844 47,965 3,472 44 38,564
- 3,062 1,753 - - 332
- 1,101 11,337 - -- -
- 1,455 15 - - -
- 10 - — - -
- 5,300 11,320 1,681 - 39,179
- 319 234 - -~ -
-~ - 21,263 - e -
-- 11,247 45,922 1,681 - 39,511
- 2,597 2,043 1,791 44 (947)
- 2,597 2,043 1,791 44 (947)
46 4,500 12,351 2,917 866 6,519
$ 46 $ 7,097 $ 14,394 $ 4,708 $ 210 $ 5,572
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
( Amounts in thousands )

(Page50f 6)
Special Revenue Funds
Housing and
Improvement Community Municipal
Leasehold District Development Stores
Conversion Revolving Revolving Revolving
Fund Fund Fund Fund
Revenues:
Special aSSESSIMENLS «.vevvervreereeeneeerressernnseeersnssnsanes $ - % - $ - % -
Licenses and permitS........eeeeueeemcueemmeereencecsnnaeseranse - - - -
Intergovernmental...ccociveeisecroccsiorseessoscranissnseresinn - - - -
Charges for SErVICES....ccvveerrreerenrereasreennsiensssosssnens - - - -
Fines and forfeits....cc.veererenrenercmrasrasioccsensnransensens. - - - -
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and reCoVeries......ccoeivrerrmreranens - - - -
INEETEStuuereeeereesrreruesnresenanasanssssssssnsssnssrsssenases 13 - - -
10111=) ST - - - 28
Total ReVENUES...eceereirerinnressnssrarensrsessanse 13 - - 28
Expenditures:
Current:
General ZOVEINMENt. .c.c..ecresenssiererneserareacensasssns - 1 - 19
PUDIIC Safety..ccecerammesecsersireenrmreasusessosonannsennnsane - - - -
Highways and Streets.....ceeeeeavrosranneessneccnnaessnsnes - - - -
SANILALION. .0 ueeeeerreereecrnsrseersrassassossassansnssasasanse - - -- -
HUMAN SEIVICES.uurerenrrrenrenrsraccosssnncssaressassnsrans: 21 - - -
Culture-reCreation....vveeeeeerecsessecronssseresessaraossnces - - - -
Utilities or other enterprises....cccorvssseesenreccnnennn. - - -- -
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits.....c.cceucrreanienee - - - -
(081 1<) TSP -- - - )
Capital Outlay:
General gOVeIrNMENt......cccveeerensssereeenencsraransessans - - - -
PUDIIC Safety.cureeecriercmeeesimmniiiresnnnicirnnnnnsacananns - - = -
Highways and Streets......ceeeesnsccireeerserennensonsssses - = = -
SANILALION. cuurrererrrreereresearsrasannnersnssessisserenssense - - - -
HUMAN SEIVICES...ccuivirereinecereseernsessesrassssassssnenes - - - -
Culture-recreation....cccveesserencrssssstnscnesaccsassansanes - -- - =
Utilities or other enterprises....ccccieeersnersenronessnne: - - - =
Debt service:
513 Vot 1| OO U PRI - - - -
INLEIESterncrereencrererrerearescacsaransorassasassensessnsssanans -- - - -
Total EXpenditures......cccevvsreriieneiarsenruecscerionnnes 21 1 - 19
Revenues over (under) Expenditures.....cccocseeeess (8) (1) - 9
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of commercial paper & long-term notes .... -~ - - -=
TranSfers iMueeeeecreveserrecenssreenssessnnseassursasseescvssansane - - - -
TranSfers OUbceecseseeerererrersernsrascnssenssossasrasresssanssnes - - - -~
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)......... - - - -
Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses............ (8) (n - 9
Fund Balances - July T....covimcueeivinnrimmenneenncasinienn 241 1,511 224 159
Fund Balances - June 30....cccciemimmicnmmmnmensennececnneenneen $ 233 $ 1,510 $ 224 $ 168
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

( Amounts in thousands )

. (Page 6 of 6)
Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Improvement Federal
District Highway Grants Total
Bond and Improvement Capital Capital Transit Fund Nonmajor
Interest Bond Projects Projects (Capital Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Account) Funds
354 $ -~ $ - - - $ 354
- - - - - 4,302
- - 39,102 - - 146,166
- - - - - 13,743
- - - - - 294
- - = - -- 10
35 - - - 18 1,283
4 - - 160 - 18,909
393 - 39,102 160 18 185,061
- - - - - 10,977
- - - - - 13,561
- - - - - 1,475
- - - - - 10
- - - - - 58,527
- - - - - 19,240
- - - . - 21,263
- - - - - 4,891
- - - - - 185
- 896 67 - - 963
. 4,242 2,150 - - 6,396
- 39,196 4,003 45 - 43,244
- - - 4,068 - 4,068
- - 3,093 - - 12,978
- - - 1,627 - 1,627
- 14,061 31,251 - 310 45,622
290 - - - - 290
10 - - - - 10
300 58,395 40,564 5,740 310 245,327
93 (58,395) (1,462) (5,580) (292) (60,266)
- 38,000 - - - 38,000
- - 58 8,329 47,824 87,488
(60) - - (6,479) - (27,271)
(60) 38,000 58 1,850 47,824 98,217
33 (20,395) (1,404) (3,730) 47,532 37,951
1,052 31,634 8,191 25,017 - 114,147
1,085 $ 11,239 $ 6,787 21,287 47,532 $ 152,098
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS
COMBINING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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ASSETS

Cash and investments:

With Treasury ...cccoccereenninnnnes

Imprest and change funds
Due from other funds:

General Fund ...covvnvveeveenicnns

Total ASSEts «evveeeecsorvense

LIABILITIES

Liabilities:

Accounts payable .......coooereens
Other current liabilities ...........

Total Liabilities ....cocoeeue.

NET ASSETS
Held in trust for individuals,
organizations and other

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

AGENCY FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)

ZOVEITIMIENES weverrrrerrriisnirersans veersnans $ -

Agency Funds
Real
General Treasury Property Payroll
Trust Trust Tax Trust Clearance

Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
........... $ 26,948 $ 10,221 $ 14,068 $ 2,220 53,457
63 224 - - 287
........... 61 - - - 61
.......... 27,072 10,445 14,068 2,220 53,805
.......... 14 - -- - 14
.......... 27,058 10,445 14,068 2,220 53,791
........... 27,072 10,445 14,068 2,220 53,805
$ - $ - $ - -
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GENERAL TRUST FUND
ASSETS

Cash veveveererenssessnsesmnsisssssanesesansoens
Due from other funds ......ccecereencrnnee

Total ASSEtS ccueveerecrvassonsanennnens

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable ......ceeereeremiieenes
Due to other funds .....ceeenerereanncrnes
Other current liabilities .....ccoeereeeceees

Total Liabilities cesimeserecervessonaes

TREASURY TRUST FUND
ASSET

LIABILITY

Other current liabilities .....ccaeceeereasnes

REAL PROPERTY TAX TRUST FUND

ASSET

LIABILITY

Other current liabilities ....c..eveereeaenas

PAYROLL CLEARANCE FUND
ASSET

LIABILITIES

Due to other fund .....cocceesnensenecenes
Other current labilities ....eesressaesavens

Total Liabilities ...oveeeemersensarenene

TOTAL - ALL AGENCY FUNDS

ASSETS

CaSh ceeeirermunerisacnsensissensanssensasnnennes
Due from other funds ......ccorveeeenennse

Total ASSELS eceeersrssssasesanssrennes

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable .....cceeerirnescnsensnenes
Due to other fnds ....cccveeernencreanesans
Other current liabilities .....cceecresseanne

Total Liabilities .eceereraessssasasenes

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

AGENCY FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)

Balance Balance

July 1, 2006 Additions Deductions June 30, 2007
$ 22,851 137,357 133,197 $ 27,011
49 83 71 61

$ 22,900 137,440 133,268 $ 27,072
$ 3,301 45,009 48,296 $ 14
10 23 33 -

19,589 92,408 84,939 27,058

$ 22,900 137,440 133,268 $ 27,072
$ 2,533 21,060 13,148 $ 10,445
$ 2,533 21,060 13,148 $ 10,445
$ 2,497 19,400 7,829 $ 14,068
$ 2,497 19,400 7,829 $ 14,068
$ 2,107 515,125 515,012 $ 2,220
$ 5 - 5 $ -
2,102 515,125 515,007 2,220

$ 2,107 515,125 515,012 $ 2,220
$ 29,988 692,942 669,186 $ 53,744
49 83 71 61

$ 30,037 693,025 669,257 $ 53,805
$ 3,301 45,009 48,296 $ 14
15 ’ 23 38 -

26,721 647,993 620,923 53,791

$ 30,037 693,025 669,257 $ 53,805
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FUND SCHEDULES

For a brief explanation of the individual funds, please refer to the divider page for the
Governmental Fund Financial Statements preceding page 39.

Note: the revolving funds are comprised of the Improvement District Revolving Fund,
Housing and Community Development Revolving Fund and Municipal Stores Revolving
Fund.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIith TTEASUIY +verrrrreeerenmeresssmrsimereasseerssiserisseresssssssssssessssssnssssesssensssanse $ 136,752 $ 86,090
Receivables: :
Real PrOPErty tAXES cuvevesieeerensererssiiecrineinmannsssssossessreanssnassrsssscnascansssssanes 9,168 9,341
ACCOUNLS +ueeeirnrrenirennrussrsermnssunarsssessesnsssssrasssrsssnsssssanssanssasseansnneransssssse: 684 604
ITIEETESE vvvvenernssmessrnccsnssossesssrnronseasessnrnensssssssessnssssssesssasosesornssansansensssnts 2,260 2,499
INtergovernmMENtal .......ccvsciesssssssssusesssreesnsmeemennennereinsntesessetssnstsasinnannnane: 44,384 6,619
Component Unit - CASE fEES ....uumumrenrmmrrereermemiieimemmmiiimnneen 7,800 9,900
Due from other funds:
HighWay FUN ..ooveeereiierrenesimierecissssesenrnsansesamssesssansnssssseenssasnnsansss ’ - 3
SEWET FUNM 1.eviererveiirniermssriureernusssanssessssmssisesssentnssssssessascrssssasssennasenns 26 26
Special Projects FUNd .....ovcvveeereeremmmmrinsssaronssieismenisssnessstnnensanasensinssnans 433 -
Federal Grants FUNA ..c.eeeeeerererserreresesersessesssnmsesasssssesersnnensasassssssssassasses 21,767 21,800
Solid Waste Special Fund .....ceeeimmnencerivianniinnns veesenee cresenens cerrsrecrrrerasnaces 108 -
General TEUSt FUNA covvuieeeersereneerercnrerennsrscesseensssssisssassannssssnesssassorassnsons - 10
TOLAl ASSELS veveereremroseeenssscresnnsesnssssasssssssonsssassssssssanssnersnnnusassansnsse $ 223,382 $ 136,892
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNLS PAYADIE «.eevuvereeeeernirsineseisnesinsssnessessassserississtsssrassnasnsessanns $ 8,951 $ 11,442
Due to other funds:
SEWET FUNG errriievensirnieensreenereersreassaisssssrasessusnsinersanssstansssasssensessanans 696 383
Special Events FUN .....coocoeveeniniennniritinsenssiiinentiiisensessssnrenissnecssssne: 19 3
Solid Waste Special FUNd .......ccovimiimimiemnniieiieniinenneesiiciniiinin. 267 124
General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund .......c.ccccevviianiinna - 44
General Improvement Bond Fund ....coeeeeveciiiiiiiiiiiniiisinninnnnnninn.. - 3
TTaNSIt FUNG .oevverernesrererirereeresrernnressasiermossseaseriorsansessansesansassnssrsnssenene 35,646 -
General TTUSE FUNA «vveveireeurerireeeererrrmeisisansessiersansneesasessasnasssasssnsesesne 61 -
ACCIUE PAYTOIl «.vveeieereenenisassssrissrsnssssuasssnseetacnnmrnmsisersstssaismssssnnssnsasens 5,098 4,728
DEferred FEVETIUE ..oveverrrerrresersnssrsssssssusssenssssussrnasssonsossassasasscsssssasssrsasses 16,842 21,557
TOtAl LiabilItIES vevvunrreseersssennssvnassesssseresnssssssssnsssansersansrrassrnsssssnsanns 67,580 38,284
Fund Balance:
Reserved fOr eNCUMDIANCES .cvuveeerieesicesronseessransssssnssennvsocsnrsssssasranssassenss 27,767 22,004
Unreserved - Undesignated .....ceeeseeciiierernmsiiversessersnrunsessisisissisennsnssissses 128,035 76,604
Total FUNA BAlanNee ..vevevrererrenirrmensenmeresusmisnsssuesesarensassrsvansrnsssssonss 155,802 98,608
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance .......ccceevviemiaiirienienriicisinniassinnanen $ 223,382 $ 136,892
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
Revenues:
TAXES vvvverrereeerentertsssssseesesnssistissasessnsansssssannsssssssssasssssssransnsssrnnsnssnsnsaas $ 727,015 $ 621,741
Licenses and PEITILS .ee.ereerrreeremmmusisneicereesmssuersasarsraeenssessssssastencsnsassansses 40,648 36,219
INtErgoVErNMENLAl ....cvuvereereersisrssnrinririnrssssensnisissesisissneressmemissessanssssasnns 92,760 43,519
Charges fOr SEIVICES .....cciverrrirrssissssssissrsssssssnensssssassossssesssssssssnarnnnssanann: 5,752 5,511
Fines and fOTfEits .veevvueveererereesrnnneresnsasressnmensrrssessassstsssenssssascrsnssesansseses 557 420
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and FECOVEITES ....uuereverirensersiirnuiiseesssnnssssarsreaisrnsisrsase 86,793 78,586
IMEETESE vvveeveveneressrnsesseeensssnrrensssssernssssessasesasssasessennnsnessnnnsssssesassossanes 19,071 11,621
OLHET «remneeeenerrrmnsesanssessssssssonnssesassssressssssssonssransssnssansnssssusssssesersnsans 5,865 5,972
TOLA] REVENUES vvevvreeesennsrssreersacsssssassenssasssssssuassssssssssnsnnscssssassrnseres 978,461 803,589
Expenditures:
Current:
General SOVEITIMENT «evveeererriserssssnrerernessssansnssssessssssssnsasssrsanssssnnnssrssons 115,200 105,192
PUDIIC SAfELY .vvererrereeensonreersissresersssntsersssnssssssssesssssssasssssnsnsmasnansassssss: 268,521 249,402
Highways and SITEELS ..eeveerrereriisiesesererisessssssntrssneisssessssasannsaessosessencess 2,239 1,925
SANILALION vevurrerversernssosersrossrsnnrassnassrssssssssssrsssssrnansassstsuessnnssnennsessassnss 2,245 -
HUITIAN SEIVICES 1vveeerrusreserarsenseseonsessorssnsasssssssssressarssnssusssssssssesnsnasssense 2,356 1,654
CUILUIE-TECTEALION «.vvvervresrsonrroncseeasesssnsstnsasasssssrssssnsesasaesssnsssssssassnssanes 51,844 49,433
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits ......ccoceeereneaneeriannaas eevesrnsererevnsrreassesassas 119,430 117,678
LHET 2.eevnrernesreresscrsssassnnsssrssonsesssnussttssssaasssasrsassnnescesstsssssnasssenssnnans 21,806 17,524
Debt Service:
PrinCipal FEtiremMENt vecveeeeeiierersusreerresissnssseermssissssssssnssnssssssisanssenssisssanss 395 1,135
INLErESt CRATEES vvreeererrnrrrrnrrrrenenerererirrmrmmrmsiisimmmiisesiiissitiriaeraassssssnssanee 166 153
Total EXPENdItUreS ...cevereereerissinrarranarsessssaserseresamssensuressissoassssensssnns 584,202 544,096
Revenues over EXPenditures .........cceeeevmeennereienrrinnenssieceniiesetannen 394,259 259,493
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Capital IE3SES cevrevrerrrsrnneeessssnnreissnseressannsssssssssnssssnserconsnnassasantsisssansssse 1,674 -
Sales Of CaPItal ASSELS vevveeeessrsnrrrnerrranersrnaessreeasisiannneisisssatsntntnssassssanences 74 402
TEANSTEIS I «vreeeneecevnsesensrsnssennssasnssssssssssassssnssransesnrnnasserascensecassssnsssannns 84,300 67,747
TEANSFETS OUL vevvverenersvensessorssssssssasssssssssassssssassansesnnsnsassssesssesensnitensasaans: _ (423,113) (306,200)
Total Other Financing Sources (USES) ....ccoverruercrseniosirarenennisisiinnnnnenne: (337,065) (238,051)
Revenues and Other Sources over
Expenditures and Other USES ...ooceveerrensmrisisinncesisitiseiacnnnensisisissnens 57,194 21,442
Fund Balance - JUIY 1 cooriciummrenieneniiiinennssnssassesenesssiatnssassasssssssssnnecas 98,608 77,166
Fund Balance - June 30 .occciivivmmmmiriicsinnneieirecisisssseerinmiinaisesensssseaseens $ 155,802 $ 98,608
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Revenues:

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)

........................................................

Licenses and Permits ......c.cceeuuverernervnnrennsrenaseranssvanees
Intergovernmental .........ccccevrerreinurereernerereesrenseneneens
Charges for SEIVICES ..euerrreernerernreneerenvrereenrivenessrensens
Fines and forfeits ....c.ccccrvernreercrerrrecreecrncernreencensenens
Miscellaneous:

Reimbursements and recoOVeries .......ccceeerevreereernaens

Interest .....

Expenditures:
Current:

--------------------------------------------------------

........................................................

General govermment:
Budget and Fiscal Services .....cc.ceecrerverernuecensirenns

City Clerk

........................................................

City Council ceveereniviereciimmicieiiimeisiiiierserseerions
Corporation Counsel .....c.eeeemreerencsiencressesrasssenns
CUSLOMET SEIVICES v.veeerirerernrirencnnsransrassnnsrnssransan:
Design and Construction ......cceceercresesessascsssranines
Facility Maintenance ........cccoveueiviiiensnnisesiensensness
Human ReSOUrCeS ........cocreeveiicsiraninnisecresmnncionsns
Information Technology .......cceertvvrireniirunsernensenan

Mayor .....

.......................................................

Planning and Permitting ........cccocviverirennrensinennnnnn
Prosecuting AttOIMEY ...cceverererirmermnnrenssosssnssnssrnnes

Total General gOVEMMENL .....cooeveeievenirivnscraeens

Public safety:
Emergency Services ....ccvererecriecieniecsiinsnnscieasinnsn

Fire .coeeune
Mayor .....

--------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------

Medical EXaminer .......cccocreunennsinninsiiniensinsase
Planning and Permitting ......co.ccosreciuninerisnssensconnan.

Police ......

-------------------------------------------------------

Total Public safety ...c.vecerreurencerconrvacsnsinireaninne

(Page 1 of 3)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable

Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
$ 706,019 $ 706,019 $ 727,015 $ 20,996
37,565 37,565 40,648 3,083
89,120 89,120 92,760 3,640

6,431 6,431 5,752 (679)
295 295 557 262
86,753 86,753 86,793 40
6,161 6,161 19,071 12,910
2,603 2,603 5,865 3,262
934,947 934,947 978,461 43,514
15,160 20,160 14,035 6,125
3,608 3,612 3,090 522
6,502 6,594 6,119 475
7,558 7,558 5,733 1,825
18,178 18,178 16,324 1,854
14,572 14,572 10,817 3,755
13,121 13,121 12,773 348
5,523 5,523 5,105 418
15,851 15,851 15,449 402
3,845 3,852 3,757 95
10,654 10,654 9,096 1,558
15,487 15,487 14,665 822
130,059 135,162 116,963 18,199
27,475 27,475 25,251 2,224
75,951 75,951 74,547 1,404
688 688 638 50
1,321 1,382 1,352 30
5,457 5,457 4,826 631
167,475 168,275 161,459 6,816
278,367 279,228 268,073 11,155

120



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 3)
Actual on Final Variance
Orriginal Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis {Unfavorable)
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance .......ccccceeveevueerersineenererennnn, 2,321 2,321 2,321 -
Sanitation:
Environmental Services .....oveeevreermurercrsererersnnnnsnns 3,783 3,783 3,238 545
Human services:
COMMUNILY SEIVICES ....ceueeeemmmrreeveeeeeeeenessessnssnsen 2,974 3,065 3,045 20
Culture-recreation:
MAYOT .ceiiiiiiiienrnrsirereerseeressenavessereessnssessansesees 1,984 1,984 1,924 60
Parks and Recreation ........ccccumvirivrinmenneennniccnnennns 55,569 55,853 53,133 2,720
Total Culture-recreation ...........cccceeeeeereercersernns 57,553 57,837 55,057 2,780
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Budget and Fiscal Services .......ceuerenrrrencrencernnnne 50 50 21 29
City Council ...covvveieeievecennncerieerrenmmvasosessressaees 2,541 2,541 2,241 300
Provisional ......ccuvecrinrreereereerennsecreenneerenseesecnns 121,751 121,751 117,168 4,583
Total Retirement and health benefits ................ 124,342 124,342 119,430 4,912
Other:
Budget and Fiscal SErvices .......ceeveversrrennrunnnsannne 7,099 7,099 7,099 -
City CoUnCil .coovvvveeierirnereescereserernnnrancsssenseensees 355 259 35 224
Provisional ........ceceiiviiiiiirimeineriniieiencenseneeennenn, 26,069 24,826 15,317 9,509
Total Other «.vvviiiivirerineennicsireeerennueensisersrreens 33,523 32,184 22,451 9,733
Total Miscellaneous .........coucumvenrcrerireerenennerenns 157,865 156,526 141,881 14,645
Debt Service:
Budget and Fiscal Services .........ccvevereeevrernnnenerennns 359 359 359 -
Total EXpenditures .........ccereerermmrnreeessseserseennes 633,281 638,281 590,937 47,344
Revenues over EXpenditures ........cceverunuerersereeeannnn 301,666 296,666 387,524 90,858
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 3 of 3)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Capital [€aSes .....cceveveveeireueriencrreirsnsrenceresereeneranes - - 1,674 1,674
Sales of capital assets ......cccvriiriirenrerennsarrrsenereecnanes 45 45 74 29
Transfers in:
Central administrative service eXpenses .......ceeesreevens 26,877 26,877 26,877 -
Debt SEIVICE ..ovevenererrierrtriiereenereerennsreraanecerannnssens 58,696 58,696 56,551 (2,145)
OLhET .eeevirerirerrrreeiicrtesereserensssennssesssssnsarcasssnnns 872 872 ‘ 872 -
Transfers out:
Debt service - Budget and Fiscal Services ......c..coeeeuue (209,925) (209,925) (205,802) 4,123
Other - Budget and Fiscal Services .........ccervmnerensnsns (147,218) (147,218) (147,218) --
Bus subsidy - Budget and Fiscal Services .........cccovee. (60,449) (60,449) (60,449) --
Capital improvements:
Design and CONStruCtion .......ceueeveerseessrnensrnnssnnnsee (6,220) (6,220) (6,220) -
Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) ......cccorene. (337,322) (337,322) (333,641) 3,681
Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses .......ccovvrunnse. (35,656) (40,656) 53,883 94,539
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - JUIY T oeeerieriiiiicrcerecr e rensenensnens 37,309 42,309 76,604 34,295
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 (Budgetary Basis) .......ccceenrrsennsrerees $ 1,653 $ 1,653 130,487 $ 128,834
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ............... cressrenrieranes 21,864
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .........cccecee.. (13,455)
Accrued expenditlres .......ccceecreerecensorneserenisivonsenes (5,098)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances .......coeecevvvenes (5,763)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....ccceuerrvinusiercrcnnnns 128,035
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ......cccceeeevcaiarnnns 27,767
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ......cccovevvrivnennee $ 155,802
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 6)
Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
TAXES
GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES:
Real Property TaX ....ecivievieivivisssersesseeeeeecacesonssnsssnns 675,960 689,375 $ 13,415
PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY TAX:
Public Service Company TaX ......cceeeevennverrecrisecssennnne 30,059 37,640 7,581
TOTAL TAXES ....oiiireeerrecrrirrennnenesecsensenenee 706,019 727,015 20,996
LICENSES AND PERMITS
BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Police and Protective:
Second-Hand and Junk Dealers .....ccceeeeeveneerevnmnnnens. 13 13 -
Al PerTNitS ..ecvevveiveeenrrrmneerreeereserisenseseeessanesran 160 173 13
L0 11 1 - RN 11 14 3
Professional and Occupational:
Refuse ColleCtor ... ccverrereernnrernncennrecersnrernseronsesens 7 9 2
(011 1= ST NN 1 - (1)
Total Business Licenses and Permits .........ccoeeevnnens 192 209 17
NON-BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Building Structures and Equipment Permits:
BUIldINg ...ooviirierieriinmiiniiririerernircreenresrnrnneneesenne: 13,300 17,272 3,972
SIZNS ciriviiirinrrincerreererernareerentecrernsaerrrnaseessernens. 32 44 12
Motor Vehicle Licenses and Fees:
Motor Vehicle Plate and Tag Fees ......ccvvernanvenennnnnns 1,724 1,739 15
Motor Vehicle Transfer Fees and Penalty ................ 2,888 3,018 130
Duplicate Registration and Ownership Certificates ..... 236 232 (4)
Motor Vehicle Registration Annual Fee ........ccceereu... 14,283 13,801 (482)
L0 11T SO 35 51 16
Other Vehicle Licenses and Fees:
Passenger and Freight Vehicle Permit Fees ............... 72 85 13
Nonresident Vehicle Permit .......ccceveeeeenniirnreennnennen 18 18 -
Motor Vehicle Drivers' LICENSES ...uvvveerseververnesereessens 3,811 3,335 (476)
Animal Licenses:
Dog Licenses and Tag Fees .....c.cvvirerrvrnrierernercnrennan. 252 237 (15)
Street, Sidewalk and Curb Permits:
Easement Grants .......ceeveeeeierereserneeneeienennessensesens 178 113 (65)
INEWSSLANAS ...oeeereieeniirnrriroaeruiernesseansseennssennsersens 30 29 (1)
Telephone EncloSUres .....c.coicererueeerrennueereenenncerenns 5 3 (2)
Dispensing RACK ...ecvvueriieriiiencmniecnrernernenneeenuenneeens 5 5 -
Fire Code Permits and License Fees .....ccccoeveerrinrennnnns 504 457 (47)
Total Non-Business Licenses and Permits ............. 37,373 40,439 3,066
TOTAL LICENSES AND PERMITS .....ccoovvvvunnnen 37,565 40,648 3,083
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FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
{(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 6)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
Civil Defense Administration EXpense ..........cueveereennes 112 - (112)
Total Federal Grants .......ccocevverenerereenesssennnnne: 112 - (112)
STATE GRANTS:
Transient Accommodation TaX ...c.ceeerereernvennenveneenes 43,991 44,315 324
Excise Tax Surcharge for Transit..........ccceveeerreveveerennes 45,000 48,424 3,424
Total State Grants .......cceeeeneereeerenevecaresserreensnnns 88,991 92,739 3,748
INTERGOVERNMENTAL PAYMENTS
IN LIEU OF TAXES:
Fish and Wildlife SErviCe ......cvcureececcrmerirennacenncranes 17 21 4
Total Intergovernmental Payments
iIn LieU Of TAXES covveeereererenceerernanerreernenssieeseenee 17 21 4
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL ..........cceveneee 89,120 92,760 3,640
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Data Processing Services:
Duplication of Master Tapes ......ccceeereevennseereenencares 23 38 15
Data Processing Service = State .......veeeerenreernvnrensares 400 676 276
Data Processing Service - U.S. Government ............. 1% 21 12
Data Processing Service - Other Counties ................ 260 269 9
Legal Services (BWS) ..cceevrrcrrericerminnrreessveresserseenenees 30 33 3
Service Fee for Dishonored Checks ......ccovvecrenncennnnen 30 23 (7)
Band ColleCtions ......cccovemeenrecrsencrereasnnececennsesseasnenss 3 - (3)
Automotive Equipment Service Charges .........ceeeuueeen. 204 252 48
SUDAIVISION FEES ...ceuvrrrmmniiiiinerrarerenennererrenrersreennnses. 150 122 (28)
Application Fees for Zoning Regulations .............c..u... 235 184 (51)
Nonconforming Use Renewal FEes ....eovrverirnrerereeranes 360 357 3
Plan Review Use Fees .......cccumuieerrrencerenrenccercenenene 1,400 1,069 (331)
Administrative Fee--Multi-Family Housing Program...... - 60 60
Military Housing Fee in Lieu of Property Tax «...cccevess 550 572 22
Zoning/Flood Clearance Fee .........cccceeeerrveneeirenneennns 24 32 8
Fees for Certificates, Copies and Extracts of Records ... 126 151 25
Fees fOr SErviCes ......ccvvieeiamenarrrenancreennnnseerernnersreens 117 126 9
Custodial and Attendant Services ........ccoeeeereeenecerennns 250 278 28
Spay-Neuter SErVICe ......uvercernssessversvecrraesssannnsacennes 363 291 (72)
................................................................. 2 22 20
Total General GOVEIMMENL ........eceuvevcrencranernanens 4,536 4,576 40
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(Page 3 of 6)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
PUBLIC SAFETY:
Police Charges:
Taxicab Drivers' and Pedicab Operators'Certificates .. 43 1% (34)
HPD Special DUty FEes ....cevverereeenrieeernrerecseneeesnnes 140 175 35
Miscellaneous:
[0 13 11 1 1 -
Total PUblic Safety ....ccuveeremreecrremnerirrereniiiennnnns 184 185 1
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Parking:
City EMPIOYEES ..ccurveveieevereerncrenervenssnnnserenseessnnes 450 432 (18)
HPD Parking Lot ...coccuervreeneceernennreereennreseseasserernnes 135 130 (5)
Total Highways and Streets ........cvceeererrvaneereenenns 585 562 (23)
CULTURE-RECREATION:
Commercial Activities:
Scuba, Snorkeling and Windsurfing .......ceeeveeeecennenne. 23 26 3
Commercial Filming «....ce.ciceiaicemirincriencinnieenenees 24 32 8
Summer Fun Program ....cceceeeereinnenreesieressenssncssoernes 245 195 (50)
Fall and Spring Program .......ccccveceermneceneecrcencrcencennns 30 20 (10)
Fees for Professional Sports at Hans L'Orange ............ -- 4 4
Fees for Use of Parks ...ccovvevveverveneerirernenesseennssseeanes 635 - (635)
Foster Botanic Garden ........cecceeciemenrecenieniensnneneennes 139 113 (26)
Fees for Community Garden .....cceeeerereeeererneneerevansens 30 39 9
Total Culture-Recreation ........ccverrermneesssscsecrnnnes 1,126 429 (697)
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES .................. 6,431 5,752 (679)
FINES AND FORFEITS
FINES:
FINES cevieiiiiciciernrriireerrerenrsenecracesserieseersrasensennnse. 245 461 216
Liquidated Contract Damages ......ccccueeeeacernnserenceranns -- 37 37
Total FINES cveeeerierrrnrereninriennercenncrreccrsneseanserans 245 498 253
FORFEITS:
Forfeiture of Seized Property ....ccceeeeeneevrerernecererenes 50 59 Q?
TOTAL FINES AND FORFEITS ...ccccoeevrunnrinnnnee 295 557 262
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(Page 4 of 6)
Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEQUS
REIMBURSEMENTS AND RECOVERIES:
Reimbursements from State:
Fireboat Operations ......veeeieesiineereerrerissessssneresseras 1,897 2,217 320
HPD Civil Defense Coordinator ....eeeeeeeeevevmeeneerensens 29 29 -
Motor Vehicle Inspection Program .......e.coeeeeereeeeenn. 583 560 (23)
Administration Cost - Ewa Highway Impact Fee ....... 50 30 (20)
Family SUPpPOIt Program .......c.eeevveeeererenreneenecannnnss 1,121 638 (483)
Emergency Ambulance Services .......ccoeeeerreenneerernnes. 25,400 27,279 1,879
Collection Cost - State Motor Vehicle )
Weight TaX, lC. c.cvveerreerrvriierenneenssvinececeeerensannes 814 745 (69)
Commercial Drivers' License Program ..........cecvsveeee 386 359 (27)
Recoveries:
Overhead Charges .......eeurieesrrerrersensseecsersensennennnes 209 171 (38)
Workers' Compensation Payment .........ceeeevvrcreennnes 450 664 214
Real Property TaX SEIVICES ...ceeuurierenerereernneseersannnes 150 100 (50)
Central Administrative Service Expenses:
Board of Water SUPDIY ....coovvereemmmeiiveeereemmrenessaees 3,300 700 (2,600)
Debt Service Charges - Enterprise Funds:
SEWET Loiiiieirrrerereeerieserresssanesssessersesmassessesessrenes 9,172 9,170 (2)
SOlId WaSLe ..covverreciiecrrirerreneen s eecereerenssssnssens 32,380 32,585 205
HOUSING 1iieeeriieirerenerirrenierenencerenesseesnssseeeensnsans 10,658 10,658 -
Workers' Compensation Claims (Third Party) .......... 75 242 167
Fuel Taxes for Off-Highway Use Vehidles ................ 65 27 (38)
Recoveries - Other ...ccuvveeviirerrinnveconireeerreennseennnnes 14 619 605
Total Reimbursements and Recoveries ................ 86,753 86,793 40
INTEREST:
Interest Eamings:
INVESIMENLS ...vvvvnernnrnanreenrnenrnenesnsesesesesssssansansenns 6,161 18,959 12,798
OLhEr SOUICES ....veveecrrereiceressrssorsreossrsessoneserasasans - 112 112
Total INLETeSt ....covvriirrrsrmrnerneneereressessnnrereesssenes 6,161 19,071 12,910
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Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental Units:
Rental Units (City Property) ....cccoeeeeerrereacrraeernenes 192 215 23
Rental Units (HCD Property) ....ccceeerereenecerensensnene - 272 272
Rental - Ambulance Facilities ......cceeveeereereerereeennes 64 64 -
Rental of Parks and Recreational Facilities:
Perquisite HOUSING ......cvevrvererrrvnireencerenisnanennn: 23 18 (5)
115 T-] USSP - 1 1
Rental of EQUIPMENL ..ccvuveeemeeeireanereerernnnerenrennnsnens 7 2 (5)
Rental for Use of Land ....cevveereeverncenirererneereneennenn 59 73 14
Rental of Other Properties:
Chinatown Community Service Center .........c........ - 12 12
Telecom Facilities .....ccceernrieeirinennnniiciecnieennnnn, 100 - (100)
TOtal RENLS ...ceniveriieercncencrecrensrensesecensernssenne 445 657 212
Concessions:
Tennis Court CONCESSION .....cvvveveerereneerereernvnnsererees 48 - (48)
Public Pay PHONES ...c..ccvvverimcirimeernecieneecrnnernsnsnees 10 2 (8)
Total CONCESSIONS ..evvurrreernrarreannseerrevnresarasensenns 58 2 (56)
Contributions from Private Sources:
Developers' Premitm ..c.ccvceerieensiiacecececersasessensana: 50 47 (3)
Unclaimed Monies:
Police Department .....ccoeeeecreenereenrinnsissneecreasaocens 5 - (5)
Other ESCheats ....c..cuceerenrerranrerenrrnneecererrmnssenesens - 500 500
Total Contributions from Private Sources ............ 55 547 492
Other:
Towing Service Premiums ......cccvrvecrennsecncesreansereanes 590 564 (26)
Vacation Accumulation Deposits .....ceecerrunissersnennans 25 281 256
Miscellaneous Sales ......cuveeurvererecernccreneaneesnseransens 269 252 17)
Sundry Refunds ....ceeeeeueerereenecerennnsereersnseerensennens 1,100 2,000 900
Sundry Realizations .......ccccoverireenininaenneesesisiecsiens 61 1,562 1,501
TOtal OthEr ceuueerrereirirenerrerenereernasesererensaneres 2,045 4,659 2,614
Total Other Miscellaneous ..........ccieervercrncnernnne 2,603 5,865 3,262
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS .....ccvveiicerirenrerneenns 95,517 111,729 16,212
TOTAL REVENUES ......cooververeiniertnncererennnnnnee 934,947 978,461 43,514
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Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
CAPITAL LEASE:
Inception of Capital Lease v..vveviererssneesreererrersraresse - 1,674 1,674
SALES OF CAPITAL ASSETS: .
Sale of Capital ASSELS ...ceeeeererereeeererersrrisnereesseesrnes 45 62 17
Compensation for Loss of Fixed Assets .......cccceveunrnn. -- 12 12
TOTAL SALES OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS .... 45 74 29
TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS:
Recovery of Central Administrative Service Expenses:
Highway FUNd ......cccomurreeeirinnimcinrenreceeenennrenee 8,379 8,379 -
Highway Beautification and Disposal of
Abandoned Vehicles Revolving Fund ........ccevvvnnnne. 164 164 -
Bikeway FUNd .....cccceviemeencensienrnnmemnnesssssanseeeenenanne. 22 22 -
Sewer FUNd ceeuiveviiimnnniininieeeennnennennerernennerecsesrerens 6,524 6,524 -
Liquor Commission FUNA ......cc...oveerrrerimmmnnnresneene. 206 206 -
Rental Assistance FUNd ........oovviveemmneerersereeressaonnnns 12 12 -
Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve Fund ........ceeevvvevrennn. 231 231 -
Golf Fund .......... eerereeeaabraae s se s raanarae s, 981 281 -
Special Events Fund ........cccovemeenirreenenerneennissiennnne. 990 990 -
Solid Waste Special Fund .........cccuveevrevererirereenreennn. 9,368 9,368 -
Recovery of Debt Service Charges:
Highway FUN ...cooiceiennenreienneennetneneniseorerneresenseenes 42,778 40,633 (2,145)
Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve Fund ..........ceveeeeeeenn. 1,560 1,560 -
GOIf FUNA ..ceerrenniiiiiiiinrinncrirnnerenenteenansssssscenrene. 8,055 8,055 -
Special Events FUNd .........covvrmeeeivornirenneenenneenessonen. 6,303 6,303 -
Other Transfers:
Sewer FUNd ....cceveicicirmmnniriciccinrnenniriecereeeeseenes 508 508 -
Liquor Commission FUNA .....ccuvvevrciririennnrnnnnnsnensns 100 100 -
Solid Waste Special Fund .........cocoimvuvvererreccerereenen 264 264 -
TOTAL TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS .... 86,445 84,300 (2,145)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .......... 86,490 86,048 (442)
TOTAL GENERAL FUND ....cooooeerrvrcirrrrcsrnanns $ 1,021,437 $ 1,064,509 $ 43,072
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

WIth TIEaSUTY ....eceeveenenerrennsiernereresrsssssssssssassesssanssscssmassaseesnunsrssennasennes

Receivables:

PUDIIC ULIHHIES vevvveerenncremiirreniremsieresscreussrremsieessrmnssrmassinsesssersesnassassssasene
INtergovernmental .......cceviiiieireeunsisiiisesressreeescsssssssssnnnnneasissesssssiasesanase:

TOLAl ASSELS vuvvererresranrsnsrreresensnsssarsssssssssnssransassssessassnassrnsesassansseas

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts payable ..........ccceeeevnnnees

Due to other fund:

General FUNA .v.vvevienieieecencersssessescenssnsansssrsorsssassassassassssarsascrassensssansses
Accrued payroll .......ccovecievneiiennenn
Deferred TOVENUE ..v.veereerrereereseerscrostusiossnssnransssssesesrassaesaesnessnrsasasssnsnnss

Total LIabilitieS veovevencerresensnnseacrancarcesssssssssssasrosssssesssnssseossasnnennsnnss

Fund Balance:

Reserved for encumbrances ............
Unreserved - undesignated ......cc......

Total Fund Balance .........c...c..

(Amounts in thousands)

------------------------------------------------------

.....................................................

---------------- GshssussrersIEETsesAREEIRIIIRRRIRONSE

-----------------------------------------------------

.....................................................

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance .....c.ccoveviiiiiienvesinrreniiresiainnceennen
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2007 2006
28,832 22,452
18,024 15,716

4,532 5,232
51,388 43,400
1,079 687
- 3

503 386
18,024 15,716
19,606 16,792
4,194 3,305
27,588 23,303
31,782 26,608
51,388 43,400




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
Revenues:
TAXES vevrereeriinnteiisssiinnnttiniiesssnsssnanstrsessesssssaneesssanssssennsnssseeesnnnreaneessns $ 88,269 $ 83,816
Licenses and PEINILS ..ceeee.eeveeeeereureieerenniirrereneesessssssessonssseseennnnnessnnsenses 75,852 61,297
ChAarges fOr SEIVICES wuvvvvevsreereenereeeememnunesrneserssreresssneeseeeesereesesrmersassonessant 5,259 5,249
Fines and fOrfeits ....vivereeiriiiiireeeiiiiiereererererrererssessessssssssssnnsenennsseassenssens 17 12
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and FECOVEIIES .e.uvveererrnrirvariiirriraermrmrsssssssossssocereenssnnane 310 398
1O 43 1-] U RN 2,629 1,836
Total REVENUES ....ccvvieiiiieriiririiiriirriereiriesieseeeseeeseesessescssssssnsnsessenens 172,336 152,608
Expenditures:
Current:
GeNeral GOVEIMIMENE ...iiiicvenrueereerearsnranrosssrorsssnensssressasersrssssvansnsssssosesas 15,282 14,088
PUDIIC SAfELY 1evevrereenrunsieracienanuressernersnrannssassesssensssnnsrssersrsessssanannnassonn. 24,079 22,766
Highways and SLreets .........cccereeecruensseeecerertnmaresssssessrssecssassenssessensanaens 17,286 14,858
SANILALION 1.uviiviiiieiresennssssiecrerneanseesssrneeesurasnsesecsestenesasnnsssssssersessasnanss 419 695
Utilities Or Other eNtErPIISES .....uverrerreererenererenerrrrrensseserersssesresnsssesenes 1,654 1,345
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health BENefits .....cccccriresserrrerennneennsseiererienressmmeseonserens 13,294 11,988
L0 11T RO USRI URRt 841 1,060
Total EXPenditures ......cuviviviivimimmeeneeerenierereeeneceeieceieisessssacsassenssnssnns 72,855 66,800
Revenues over EXPEnditUres ........coveriiiisieisccicessssisissssasssssssssnsssesessnsnen: 99,481 85,808
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Sales Of general fIXed ASSELS .....vevevveeuerrrnrernrsernnercassersusorsensseensssrnsssssessane 351 ' 238
Transfers OUL .....coiviiiiiiiisiisiniissisisiieriseieesiesesaeneasasaressrnsnssnsnssnnsennnssssne: (94,658) (77,293)
Total Other Financing Sources (LISES) ......cevevsrvureverveceresereeresneneececnnns. (94,307) (77,055)
Revenues and Other Sources over \
Expenditures and Other LISES .......cccvvveiiierereemrnesensisessensessessaserssseserees 5,174 8,753
Fund Balance - JUIY T ..cociriivemmiiniirereinnuneniissiseerereeensasessseorseenssnsssensenssans 26,608 17,855
Fund Balance - June 30 ......ocooureeieriiciiiiiisnneriressnesssraesesesessissensareessssenes $ 31,782 $ 26,608
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FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)

Revenues:

Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and reCOVEres .....uevueeerremernserenensas
OLhET ciiierirreereitrerrnraieereaireessasiseresassesserennnsnes

Expenditures:
Current:
General govemment:
Design and ConstruCtion ......eccveeeereernecersrssnersnsens
Facility Maintenance .....cccccveerrirrerennreneannsssnncaenns
Planning and Permitting .......ccoeeererevnerereneenesrenans.

Total General SOVEIMIMENL ..cuvvvvereeeereeerrresennseeenane

Public safety:
POLICE ciiveiiviiiieer e rrreecrerre e rren e eeenann e

Total Public safety .......ccccvvrrermmereressseererenernsvennes.

Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance ......cccceeeeveeererininnivececccisnnennnns

Utilities or other enterprises:
Transportation SEIVICES .v.ceeeeerereirrrrerierernererensonssens

Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional .......cceveeveviveeiieeniininncernunieesssseeensernnns

Other:
Provisional ........cecereeiieeriermrineesisreeisiensssrensossannes
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Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable

Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
81,997 88,269 $ 6,272
71,421 75,852 4,431

170 - (170)

5,756 5,259 (497)
100 17 (83)

336 310 (26)
1,853 2,629 776
161,633 172,336 10,703
4,902 4,048 854
11,192 10,073 1,119
1,602 1,407 195
17,696 15,528 2,168
20,454 20,071 383
4,515 4,261 254
24,969 24,332 637
18,166 18,036 130
1,903 1,832 71
13,661 13,294 367
2,750 841 1,909
16,411 14,135 2,276
79,145 73,863 5,282
82,488 98,473 15,985




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Other Financing Source (Uses):
Sales Of CaPItal ASSELS «oovvevreeereeeeeeeerereeeeeeesseeenresseen. 266 351 85
Transfers out:
Debt service - Budget and Fiscal Services ................. (42,778) (40,633) 2,145
Reimbursement for central administrative
service expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services .......... (8,379) (8,379) -
Bus subsidy - Budget and Fiscal Services .................. (45,646) - (45,646) -
Total Transfers OUt......ovveeveceriessesnnerrrersesssnnereens (96,803) (94,658) 2,145
Total Other Financing Source (Uses) ......cocvuvreernnn. (96,537) (94,307) 2,230
Revenues and Other Source over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses ................... (14,049) 4,166 18,215
Unreserved - Undesignated
Fund Balance - July 1 ...ccveeeevereriernieneresnnnereesnneeerns 14,049 23,303 9,254
Unreserved - Undesignated
Fund Balance - June 30 (Budgetary Basis).................. $ - 27,469 $ 27,469

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above ........evvverveerrerereneerens 3,439
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .................. (2,431)
Accrued expenditures ........cceeevereeverereeereesrerersessens =
Increase in reserved for encumMbrances ..........c.vreenene (889)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ....ceevvvuerrernneersisnnne 27,588
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .......oeeevvveeennnnens 4,194
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .......cccovvereereennn. $ 31,782

132



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HIGHWAY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 3)
Original ' Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
TAXES
GROSS RECEIPTS BUSINESS TAXES:
Public Utility Franchise TaX ....cccevvevrerrvererneesssnneeenn. $ 29,877 $ 36,048 $ 6,171
SELECTIVE SALES AND USE TAXES:
FUEI TaX cvveerennrinseereiiseseneceesssereeessnsesssssnesssssnees 52,120 52,221 101
TOTAL TAXES ...ooeeveivieeeiniiniiiiiiieseseeeseesesssnnens 81,997 88,269 6,272
LICENSES AND PERMITS
NON-BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Building Structures and Equipment Permits - ;

Grading, Excavations and Fills «....covvvvvreereererecenerenns 300 268 (32)

Other Permits .......covveveineciiniinciiicinnicneeeennen, 10 10 -
Motor Vehicle Licenses and Fees -

Motor Vehicle Weight TaxX ceeveveeeeriisssmsorisnerieeseenans 68,486 71,552 3,066
Other Vehicle Licenses and FEes .........eeurveervevevnenenns 2,291 3,627 1,336
Street and Sidewalk USe ......ccovuvmmerirrercrienneceresessenns 7 64 57
Freight Curb and Passenger Loading Zone Permits ....... 242 247 5
Excavation and Repair of Streets and Sidewalks .......... 85 84 (1)

TOTAL LICENSES AND PERMITS .....ovvvnmennnnnnn 71,421 75,852 4,431
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
Federal Agencies Grants ..........c.veeeeveeeevesnseceseanenseness 170 - (170)
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL ....ocveeverveennnnn 170 - (170)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Sidewalk and Driveway Specifications Filing Fees ......... 15 12 (3)
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Street and Sidewalk Charges .......covvveviveeeeeeeeeereereenns 43 48 5
Street Parking Meter Collections ...........eevveerereeneenns 3,400 3,303 (97)
Other Parking Meter Collections .........couveeveereersesconn: 2,280 1,862 (418)
OMher cevireeiiiriiririrrreeeianui s eeceeeresrenessessaseressnnnnns 18 34 16
Total Highways and Streets .........cccceerrrevnceerrennn. 5,741 5,247 (494)
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES .......vvvveeenrene 5,756 5,259 (497)
FINES AND FORFEITS
FINES:
FINES «otivicrnrcnnrrenrereiinieeseseerecsesrereescenensenseanens, 100 - (100)
Liquidated Contract Damages ......e..ccecrerverererseressrsen: - 17 17
TOTAL FINES AND FORFEITS .ccevvvieiiririinnennees 100 17 (83)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

{Amounts in thousands)

Source of Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS
REIMBURSEMENTS AND RECOVERIES:
Reimbursement from State for
Traffic Signal Maintenance ......cccceverrrenseiriranensnennne.
Recovery of Overhead Charges .....c.cccovvvueerennreinnnnees
Recovery of Overtime INSPection .....ccccecveererverevecnne.
O1her rECOVENES «.eeverreerrveevrerreneererreresssensassseserennss

OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental for Use of Land .....cccceereenrunsinnnennrssiesesrensns.

Total Rents ...... reseraesnneraersnrenrrsnrestronnierarrannranaes

Concessions:
Kekaulike Parking Lot ....cceveeeerrerrrenerncnrereenserennnees
Marin Towers Garage ......ccceeerereencrrmnerrnneresseseranens
Harbor Court Garage ......ccceceeesrrnserrnessssessanesscnnnes
Kukui Plaza Garage ......c.cceeveerenvensrereencsrrecnsnsesseens
Smith-Beretania Garage .......ceeeeveuerernerrnererennersenee:

Total CONCESSIONS ...vvnerencrerererrreerersennsessernesnnenees

Contributions from Private Sources:
Developers'/Utilities'/Others'
Share of CONSLIUCLION ...ccveriiecrinvereeirnenierennerennnns

Other:
Vacation Accumulation Deposits ......cccccerrerenreeerennes
Miscellaneous Sales ......ccevicrrenmnrernrensereenennesernennaes
Sundry Realization ......cceveeererenireeecreencrnnrsesensereens
Sundry Refunds ........ceeeerrenermnrrreriincsseencennssenenns

Total Other ceuvvveeiiiiecireecrenieeniererncressersenssssennee
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(Page 2 of 3)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
320 262 (58)
11 15 4
5 31 26
-~ 2 2
336 310 (26)
67 55 (12)
67 55 (12)
63 30 (33)
375 168 (207)
312 450 138
781 785 4
125 113 (12)
1,656 1,546 (110)
- (2)
2 - (2)
17 81 64
1 18 17
40 - (40)
70 929 859
128 1,028 900
1,853 2,629 776
2,189 2,939 750
161,633 172,336 10,703




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 3 of 3)
Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
SALES OF CAPITAL ASSETS:
Sales Of Capital ASSELS veeceveeereeneeverieereesssrnnerersessssnes 25 97 72
Compensation for Loss of Capital ASSets ..ceeeeereureenens 241 254 13
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES ............ 266 351 85
TOTAL HIGHWAY FUND ......coovevvrrevmmeenrrrennn $ 161,899 $ 172,687 $ 10,788

135



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION AND DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED

VEHICLES REVOLVING FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIH TTCASUIY vvvvvrrererrereersrnreeneeeesereeseerenreseeressssssnssssnssnssnasssssnnsasnsnnnsenn $ 1,267 $ 941
TOLAl ASSEL vuveeerrerrreeerrrvnersseserersssnnersssasesssssnsssssssnssesssseessarsarsssasss $ 1,267 $ 941
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE weevvrereiirrireneuersressssereerrernnnsssessssrsenseerasssresssesssssenanrases $ 7 $ 157
Accrued PaYTOll ... ceiiriiecreiernnereecrrncreneereretesanssnnnsssnaeranesonnsesnssasas 8 10
TOtal LIabilities «.veevereerremeireeenceeenirinnneerinscenneaeeascanesscressossssssasnsssess 15 167
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDBIANCES ....c..cecrerrrenierenecrenescrrnssmrsssssnesssssssscossesassesans 262 330
Unreserved - undesignated ......covvernernmermeeseentvorisserssssrsssissssnssssesasssnnss 990 444
Total Fund Balance .......c.cviirenieimncrrennerrecnercecrreesiennermnssinnesssnsssene 1,252 774
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance .......c.cceecimmenirencenciermeierinarnencinnns $ 1,267 $ 941
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION AND DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED

VEHICLES REVOLVING FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Charges for SEIVICES wecevveeerrererivensereecerinnenereerersasenen: $ 3,141 $ 3,163 $ 22
Total REVENUE ...vvvvrmrenrussmmsusunsesiecnsntenneennrencene 3,141 3,163 22
Expenditure:
Current:
General government:
Customer Services ....c.ueerinecrreeerrmenninsesienisneenan. 3,287 2,598 689
Total EXpenditure ......ocvccrniiruniiierencerccriecinecacenns 3,287 2,598 689
Revenues over (under) Expenditure ......ccocvecrenninneee (146) 565 711
Other Financing Use:
Transfer out:
Reimbursement for centrai administrative
service expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services .......... (164) (164) -
Revenues over (under) Expenditure and Other Use .. (310) 401 711
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 310 444 134
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZELArY Basis) eveveererrrnrensenisrersessernerenssoessenersenae $ - 845 $ 845
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ......cecevcereeerennnirannenes 247
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ...........cccee... (170)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances .......c.ccerneeen 68
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30 v
(GAAP BaSIS) ..eeeeenennerermnsrrrmeesenseranonrrrassssirmnssses 990
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ...cc..coeeerverinnnnens 262
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ...covvererernnnrennene $ 1,252
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION AND DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED

VEHICLES REVOLVING FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Highway Beautification FEes ......covvuerreeerrereesrsnersrsans $ 3,141 $ 3,163 $ 22
TOTAL HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION AND
DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED VEHICLES
REVOLVING FUND REVENUE ....................... $ 3,141 $ 3,163 $ 22
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

BIKEWAY FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006

ASSET

Cash and investments:

WIth TTEASUTY ..eeeirieriirrenessrereeceeeresseasssssssereseessssssssessscossererssansssenssssses

TOLAl ASSEL ceirieerieirnvererrananeerernereerernnsrsersnassessesnssasesarassssronssnsssnnss

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

ACCOUNLS PAYADIE .evviiiviarnencriunsirncrceeeeirenecennisssaessssensssnnessnnsresssssnsassnns
Accrued payroll .....ccceeeeeeereeecrencenennes

TOtal LIaDIlIties ceveeecrrerrseerecrnneranenessrnerssorncesiersransssovaessnrsesensesansane

Fund Balance:

Reserved for enCUMDTANCES . .vevivneivererremesemnsieornencensiossisessoseosssnnsnnssnnene
Unreserved - undesignated .................

Total Fund Balance ......cccvueernneee

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

(Amounts in thousands)

--------------------------------------------------

..................................................
--------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------
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2007 2006
834 342
834 342

- 2

1 -

1 2
19 26
814 314
833 340
834 342




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

BIKEWAY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
{(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Licenses and DeImMILS ....ueeeeeerecerenneeeerseeseesrneereerenen, $ 375 $ 419 $ 44
Total ReVENUE .......ocevivvereeniiviircerereeanssnssnsereeees 375 419 44
Expenditures:
Current:
Public safety:
Transportation SErVICES ......c.ceeereeresserreeeeessssssssens 419 311 108
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance .....cccceeveerermmennierevnnsnrseconsnnes 10 8 2
Total Expenditures ......c.cceeeeeeeeeneren eeerreseirsnnessens 429 319 110
Revenue over (under) Expenditures ......c.cceveeeveneenen. (54) 100 154

Other Financing Source (Uses):
Transfer i coivuiiienierrnnereeienirenrennerrersasieseossnesennsnses - 421 421

Transfers out:
Reimbursement for central administrative service

expenses ~ Budget and Fiscal Services ......c.cuevvernnee, (22) (22) -
Total Other Financing Source (Uses) ......cceveurenne. (22) 399 421
Revenue and Other Source over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses .......ccceeuuunen. (76) 499 575
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 —— 145 314 169

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ......coveeermersririversersassaressseesesonensans $ 69 813 $ 744

Adjustments to conform with generally accepted
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above .........eveuueeereeeeereenene. 20
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ........evereeeen. (26)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances ........c..e.er.... 7

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP BaSIS) .uoverrmnnererenncrreerersiseeeserverenessssesssnsees 814
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....cccceerervvennenenn 19
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ..c.cooverreerrrnrnnnnn. $ 833
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

BIKEWAY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Original
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
LICENSES AND PERMITS
NON-BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Other Vehicle Licenses and Fees -
BiCY(Cle LICENSES cvveerrvverrrrerresnssessesierssreerensnssnensenes $ 375 $ 419 $ 44
TOTAL REVENUES ........uvureeererrerneeenieeeereenenens 375 419 44
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
Capital Projects FUNd .........cccceviiiniiieiesecccesseesnennns - 421 421
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE .............. -- 421 421
TOTAL BIKEWAY FUND ...ccouvrviiiirenrreneeeenssnenns $ 375 $ 840 $ 465

141



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIth TTEASUNY ceuvriieeenrererensrireressesrresssssesiessnnsesesssssssssssssssnssnssersassoresnas $ 2,467 3,405
TOLAL ASSEL wevrvvrneeeecemsrssseesaseesasesessesssesessenssssssssnssssssessssssssssssass $ 2,467 3,405
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Unreserved - undesignated .......oveeeeerereeiecermcensssereniresnssansssermeresssssssssesss $ 2,467 3,405
Total FUnd BalanCe ..eeeerssseirieneerrcimmeniissessimmmmrsniniiessmennmmsnsisosasens $ 2,467 3,405
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
(@11 T-) SOOI $ - $ 618 $ 618
TOtal REVENUE .evvueerenenreernarerernancnsernesanneennssrenes - 618 618
Other Financing Source (Use):
Transfer N voceiveerereerneerncrncrorarmsrocreessnsrnesssscsnssensne - 494 494
Transfers out:
Capital improvements:
Design and CONSLIUCLION ...cucveeenirmnirenieriencsesnansnes (2,050) (2,050) -~
Total Other Financing Source (Use) ....ccceeveennnene. (2,050) (1,556) 494
Revenue and Other Source under Other Use ........... (2,050) (938) 1,112
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1.......... 2,259 3,405 1,146
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZELary Basis) ..cecorvcerereeecreranneseecasrssssnsaassannrenas $ 209 2,467 $ 2,258
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ......cceecieniinnennieninnnns -
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .................. -
Increase in reserved for encumbrances .......cccceeeuveeee -
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP BaSIs) crvevnneciirnsrsisnmnesssronsisnsiesisereanssereenes 2,467
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....ccccecerernennnnenns -
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ....cccoeorrennnnnene. $ 2,467
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Contributions from Private Sources:
Subdividers' Contributions for
Parks and Playgrounds ...... cerrerensesseerreeeararsnransenes $ - $ 618 $ 618
TOTAL REVENUE ........covvurirrerneireerenncrnennsannes - 618 618
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
Capital Projects FUNd ......ceeeeeeenveirenirenirencrenienenens -~ 494 494
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE .............. - 494 494
TOTAL PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS FUND ..... $ - $ 1,112 $ 1,112
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ASSET

Cash and investments:

With Treasury ....coceeveenne

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL REVENUE SHARING FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006

(Amounts in thousands)

---------------------------------------------------------------------

Total ASSEL cuvurrrunmnriiicisssisiisiinsssnsssssssisssssssnnes ceereeeeriarnsanarens

FUND BALANCE

Fund Balance:
Unreserved - undesignated

Total Fund Balance

....................................................................

---------------------------------------------------------------------
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2007 2006
- 47
- 47
- 47
- 47




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL REVENUE SHARING FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Expenditure:
Current:
Public safety:

FIF@ tevvreracneresessecnsrsroressesnsnsnase

---------------------------

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1............

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(Budgetary Basis) ..ccceeerreevanennennennas

---------------------------

Adjustments to conform with generally

accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above .......

--------------------------

Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .......ccooeeeeenes
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ........ccevveennenes

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP Basis) ..coovveveeneceannnncceennnan

Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30

Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis)

...........................

...........................

..........................
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Original Actual on Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis {Unfavorable)
47 $ 47 $ -
47 47 -
- - $ -



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WILh TFRASUEY ...ceevvivresreveerreasseeecesseeesearaseesssanntersssssssssssssssnessssnsasssasans $ 2,277 $ 1,389
TOLAl ASSEL 1vvneerevererserersnnrsesaessnsssrnsssseencassossossssssssnsossesssnusntansores $ 2,277 $ 1,389 .
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE veuverrverereeesacrcnersssierersssnissessanisssessnsrnssssnssensssessssssnass " $ 7 $ 16
ACCTUEd PAYTOIl .eveerrerreesiiiisiisseisesresirrssnis s sasssssssssasessasasnans 24 44
Total Liabilities vueuverrereereercansrrneisersssinascresoveansresurmennsessnssessasarssssnes 31 60
Fund Balance: :
Reserved fOr eNCUMDFANCES ..cuviverireeniirmriereserrerinmaririmrsreresnansisnsaorsassonas 156 156
Unreserved - Undesignated ......eceeriermremmmemesiisseniesnnuisassissssesasassacrsennses 2,090 1,173
Total Fund BalanCe ...c..ceereeerieenicnrnimemneiinieenienmriiennnraesesieesiceses 2,246 1,329
Total Liabilities and Fund BalanCe .......eeeeeeererseeersrerenrsemsrassensssinsseen $ 2,277 $ 1,389
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Revenues:

Licenses and permits
Charges for services
Fines and forfeits
Miscellaneous:

Expenditures:
Current:

General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services
Corporation Counsel
Information Technology

Total General government
Miscellaneous:

Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional

Other:

Provisional
Total Miscellaneous
Total Expenditures

Revenues over (under) Expenditures

Other Financing Uses:
Transfers out:

(Amounts in thousands)

..............................................

...............................................

..................................................

--------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------

..................................

.........................................

.....................................

..............................

.......................................................

.......................................................

---------------------------------------

----------------------------------------

......................

Reimbursement for central administrative
service expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services ..........

Other - Budget and Fiscal Services

Total Other Financing Uses

.........................

----------------------------

Revenues over (under) Expenditures and Other Uses

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 .........

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(Budgetary Basis)

..................................................
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FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Page 1 of 2)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis {Unfavorable)
3,514 $ 3,883 $ 369
127 132 5
200 294 94
-- 13 13
3,841 4,322 481
3,183 2,458 725
52 52 -
46 44 2
3,281 2,554 727
668 541 127
74 39 35
742 580 162
4,023 3,134 889
(182) 1,188 1,370
(206) (206) -
(100) (100) -
(306) (306) -
(488) 882 1,370
617 1,173 556
129 2,055 $ 1,926



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
{Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)

Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable

Budget Basis (Unfavorable)

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above .........cecvvevevveeeeemnnnnn. 142
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ...........o...... (107)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ..........oceeveennn -

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP BaSiS) ..occveeeeeeeeiiierireerereesseraressrsssonsansnnsnes 2,090
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....covoveeriereennenens 156
Fund Balance - June 30 {GAAP Basis) .....cccvvevrriererrnen $ l 2,246
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
{Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
LICENSES AND PERMITS
BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Alcoholic Licenses and Permits .........ccvvvereeecresneecrnes $ 3,514 $ 3,883 $ 369
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Charges for Publications, Reports, Copies, etc. ........... 2 5 3
Fees:
Charge for Photo LD. ...cccieiieisrirneniensccnnnerenssennnss 120 122 2
L@ 71T O 5 5 -
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES .........ccoirrvenns 127 132 5
FINES AND FORFEITS
FINES:
Fines - Liquor Commuission .......cceicormmmrerenesencressancrann: 200 294 94
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:
Sundry Refunds ...c..coveeceenmmmmciconseianssisenseenssneans - 13 13
TOTAL LIQUOR COMMISSION
FUND REVENUES ....cccccoimmrniiimiinninesisnansssrnnes $ 3,841 $ 4,322 $ 481
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RENTAL ASSISTANCE FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WILh TT@ASUIY tieennrnrerenrnreireimnrerrereneaerereeesesresssscseressssensrasssserenasessensasnns $ 836 $ 768
TOLAl ASSEL cevvreeeernreriernrrnssereeesussrerersssssensnssssrsnessssercasssscesnsssssssnns $ 836 $ 768
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDIANCES vuvvvveenreereereereiereirerenssiseeerssesnisersinesssssassssssons $ - $ 7
Unreserved - Undesignated ...........cvveermreenersreenerreseescresroresesssennrersrannns 836 761
Total FUNA BalanCe ..ucveveererisirreeersirennnssierssssseersnsesereerssseseennssossees $ 836 $ 768
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RENTAL ASSISTANCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
L6111 1) U $ 233 $ 227 $ (6)
Total REVENUE .....eevnvemerieeirireeeneanecraerrennerenaes 233 227 (6)
Expenditure:
Current:
Human services:
COMMUNILY SEIVICES ..verrvvreniinnrnssnsnesserrsnsnsorconans 233 140 93
Total EXPenditure ......ceceeeemerrecrenncenncreensensnns 233 140 93
Revenue over EXpendifure .......ccceeceeruinmnsinerenecennans - 87 87
Other Financing Use:
Transfer out:
Reimbursement for central administrative
service expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services .......... (12) (12) -
Revenue over (under) Expenditure and Other Use .... (12) 75 87
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 885 761 (124)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZELArY Basis) vuveeererreinenreeerrsrsssasnnnurnanersossnnnnnns $ 873 836 $ (37)
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ........ccoveremeerencenennnne -
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ........c.ceveeee. (7)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances ................... 7
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basis) covvevrvrerierenrcrransercrsricrsrranieranerenseernes 836
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....ccccvveriricunininne -
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ........c.cceuvunnnneen. $ 836

- 152



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RENTAL ASSISTANCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental of Parking Stalls .....cccoceerrereeeessisisnneercrerennnn. $ - $ 227 $ 227
Rental of Other City Facilities ......ccccceeremmunsirerennenes 233 -- (233)
TOTAL RENTAL ASSISTANCE
FUND REVENUE ........ootveireerrerecrenerneencreenennn $ 233 $ 227 $ (6)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

Z0OO ANIMAL PURCHASE FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WILh TTASUIY .iiiiiireriiivenreerernernrnrasessssicssssssescerenssonsssssssessssrsssennansnsses $ 36 $ 35
TOLAl ASSEL uevveeerererrerresrersreseossnsnrssssserseseseeennsnssssossssessssssencansnnnns $ 36 $ 35
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Reserved fOr eNCUMDIANCES .cvuuvrermrrirerrrreneirrienterereesnenceerensasseesessssesesnenss 3 -
Unreserved - UNAeSIZNAted ..cvcevverrireriereenrersesesesisorseesessseennsnssenssesssssnnns $ 33 $ 35
Total FUnd Balance ......euvveerreereenesrseeneeeeeeirereresesssesssssssssssssssssssssas $ 36 $ 35
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

Z0O0 ANIMAL PURCHASE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
OLNEN cceeriiiirieeerierrrerrrrrrreeereererinerseesssesssssseseessses $ -- $ 3 $ 3
Total REVENUE ...ueereverierinrrreeensnneeerennnsrsrenanesnens - 3 3
Expenditure:
Current:
Culture-recreation:
Enterprise SErviCes ....c....ceeevevsennnssnevenienssinusinsans 25 5 20
Revenue under Expenditure ..........ccoreeereenemnunnnecens (25) (2) 23
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 29 35 6
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ......ccceerrrerirrrenernenreeniciininssnisienns $ 4 33 $ 29
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ............ vereraessaseraiaean 3
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ..........cce.seu. -
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ......cccevueevnsaes (3)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basis) ..ouvvivenereerciinieienssmsessrsessrmassrmssiseresses 33
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....ccccceeuvierevncnnas 3
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....cceoveeemcernannen. $ 36
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

Z0OO ANIMAL PURCHASE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:
Sale Of ANIMAIS ..oceevvevreriireemenrererneneeerrnnsreersensnns $ - $ $ 3
TOTAL ZOO ANIMAL PURCHASE
FUND REVENUE ...co.ctmueerreneriiniresnseracssenanse: $ - $ $ 3
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HANAUMA BAY NATURE PRESERVE FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIth TTEASUIY cevvveeerernnnerirnancneiimmsssesssssissssrnsssssesssssesnssssnsrensssnssnnsssasnes $ 3,573 $ 3,126
TOLAl ASSEE ceveevrrrerrrnnnnnresssnesssrassnsesssssesseerssnnsssssersssrarsssssssesssssase $ 3,573 $ 3,126
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNLS PAYADIE ...evvuieeenrernsisisissessissssassmensneessssssssssssnssmsnssssessansnsansses $ 9 $ 16
Accrued payToll co..coveeneessiieeioimerrumnniniiiiesiiennnaiiserestanniessressasensasaaes 14 14
Total LIabilItIes vuvuevrermveereeennsnesecrasssnssssnsssrmssessersenssceesnsseresnasseessens 23 30
Fund Balance:
Reserved fOr eNCUMDBIANCES ...cvceeriusernnisransinsssssasssnssessrsssnssinassssansrsnasase 130 188
Unreserved - undesignated .......ccoeveeeererirrennesrieneneirenenisneetonssinsucissiisaens 3,420 2,908
Total Fund Balance .....cccoiesrrnmunisrinsseissenesninennsnns eeerrensierentnaestenans 3,550 3,096
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ......c.ceceoiveneiiiimmniiniannninicncicnienes $ 3,573 $ 3,126
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HANAUMA BAY NATURE PRESERVE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges fOr SEIVICES .uvecrrvrererrvvnenesssnereesssssnssessanrerens $ 3,500 $ 3,500 $ 3,322 $ (178)
Miscellaneous:
(0]11=) (O STN 1,111 1,111 1,053 (58)
Total REVENUES ....vvrvernermersrenssresesissssaverasssseranns 4,611 4611 4,375 (236)
Expenditures:
Current:
Public safety:
EMergency SEIVICES .uuveeierirerrmercerernasenmmmnmnnnsarnsens 707 707 699 8
Culture-recreation:
Enterprise SErviCes ...c.corvervrvanarernessnmsennnnisssnseanens 25 25 .- 25
Parks and Recreation ........coceesseecransersennsunceasivass 1,965 1,972 1,943 29
Total Culture-recreation .......cceveunsriesvsessnrsences 1,990 1,997 1,943 54
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
ProVisional c..ceveeessreereecnsrasrencsssersssnsairnsrassacssns 359 359 359 -
Other:
Provisional ......ccevveureeriorenneereeiimminiinenieieeniense 9 2 -
Total MiscCellan@ous ..vecieerrevsvecennisecsnnsnernsssassnonss 368 361 359
Total EXpPenditures ......coovsssssrsersverrararssssissssencass 3,065 3,065 3,001 64
Revenues over EXpenditures ........ccccveevereaasiraansases 1,546 1,546 1,374 (172)
Other Financing Source (Uses):
TrANSEEr TN vevvievrereresevereronsenssrorssastassrassasssnssrnosaansas 500 500 925 425
Transfers out:
Debt service - Budget and Fiscal Services ......ccc..coce.. (1,560) (1,560) (1,560) -
Reimbursement for central administrative v
service expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services .......... (231) (231) (231) -
Total Transfers OUL v...eeeerivsnereesierssssvarsesecsessnen (1,791) (1,791) (1,791) -~
Total Other Financing Source (USes) ve.oovvrerennennn: (1,291) (1,291) (866) 425
Revenues and Other Source
over Expenditures and Other Uses .....ccc.covrvmenneenes 255 255 508 253
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 2,670 1,996 2,908 912
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ....cooveerrsrsrerrersrenninsssssnissssnnniacnas $ 2,925 $ 2,251 3,416 $ 1,165
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HANAUMA BAY NATURE PRESERVE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
{(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .........cccceeermennnerenann 122
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ........cc.c.euu.. (176)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances ..........ceeeeeess 58
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP BaSis) v.cveererueririenncereereencrenririnnseceeserenaseenes 3,420
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....ccccovviiiininnienes 130
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ...cccccceviivenirrenns $ 3,550
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HANAUMA BAY NATURE PRESERVE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Hanauma Bay Parking .......coceeecermveevrnerserssenessseeessans $ 200 $ 195 $ (5)
CULTURE-RECREATION:
Miscellaneous:
Hanauma Bay Admission Fee .....ccoviveriiriveinieiniannnns 3,300 3,127 (173)
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES ......ccccevneme. 3,500 3,322 (178)
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Concessions:
Parks and Recreation Facilities:
Hanauma Gift Shop Concession .....cc.ceureeeenrernannn 48 68 20
Hanauma Beach Park Concession .....ccereeeruniencennnee 261 289 28
Hanauma Shuttle BUS Service ..cceeieereircieceniincennans 12 35 23
Hanauma Snorkling Rental ......cccccceirnnnenninnianens, 790 661 (129)
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ...cccvermicrenirnnsiennns 1,111 1,053 (58)
TOTAL REVENUES ...ceevrreeneinmcrreiiarsssnssnonesene 4,611 4,375 (236)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS:
Other Transfer -
General FuNd ...o.evveiveeimmiiecnscsnnnisnininsiennencnsenes 500 500 -
Capital Projects Fund .....ceevverimeerecrerennnnienenenceneneen - 425 425
General FUNd ....ccvveveiveciccerinnrecresiiiecrssreniecsnsenss 500 925 425
TOTAL HANAUMA BAY NATURE
PRESERVE FUND ...ccverierremrereemreaniiraersensnnans $ 5111 $ 5,300 $ 189
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RESERVE FOR FISCAL STABILITY FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WILh TIEASUIY wvverveerveranerrsssssersssssnennesssssssssssssssssanssossssanasssssnssassasassses $ 10,034 $ 5,034
TOUAl ASSEL vevvuuerrrerersssersvereeareseeserssnanerensssssasssnssnessessssssssansnessaans $ 10,034 $ 5,034
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Unreserved - UNeSIZNAtEd .....ccoerreersiimseriimneimreenisssssaneassesessssentsessssasans $ 10,034 $ 5,034
Total FUNA Balance ...veevevereerercerssnneisisiessssssvensessenssessascanensssssnsonss $ 10,034 $ 5,034
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RESERVE FOR FISCAL STABILITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Orginall  Actualon  Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Other Financing Source:

Operating transfer iN .......coeeiecreniiieereieeeereanees $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ -
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 5,034 5,034 -
Unreserved - Undesighated Fund Balance - June 30

(Budgetary Basis) ......oreeenruniinireriernrienasisssnerrecinannes $ 10,034 10,034 $ -
Adjustments to conform with generally

accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above .....ccoccciiencrecrnaciennenn. -

Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ........ceaeeuee. -

Increase in reserved for encumbrances ......c.....cevvene. -~
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP Basis) .ooieerriirseisssossssisissirorsesanssssisssssssssnns 10,034
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....ccocereerveenenenee -

Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....covemvenvrececrins $ 10,034
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RESERVE FOR FISCAL STABILITY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
General FUND voeeverreerivneeeeeerireeessrenrnssssssssssneneesseanes $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ -
TOTAL RESERVE FOR FISCAL STABILITY FUND ... $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ -
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

TRANSIT FUND (OPERATING ACCOUNT)

ASSET

Cash and investments:

With Treasury .......ccoeeue

Total Asset ...ovveenes

FUND BALANCE

Fund Balance:

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006

(Amounts in thousands)

.....................................................................

.....................................................................

Reserved for eNCUMDIANCES ..everrerrerrresieeiieessussrensrarsrsosseesrossssersssrassenssonss

Unreserved - undesignated

Totai Fund Balance

--------------------------------------------------------------------

.....................................................................

164

2007 2006
514 .
514 -
250 -
264 -
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

TRANSIT FUND (OPERATING ACCOUNT)
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Expenditure:
Current:
General government: v
City COUNCHl «vevvveneresrirerernmesnismsniieneiesnsnsesiseesees. $ 600 $ 336 $ 264
Other Financing Source:
Transfer iN ceueevvevecnereeseesinirsassseisssiiosssasenaseescrsssnnss 600 600 -
Other Source over EXpenditure ......cccoeeecsrencencerennnes - 264 264
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... - - -
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZEtary Basis) ....coreeverererserssannnennssissessssseneesssns $ - 264 $ 264
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ........ccoceiennriacrnnnnen, 250
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ..........ceveen -
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ........cccceenueee. (250)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP BaSIS) ...vevverererreniciereonorsemcsnesmrnessssseransasnens 264
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....cooevevirennnenane 250
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ..cccc.eecerinncerennnn. $ 514
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

TRANSIT FUND (OPERATING ACCOUNT)

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
General FUNA ..ocveernnirmneiiiecierisseenecrsnnerrmneesosessans $ 600 600 $ -
TOTAL TRANSIT FUND (OPERATING
ACCOUNT) cvererrvveniserenmescereessncesennusiassasansns $ 600 600 $ -
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006

(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIth TTEASUMY .vveeererrereersrsnessessnesessssasssssansesssonnnssressassstosssasasssnannaasasnns $ 135 $ 171
Receivables:
LOGNS +vveveeennnvenserseasersnssosnssssannasrassstsssssnsessvnsesssnesensasasssssnsstesssssunsnsnses: 180 177
INLErZOVEIMMENLA] .oevriureisverssencennrncasnessssnsssnnrmesussasasnsacssesssanississssnsen: 717 866
TOLA] ASSELS vvueerernseenrrrersssererrmnrasssssssssossnssssssrassassssassssisvasnsasacnonsy $ 1,032 $ 1,214
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE cevvveererririrrerissteinimiracensessnesarntissnnnasansnesasssssessssassssanes $ 703 $ 681
DeferTed TEVENUE «.evevveeereeerrrenmsssssseacereemsssnmenersaserstermssnsssasnastssssassssnssses 180 356
TOtal LIabilItIES vvveererenrerersnvecaesessesertrmmuorrensmesissessssssasnnosannnnsssessones 883 1,037
Fund Balance:
Reserved fOr eNCUMDIANCES ..oeeveerererermmmursrsrrmnsnsessasssisissennintsannssssasnsscnans 9,776 10,328
Unreserved - UndesigNated .....cicovseeiiiversnenaenssssssssissssssssnssansssssssssnsssnnnnes (9,627) (10,151)
Total FUNA BalANCe cevveererrareirerervencorsssssssrannrsarmnsnssssssasssssaasnsnasacnes 149 177
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance .....cceeeeiieemmenirnicnnsniinmnieniaaeniiece $ 1,032 $ 1,214
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Revenues:

Intergovernmental
Miscellaneous:

Expenditures:
Current:

General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services
Design and Construction

Total General government

Human services:
Community Services

Capital Improvements:
Community Services

Total Expenditures
Revenue over (under) Expenditures

Other Financing Use:

Transfer out

Total Other Financing Use

...................

(Amounts in thousands)

.................................................

--------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------

----------------------------------

....................................

................................

------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------

..........................................

--------------------------------------

................................

Revenues over (under) Expenditures and Other Use .

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 .........

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(Budgetary Basis)

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances

--------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------

------------------

...................

Transfers out - prior year encumbrances .........cc......

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP Basis)
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30

Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis)

......................................................
........................

........................
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FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
10,360 11,366 $ 1,006
- 9 9
10,360 11,375 1,015
814 552 262
90 36 54
904 588 316
1,268 891 377
9,586 9,586 -
11,758 11,065 693
(1,398) 310 1,708
(500) - 500
(500) - 500
(1,898) 310 2,208
1,898 (10,151) (12,049)
- (9,841) §$  (9,841)
5,807
(6,087)
552
(58)
(9,627)
9776
149



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUN‘D

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands}

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
Community Development Block Grant ......ceeeeeeiiinnen. $ 10,360 $ 11,366 $ 1,006
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:
Sundry Refunds ....c.ooveviemreremrenerienniescsiinnenininnnns - % Q?
TOTAL REVENUES ..c.civeniiiimmnminirennionerinaenens $ 10,360 $ 11,375 $ 1,015
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOLF FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIiEH TTEASUIY veeverreveererresiossssssnunrescessssssssnnnnsssssssssssnstassnisnssnsssassessesasns $ 3,501 1,985
TOLA] ASSEL +cnvrvnnenennsesssnsnsnasssssnsnnsnnssssssssrsrssssssnsassnnsosssnnssssnassaass $ 3,501 1,985
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE wovverrersieiriiniiinisensesesitsssissnistnertisassnssessansensassanianes $ 60 367
Accrued PayToll c.eeveeruiiemenineninenerisisnieisne sttt 70 79
TOLA] LIabIlIIES +vvvevssesssseevennnsessssersssonsnusrsonsnnsassssssssossssansannsssssesses 130 446
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDBIANCES ..vovvrireerrermmmerenminieesimeinmmemmanmiissassss 1,013 677
Unreserved - UNAESIENALEd ..cccovereurriirmminssenssscssssansnsnssesessssssasasasasees 2,358 862
Total FUNd BalanCe ....evevveereermereennsiesisisantisansssssisassisnesssasessssssannn 3,371 1,539
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance .......veeesmevsessenssisemmeesseimiiininianiennn $ 3,501 1,985
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOLF FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)
Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges fOr SETVICES wuuverrrerererisrvreonserersseraveersssansssnns $ 5,334 $ 5154  $ (180)
Miscellaneous:
(07111 (PSRN 3,061 3,273 212
Total REVENUES .revevreresvensirennsnsininneseesseneancennanns 8,395 8,427 32
Expenditures:
Current:
Culture-recreation:
Enterprise ServiCes .....cocerremerernemuncsrnmnvanarennsasssnn 9,111 8,253 858
Miscellaneous:

Retirement and health benefits:

Provisional .......cccecicvmmmuniierensiiereneniniinannicciiees 2,087 1,666 421

Other:

Provisional ......cceeeeerrerciicanienanensirassmacerenseacsennse 232 46 186
Total Miscellaneous ......cceerirvessereesenssanrereannaennes 2,319 1,712 607
Total EXpenditures .....co.ovreneecereennicrenraiseesnnnnnes 11,430 9,965 1,465
Revenues under EXpenditures ......c.ccoavvnniaenenececananns (3,035) (1,538) 1,497
Other Finance Sources (Uses):
Transfer iM coveveeerrenereeenerciirmesesracisrssissnnaseasivercasenns 12,049 12,049 =
Transfers out:
Debt service - Budget and Fiscal Services .........c.cuneee (8,055) (8,055) -~
Reimbursement for central administrative
service expenses - Budget and.Fiscal Services .......... (981) (981) --
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) .......eeeve... 3,013 3,013 -
Revenues and Other Sources over :

(under) Expenditures and Other USes ...........co.uu. (22) 1,475 1,497
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 22 862 840
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(BUdgetary Basis) ...ccecereerrscceriosisrniissinnnesssirnranscnnne $ - 2,337 $ 2,337
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOLF FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 0of 2)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable

Budget Basis (Unfavorable)

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above ......c.ccceeinnvirnrensennnene 995
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ......cc..coeeveen. (638)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances .........cceevvneens (336)

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP Basis) veceerieriimmenunensnicciiieerenneinuesnsiinronnien. 2,358
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ...ccccciiecirannarnnes 1,013
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....cccceuerecacannnen. $ 3,371
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOLF FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
CULTURE-RECREATION:
GOIf COUSE FEES everrerrreriereriasrasassssrrsassssssssssssssses $ 5,334 $ 5,154 $ (180)
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES .................. 5,334 5,154 (180)
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Golf Cart Rentals .....covveeceemerennicennermnaneennssenncsnnene 2,580 2,617 37
TOtal RENLS cevevemnerreeereenirenunrrnaerrncssrnsecrsosssonsses 2,580 2,617 37
Concessions:

Food Concession - Golf Courses .....cocevivesencrnsannns 111 98 (13)

Golf Course - Pro ShOpS «..cccivsireirnsmecransisncrescennen. 10 10 -

Golf Course - Driving Range ......ccecceevirervncvenncnnanene 360 511 151
Total CONCESSIONS vvvvevereerreercrrrnnecrascrnssansrsssrenrens 481 619 138

Other:

Sundry Refunds ....cecvvvevieiicencrniinenmeccciceecimsonees - 37 37
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ...cccvievriirueennnnnerennnnns 3,061 3,273 212
TOTAL REVENUES ....covreireerrrnrinereirnrrnannnenses 8,395 8,427 32

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -

General FUNd .....cocoeeeiiimmeniieninmesinmeaininnmemensie. 12,049 12,049 --
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE .............. 12,049 12,049 -
TOTAL GOLF FUND ...ccovviierricrnerrencncececennces $ 20,444 $ 20,476 $ 32
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL EVENTS FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

WIth TTEASUIY cevevrrrrcmnneseseersersremsessssssiesirmessssessssorsssenssnnsssossssssassssennanes

Due from other fund:

GENEFAl FUNA wovvrirreerereerereneerirerernnnsnsssnstnnisssssssssssessorsssssrssassnnnssansensens

TOLAl ASSELS vvvnueververnncuceaseesnsnssssrsassessossrssssrsssessnsausnsansrassassasanssnse

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts payable ....c.ceeeiiierinniaenane
Accrued payroll ...cccueeneivieeniiinneanns

TOtal LIADIHIES cuveverreceranenrnerarnssesesnsncsnsasascsssenssssarnnssasnnsassasasessose

" Fund Balance:

Reserved for encumbrances ............
Unreserved - undesignated ..............

Total Fund Balance .....cccceuuees

(Amounts in thousands)

......................................................

------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------

.....................................................

------------------------------------------------------

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ....cccccimmerrresinimencenieraniniisannenciense
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2007 2006
$ 4,283 2,752
19 3
$ 4,302 2,755
$ 155 272
129 108
284 380
1,074 179
2,944 2,196
4,018 2,375
$ 4,302 2,755




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL EVENTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

{Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges fOr SEIVICES ...vevevsrseremuecrrseeesecesennsesernanansens $ 1,835 $ 1,972 $ 137
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and reCOVEries ......uuveurerrerenererennnes 10 10 -
INEEIESE vevurrerirenreiereenrerreaessercassarereenneerernnsenseren 17 122 105
Other .vvviiviiiiiniiiiniiiiiciiiereanreseresesserseenssereranennns 6,293 6,425 132
Total REVENUES ....ccvverierrenerrrnenierereneecrensaneessenne 8,155 8,529 374
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services ......c.cceovrmneicrcniennnnnnnans 107 107 -
Culture-recreation:
Enterprise SErviCes ........cceveecersrennsennscescuninnnonns 10,330 9,757 573
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional .......cceeeeenereeecernecernensenccsenneennnsrannes 2,828 2,325 503
Other:
Provisional .......cecueeeeiereereereeriencerenserennssnansennens : 326 100 226
Total Miscellaneous ........ccoevveeerensnssssssesaesecennses 3,154 2,425 729
Total EXpenditures .......cceeeeerereecrenmnnracreenscecesees 13,591 12,289 1,302
Revenues under Expenditures ......ccccceieveerereennnneeenns (5,436) (3,760) 1,676
Other Finance Source (Uses):
Transfer i v.oiieiveicinniinireecnnennieremrsecrrenssserensssceenns 11,788 11,788 -
Transfers out: :
Debt service - Budget and Fiscal Services .......cccuev.... (6,303) (6,303) -
Reimbursement for central administrative
service expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services ......... . (990) (990) -
Total Other Financing Source (Uses) ......c......... 4,495 4,495 -
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL EVENTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues and Other Source over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses .........cccceeue. (941) 735 1,676
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 941 2,196 1,255
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) .....occerreisirunerivisnriressnninsissninisises $ - 2931 $ 2,931

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above ......ccievvnveicencncaniranees 1,065
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .......c.ceseueee (157)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ....c.....cceeennee. (895)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP BaSis) ..occevureriiiriannrrersainensesscsssiassnnenisnnnens 2,944
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....cooovvenreceranace 1,074
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ....oooereccsisnnnnnne. $ 4,018
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL EVENTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 1 of 2)

Original Final Variance
: and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Surcharge on Auditorium Tickets ........cvvviviriicirnrnnnn, $ 97 $ 71 $ (26)
CULTURE-RECREATION:
HOonoMWIU ZOO cevievusirrnesisirmrnnirimneiciriinanneesssssanes 1,738 1,901 163
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES .....cccoerueneee. 1,835 1,972 137
MISCELLANEOUS
REIMBURSEMENTS AND RECOVERIES:
Recovery of Utility Charges ......ceueeeeiccrinsinissssissssses 10 10 -
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESLMENLS 4vvverrerrnsserenrseassssnssormsssrsensssoarssavossanse ’ 17 122 105
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental for Use of Land ....coeecererienncemeceasrencranceensens. 18 19 1
Rental of Auditorium Facilities .....c.cceeeeeveecraeiiannnns 1,795 1,797 2
Auditorium Equipment Rental ......ccceevrriveeceiiinnnnn 202 780 (122)
TOtal RENLS vuveeerrrrarerrensreresressrmsssrsesssssarsrannes 2,715 - 2,596 (119)
Concessions:
Food Concession =~ AUditoriums ...eveeeeeceesaesrsarennasn 680 676 4)
Food Concession - Honolulu Zoo ....ccceeeniinnrrnncenncens 120 141 21
Food Concession = Parks «...ceveveceececnsesrnsensnrsseennne 194 182 (12)
Parking - Auditoriums .......c.oveeeereeienmnsnsesisieiieenenen 1,450 1,660 210
Novelty Sales Concession -~ Auditoriums «.....eesseines 42 77 35
Other - AUdItOTIUMS vuereeeernerisrnrrsaseisassassssnernsnns 1 12 11
Beach Concession - Parks ....ccocevreceniincenceiinnrannnocans 204 926 22
Pouring RIZOLS vveeeeeeeeremeeeusssnserereememmmmsmmemnecanennnane 172 105 (67)
Other CONCESSIONS veveresressrereaciosmsvasssssssanssannssassas 15 31 16
Total CONCESSIONS veueervrenusiesienersersensssersasasiessenes 3,578 3,810 232
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
SPECIAL EVENTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Source of Revenues

Other:

Vacation Accumulation Deposits .....
Sundry Refunds ......ccoceriverirnnnieenens

Total Other ...cccorverrnrriacrnninsniraens
Total Other Miscellaneous ...........
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS .........

TOTAL REVENUES .......ccceeeeniiis

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -

General Fund .....coeverncnvincencrnerenses

TOTAL SPECIAL EVENTS FUND

(Amounts in thousands)

......................

......................

----------------------

.......................

......................

----------------------

----------------------

----------------------
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(Page 2 of 2)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
- 18 18
- 1 1
- 19 19
6,293 6,425 132
6,320 6,557 237
8,155 8,529 374
11,788 11,788 -
19,943 $ 20,317 $ 374




FARMERS HOME ADMINISTRATION LOAN FUND

ASSET

Cash and investments:

With Treasury .....c.eeeuvnes

Total Asset ..........

FUND BALANCE

Fund Balance:

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006

(Amounts in thousands)

---------------------------------------------------------------------

......................................................................

Unreserved - Undesignated ...c..seeeeerirmermuiserirmeninessssseisiiniiinesisansnanssss

Total Fund Balance

.....................................................................
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2007 2006
46 46
46 46
46 46
46 46




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

WIith TIEASUTY ..veveveenrerrenserssicsssissrmnsssersssnssssessessrssnaseresssnsassssasssssasansas

Receivable:

INtErgOVEMMENLAl ...coverririrreniiimrnniciriennernsinuieenrmnesissireesssssesrasssaransannn:

TOUA! ASSELS cevuremreneerrereonsrsresssssresnasnsssssssassssstnssesssansersaseasennssnssses

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts payable .......eeeieaiirenciinnnenne

Due to other funds:

GeNETal FUNA .oviiviveireienieirereesreraessesnssassnssserostesssssesssassssnreansossnanrssssass
Federal Grants FUNA .....cceevevveererenrrnerecaiiusrnaresiesrasrasnssnssrearassnsssssessssase
DeferTed FEVENUE ..vvvvrerrecerrarrereesuncesssssssrsssnssasssssssesssssssanssennsasasasssnsenes

TOtal LIADIIEIES vuvvseenrsreseenrssrsnressecsacrassossusrareesesonsnassencansanssnsnnsnsses

Fund Balance:

Reserved for encumbrances .........cceeees
Unreserved - undesignated .................

Total Fund Balance .....cccceeveunnene

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

(Amounts in thousands)

--------------------------------------------------

..................................................

--------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------

..................................................
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2007 2006
7,617 $ 4,683
781 302
8,398 $ 4,985
583 $ 305
433 -
15 -
270 180
1,301 485
4,540 6,085
2,557 (1,585)
7,097 4,500
8,398 $ 4,985




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Revenues:

Intergovernmental ......c..ccceenncenirvnnvserensrencrecciassnnesan

Miscellaneous:

TOtal REVENUES .vvveveerrerersesascrnsssnssunsranssasessens

Expenditures:
Current:
General government:

Budget and Fiscal Services .......cceeirmanninreranecansenee
City CoUNCl ceerreenneenenninerriernnansrinenseranrenessenens
CUSLOMET SEIVICES «oerreerrrmrsennsrrerssrsnerersorsnsaansans:
Information Technology .......ccoceererivmniscisaciannsan:
MAYOT .iiireerisimsecissinnnnierensssssnnnisisnnsasisesssasassennn
Prosecuting AttOITIEY ...cevererrensrirnmessesensaasossenannas

Total General SOVEIMMENE .cc..vvvurivnvarineserancasanaes

Public safety:

EMergency SEIrviCes .....euvveerenrierrrunasmeravcssssinessnens
FITE 1ivvvreersisensserevermensessessanssnsnsssrasssssssssnrasnansss
MAYOT ..eiiiiiiienniiisninseeneteanisensensssssseansisssineaneens
Medical EXamINET ..coveveverenriecinncsaeioneerassnsraarennans
PONCE civvrrirnrreesermnnisernnsrennesnacsssnsssssisssessenasvannss

Total PUDIIC SAfety .coveereerrnccnseraiasasiansenesransennne

Human services:

COMIMUNILY SEIVICES «..ovvvmrniieneererareniaenerassasssnences

Culture-recreation:

Parks and Recreation ....ccececresrsseressrnsrseessecsencrasss
Total EXpenditures .....coeeeviiiennsinnmanecncinneonanses
Revenues over (under) Expenditures ........ccceeenaneneee

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 .........

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(Budgetary Basis) ...ccceereeerneiinennnarimnaiennenaniienianininen

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above ....c..ccoiriireniinnieninennns
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ..........coveen
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances ........ccceveavene

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP Basis) «vvevrirrvemeriennniiiernencnnnicsssrieeinmensasess
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ......oueeeevenerarinnes
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ...covveeereenncnsinnnn.

(Amounts in thousands)
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Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
7,655 11,211 $ 12,580 $ 1,369
- - 46 46
187 187 1,218 1,031
7,842 11,398 13,844 2,446
- 134 9 125
44 44 44 -
43 43 43 -
-- 1,200 1,066 134
- 952 895 57
1,662 2,360 1,054 1,306
1,749 4,733 3,111 1,622
597 600 540 60
- 35 35 -
40 42 35 7
- 5 5 —
- 2,111 410 1,701
637 2,793 1,025 1,768
5,193 6,553 5,312 1,241
128 780 302 478
7,707 14,859 9,750 5,109
135 (3,461) 4,094 7,555
- - (1,585) (1,585)
135 (3,461) 2,509 $ 5,970
1,317
(2,814)
1,545
2,557
4,540
$ 7,097



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Final Variance

Original Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
STATE GRANTS:
Department of the Attomney General .....ccccccveerrernnnnn. $ 1,663 $ 1,663 $ 936 $ (727)
Department of Defense ...cuvvererereeenneernnnerenenecenennnnnes 40 42 27 (15)
Department of Hawaiian Home Lands ......cccveveeencenne e 750 156 (594)
Department of Health ......c.c.oooveiiiiimrenniisinnmninennenen. 3,726 4,041 3,572 (469)
Department of Human Services ......ccveerveeransennernnsnans 48 263 630 367
Department of Labor and Industrial Relations ............. 1,486 1,758 1,201 (557)
Department of Land and Natural Resources ............... 597 597 537 (60)
Department of Transportation ....c.ceieeseceresesenessrneserens - - 3,698 3,698
Hawaii Tourism Authority ......cceeeveuccreniirenunirenseccennn = 802 757 (45)
Wireless Enhanced 911 Board «..c.ccccevvinniinniiinnnencnnn - 1,200 1,066 (134)
Grants from Other AZencies ..c.ceoereecrenciniriirsssisssens: 95 95 -- (95)
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL .....ccovvinvvennen 7,655 11,211 12,580 1,369
MISCELLANEQUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESLIMENLS vevvevreerereerenessarmrasssnnsnssenssressenssrnsanes - - 46 46
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Contributions from Private Sources:
Community Programing .....cccccceereennnnens enerrrssrassins 87 87 87 -
Contributions to the City ....cccccoviressirmnsirnnsreniiensen. - - 187 187
Developers' premium ....cccccieerrenesemmiereniesanisncenens 100 100 - (100)
Total Contributions from Private Sources .............. 187 187 274 87
Other:
OhET vuvvernneeriieereerenrnrrnsennssesssnecrnssanssrsssassesssnnns -~ -~ 944 944
Total Other Miscellaneous ........ceuereereinnsiierennnneen 187 187 1,218 1,031
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS .....covirmreenncrcanirnnns 187 187 1,264 1,077
TOTAL SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND
REVENUES ...cooriiirierereerecenrievnsssnsseensassensas $ 7,842 $ 11,398 $ 13,844 $ 2,446
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

WIith TFEASUIY vevveeerrererarimeessrseisrnsssennsirnnsmsssssssssssrnsorsnssvassasannossssarssanns

Receivables:

LOQNS tevuueenrenernsernurersernserarscensrassassnnsernsssssssnsssnsenssssssnnssnessarsnnassnsssnvase:
IntergovernMENtal ...cccuuecrerrnerinereruriissienreeeerseseriiriresecrnnnnssssssssrenssssase:

Due from other fund:

Special Projects FUNd .......cevemmemiememeeeremmiiimiinmennnmniimninmeemesssen

TOULAL ASSELS +revnrerrnrsersssenresroseersnssesrsnssnnssasansssnsssossssonssssnssasssnsernas

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts payable .....cccoieiireiiennennnnnens

Due to other funds:

General FUNA ...cvvvviviieiieireireriesreniernesnssiisesasinscestasessnsssessossassassasssssas

(Amounts in thousands)

..................................................

Housing and Community Development Revolving Fund ......cccccccoeeeiiiiiinins

Deferred FeVENUE ...cvveererenseersererssrracnectnsessnsrnnsssssssssssasrnnsvsssssassnssnssansasss

TOtal LiabilItIeS .eevvreerrenrensereesrsensrnssensssrssssssensensceesronssasasnsesseasnsens

Fund Balance:

Reserved for encumbrances ......cceveeaees
Unreserved - undesignated ..........covuuee

Total Fund Balance ......cocervanvenee

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

--------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------
..................................................

..................................................
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2007 2006
14,475 $ 13,198
2,441 2,081
21,994 23,101
15 -
38,925 $ 38,380
212§ 1,867
21,767 21,800
59 219
2,493 2,143
24,531 26,029
21,396 15,261
(7,002) (2,910)
14,394 12,351
38,925 $ 38,380




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Orriginal Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental ........eeeeeeeieereeivmreeereesmmneenmmsensesne: $ 44,025 $ 77,807 $ 44,927 $ (32,880)
Miscellaneous:
INLETESE vuvvenrrnnrerereeernrrennsrnraresemasensasrsocasessransansss - - 501 501
(@] 177=) SO 120 120 2,537 2,417
Total REVENUES ...ccvvvmresirvessireessseseernnssiremnninnsennse 44,145 77,927 47,965 (29,962)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services ......c..coeireversrcccrcrscanaran 411 411 230 181
Design and COnsStruction .......ccccoveeeueiernearsieraenenss - 15 15 -
Information Technology ....cccccecieniirariaeiserencenncnans 167 167 103 64
Planning and Permitting ......cceeeverrrmermmmmnnennernnnneen 274 495 423 72
Prosecuting AttOIMEY ...c.cvceveeerrercrenrsonsissanssrsnrennns 1,339 2,141 1,240 901
Total General ZOVEMMENL ...c.ceerennrsrrnresereennanenne 2,191 3,229 2,011 1,218
Public safety:
FITE ereeieienierenieensserenserrrnssenncssnsesensssenssssassssnsanes - 112 - 112
IMAYOT 1evererenrnrersressncsosssssensessserercassansssrsssonsssesns 132 . 24,748 8,772 15,976
POJICE veveerernnrernvrerneerennsrronessnnersarssrosssessessnsesasns - 16,452 4,597 11,855
Transportation Services ...cccccoeerveirmnnirinesnrensrennense -~ 235 6 229
Total PUDLIC SAfELy «euveveeerrrercreersresssnsiesuesssnnines 132 41,547 13,375 28,172
Sanitation:
Environmental ServiCes «..cceveeciririnimsessanssincancecss 120 120 10 110
Human services:
COMMUNILY SEIVICES weveeeerrenreriveneniereeanerernansnrenan, 17,666 20,794 12,756 8,038
Culture-recreation:
Parks and Recreation .......cceeveeeresnsrensrensresnesnences 400 400 265 135
Utilities or other enterprises:
Transportation SErviCes ......c.coceeeeeecanenersrrererannene 24,000 24,077 24,033 44
Total EXpenditures ........coevemiverenniiserenciieneennes 44,509 90,167 52,450 37,717
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis {Unfavorable)
Revenues under Expenditures ........ccooeeeneerennirreacerane (364) (12,240) (4,485) 7,755
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 369 369 (2,910) (3,279)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ..c.eeererirrrrrinrmuusisissinernnmesinecsnssnes $ 5 $ (11,871) (7,395) % 4,476

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above ......ccocreiinniransinninanen 16,423
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .......cveeeernans (9,895)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances .....c.cceeeenneene (6,135)

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP Basis) .uevereiseirnnsassernerensnntsassssnenssssassesanes (7,002)
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ......ccceeeermmunnnenns 21,396
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .ccoeereeeeeeririnnieee. $ 14,394
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Final Variance

Original Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
Department of Agriculture ......ociiesvessonsriscirinnnanncn $ 300 $ 412 $ 215 $ (197)
Department of COMMETICE ....cccuerrvrmennnensnareserersennan 274 349 206 (143)
Department of EQUCAtION .....couveeeemimneniscssnesnsnnnennene 100 156 50 (106)
Department Of ENEIgY ..cierveermenarvisersreeenrisnanssssssnes - 15 15 -
Department of Health and Human Services ............... 4,624 4,724 2,894 (1,830)
Department of Homeland Security .....eeeeeimiicccerennieens 132 24,747 6,752 (17,995)
Department of Housing and Urban Development ........ 4,310 4,677 3,301 (1,376)
Department of JUSLICE ....ieevrrvansresecnncesisensnnenannaissen 1,442 4,339 2,231 (2,108)
Department Of Labor c..eeeeeeciireriniueerenneicsassseneerinen: 8,843 10,849 5,944 (4,905)
Department of the Treasury ........ccoveeessssiccnsensuannnnan: - 61 61 -
Department of Transportation .........ccossssssssssssaennen 24,000 24,472 21,155 (3,317)
Environmental Protection AZency ...ceceersveerersasicasusnss - 400 17 (383)
Office of National Drug Controf Policy ........cccuuueriinne -~ 2,399 2,014 (385)
Total Federal Grants ......coueeessvsermenrsecsranererenneencsens 44,025 77,600 44,855 (32,745)
STATE GRANTS:
Other State AZENCIES ....cvveiievrrernemurrsereeersrrarissssisaas - 207 72 (135)
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL .......cceeuverenee 44,025 77,807 44,927 (32,880)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
REHABILITATION LOAN FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

With Treasury ...coooeeeeerennsereeineennnes

Receivable:

TOUAl ASSCES «vvereneronssrensesersensrorssscrassassresssasssssssnssnsssassasssnsssasssasses

LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCE

Liability:

Deferred FEVENUE evveererersresnsrvrreressocssssssasssnissnsansvansssessassasssansnasennasranns

Total LIabiliy veveeeeceenmmmeeisenerrerieeerremmemmmmeenriisiiinmiecesnnemmmimmesnmsssssn

Fund Balance:

Reserved for encumbrances ............
Total Fund Balance ......ccereuvnn

Total Liability and Fund Balance

(Amounts in thousands)

......................................................

------------------------------------------------------

......................................................

......................................................

----------------------------------------------------
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2007 2006
4,708 3,730
10,294 10,887
15,002 14,617
10,294 11,700
10,294 11,700
4,708 2,917
4,708 2,917
15,002 14,617




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

REHABILITATION LOAN FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Miscellaneous:
INLETESE vvvvevreerrrernrererececeesrnnersesessesrsrasroraronsasersras $ 201 $ 201 $ 221 $ 20
OLhEL .reeeiiieereeeeeeneccrreerencerenescaserenrersnssssasassans 1,848 3,548 3,251 (297)
Total REVENUES ....vrveennrereranserirnarnsssenanssansvene 2,049 3,749 3,472 (277)
Expenditure:
Current:
Human services:
COMMUNILY SEIVICES vevveeeermmerareeeriseresorsisnsnsessren: 1,816 3,516 3,472 44
Total Expenditure .......ocoveereniieenenssinmensaienennes 1,816 3,516 3,472 44
Revenues over Expenditure .......cccccevvrenrinsrenieicnnaees 233 233 - (233)
Other Financing Source:
Transfer in:
Other - Budget and Fiscal Services ......ccovcsscerererecnes 500 500 - (500)
Revenues and Other Source over Expenditure........... 733 733 - (733)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... -- - -- -~
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZELary Basis) veceeeevveeeerreverrnnneesesrecsessrrassrneansanss $ 733 $ 733 - $ (733)
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .......cccicevivvenrieennreane 3,062
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .......cc.cceeeuee (1,271)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ......cccoveennrean (1,791)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basis) wuevveeereensiirenineeeesisesmnnsssasssrssssransscens -
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ......ccoereenicrrennnn. 4,708
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ..c.coevcrerracnnnnnnne $ 4,708
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

REHABILITATION LOAN FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Final Variance

Orriginal Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEQUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:

INVESEIMENLS vvveveveerrerrereerernnsrnnessaesensnsensronnsssssssnes $ 200 $ 200 $ 183 $ (17)

Other SOUICES ...vuvvrrevernermserassinsiansrasssssecassrassanssns 1 1 38 37
TOtal INLETESE vvvrernrrerrencerrnssrnererssisnssscreasasensnonsas 201 201 221 20

OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:
Sundry Refunds .....ccceeveeemmesinricmncrmrmsesseneennsnennens - - 95 95
Repayments of Department of Housing

and Community Development Loans:

o511 To 1 | PR PTUR 1,750 3,450 3,090 (360)
INEETESE vevvernrrernsirrnnsrenreseraseesassensessesarsssasssssnnass 97 97 65 (32)
Late Charge ..vveeveeverremmerernssnencacsrassscsresennssnasnss 1 1 1 -~
Total Other Miscellaneous ......cccorruerecisnnrnnseenersens 1,848 3,548 3,251 (297)
TOTAL REVENUES .....coveimerermenrinncsnensescanasannse 2,049 3,749 3,472 (277)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE

TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:

Other Transfer -

Community Development Fund ........cccovreerireaverennes 500 500 - (500)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE .............. 500 500 - (500)
TOTAL HOUSING AND COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT REHABILITATION
LOAN FUND ...cciiirrinirennerenrensecrcssisensssnnssesns $ 2,549 $ 4,249 $ 3,472 $ (777)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PAUAHI PROJECT EXPENDITURES, HAWAII R-15 FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WILH TT@ASUIY .evvuvreeeeiirereenrunseeenssessssssssessssrssatnsaenssssssannssssssssssassssons $ 910 $ 866
TOUAl ASSEL ..evecevererraererensoeseesssntssssasssssnsessnesssersosasasssanessrssssnnaanas $ 910 $ 866
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Unreserved - UNAESIZNALEd veverevereererranersirsersassssassesssrsersssassaseseranarssasenss $ 910 $ 866
Total Fund Balance ........ccoorervevreninisniinnniinnenmmnissnssenienennn. 910 866
Total FUNA BalanCe .....cccceeeeereronersisinissnensireissniersremsintesesanssssaceses $ 910 $ 866
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PAUAHI PROJECT EXPENDITURES, HAWAII R-15 FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget : Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
INLETESE «evvereeriereesieerereessnreossssseecssnnseessnresseesnnsens $ - $ 44 $ 44
Total REVENUE ...ceevvveeerennncerermnneinreeeernernenennes - 44 44
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... - 866 866
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance ~ June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ......ccoeeceeereencannesernnsancnesrenossonossens $ - 910 $ 210
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .......ccccevmeerernnrnnncinns -
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ........ccc.cu.... -
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ......ceccecvannens , --
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP BaSIS) «evveererrrassnnrencrreessosraassensensssnsensarsassns 210
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....cccceeeerrenannnns -~
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ......cccevveerreennnnn. $ 910
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PAUAHI PROJECT EXPENDITURES, HAWAII R-15 FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESHINIENTS vvvvvenrrvenneeeernnnerssenesssersansssessasesssnnnsas $ - $ 44 $ 44
TOTAL PAUAHI PROJECT EXPENDITURES,
HAWAII R-15 FUND REVENUE ................. $ - $ 44 $ 44
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

SECTION 8 CONTRACT FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIEH TIEASUIY vvevvierunrererersrererernnscesansreseesssnnssesesssssssssennsenesssesennnsasseraens $ 3,428 $ 6,646
Receivables:
Accounts (net of allowance for uncollectibles) ....c..ovvevierrrrriiiiiiiiiinnnin. 465 427
OGNS vuvereeeenrenrenrresssssssssasssassassassassesassnsrasseasasnsssusssnsasassnsasssascassussanses: 2,964 2,964
INtergovernMENtal ...cuiiieieiessesssennrenreriricsersnumnnereasssssssstsssesssssasssseessnen: 2,561 -
TOLAl ASSELS vevvvererrnnreereunssaresseevernensssssusssnrssssssssnsassssssernsssnsannenssss $ 9,418 $ 10,037
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNLS PAYADIE .vveverrrernnerressrrerisessosnesessstreissssnsassassanseronsannessssssssasss $ 108 $ 127
DefeITed FEVENUE .ceuuverrenercrrenrarersrressersssssssssssessannsssssassassssnrnasnesnsusssnsans 3,738 3,321
TOLAl LIabIlIIES ..evvveversrnrereererrarnnsssessssosnnsssesssessierenennssnssnssesssssenas 3,846 3,518
Fund Balance:
Reserved for encumbrances .......cooveeeceenneens vesersesesssersarternrsrnessennsesanines 3,375 6,587
Unreserved - Undesignated ......cooevirememecnsiciierirermeessnisiniieessnensiuersssasssssesss 2,197 (68)
Total Fund Balance ....ccoccivverccinenssinieencisisnnsanenes reeerereereransearenrenne 5,572 6,519
Total Liabilities and FUnd Balance .......cccceeeeerimrnnincnecericcsissonsenneresans $ 9,418 $ 10,037
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

SECTION 8 CONTRACT FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)

Actual on Final Variance
Orriginal Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental ......c.cceeceececiereverreeisessennnnsnsnsnnene: $ 36,305 $ 38,544 $ 38,191 $ (353)
Miscellaneous:
INTErESt ceiviiieniiiriiiirercirerrerarcreereeerraessnareserocerenne - - 283 283
(01 1= SRS - - 90 20
Total REVENUES ......ccecneeerirerririrennensnsensernnennen 36,305 38,544 38,564 20
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services .....c.ccecrrrreruecerearenneranes 185 185 174 11
Information TeChNOIOZY ....cvcevererrerecerernreisnrreeneens 124 163 158 5
Total General SOVEIMMENE ..veevvrenrrerenseseereenanens 309 348 332 16
Human services:
CoOmMUNIty SEIVICES ....uvvvsevsiiirressereasarersscarsnnnnens 35,996 38,196 35,969 2,227
Total EXpenditures .......cceerernncernennersenenannsrnens 36,305 38,544 36,301 2,243
Revenues over EXpenditlres .......cccveuceeenrrensersnnesene - - 2,263 2,263
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... - -- (68) (68)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZELArY BasiS) ....eeevveeenreernernnsemssennessssssensssssvonoss $ - $ - 2,195 $ 2,195
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .........ceveuueirrieennienenn. 470
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ..........c.ee.n. (3,680)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances ..........eceuunnn. 3,212
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basis) .icvvirierenrerrrennerinnerenesssiermensssnssennes 2,197
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ......cccceevevnnrinnnns 3,375
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ......c.ceereeeerennnnn
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
SECTION 8 CONTRACT FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

Source of Revenues

INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
Section 8 Grants:

Moderate Rehabilitation Program, (001) ..........
Existing Housing Voucher Program ..................
Moderate Rehabilitation Program, (002) ..........
Mainstream Voucher ......evvervirrmrmneesnnnsssecens

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL ...........

MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:

INVESLMENLS ...veeeireneirnrnnerresisressceencrserersnsernens

OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:

Rental for Use of Land........ccovuvrvrereneeniennenense

Other:

Lol 4 1Y 11 S

TOTAL HOUSING AND COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT SECTION 8

CONTRACT FUND REVENUES..............

(Amounts in thousands)

--------

Final Variance

........

.......

.......

Original Final Favorable

Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable)

....... $ 60 60 $ ‘154 $ 94
....... 36,145 38,184 36,840 (1,344)
....... 100 100 - (100)

- 200 1,197 997
36,305 38,544 38,191 (353)

- - 278 278

- - 5 5

- - 283 283

- - 35 35

- - 55 55

- - 90 90

-- - 373 373

....... $ 36,305 38,544 $ 38,564 $ 20
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LEASEHOLD CONVERSION FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIh TE@ASUIY +rvevveevvncrrverensercansencoreectenmmmerssssesisassossanssesnemenrinarseneesansies $ 468 $ 526
TOtAl ASSEL ..vvvererreericirsisnccesisssisisnensnrossssnssranseseresssssnnssnarsssansannes $ 468 $ 526
LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCE
Liability:
DefErTed FEVEINUE .cveveereerererererrercrsessssessssesssnnnsssassssnsesarnsesasnenssstosssnss $ 235 $ 285
Total LIability vveceeerrecsnsnceesnssssssscneneerisrsssnrneeenersssasisseessnssssssssannrres 235 285
Fund Balance:
Unreserved ~ UNdesigNated ......c.ccereerecmnirimniirresiesenserneirienssraescssracsnnsrsnes 233 241
Total FUnd Balance .......cveeecssussnsnnsssseecesineninenermmmimmmminsninisiesesenen 233 241
Total Liability and Fund Balance ........c..eccvisesncrersnsnenninnnsseneresannsense $ 468 $ 526
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LEASEHOLD CONVERSION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
: BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)

Revenue:
Miscellaneous:

11 17) (=1 RO

Expenditure:
Current:
Human services:

Community Services ......ccccererrrenerreererenceenans
Total EXpenditlre ........cccceeremeerenuecesenercancreens
Revenue under Expenditure .........cceevevnireassnenne

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ....

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(Budgetary Basis) ....c.ceeeeveerenierernieneenrenesraecnsnes

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above .......cccocieiiniiiannnn
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .....ccc.....
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ......cccc.e...

Unreserved -~ Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP BaSis) ..coceinrnerrernnrerrenenssssrensersrserensssecns
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ...cccoeerernnenee

Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ........ccvveernen

.....

.....

.....

.....

.....

-----

-----

------
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Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
- 13 $ 13
- 13 13
25 21 4
25 21 4
(25) (8) 17
292 241 (51)
267 233 $ (34)
233
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LEASEHOLD CONVERSION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESLIMENLS +eeveeeeeeerererseersonassnesrassarsssssssssesssssssane $ - $ 13 $ 13
TOTAL LEASEHOLD CONVERSION FUND
REVENUE ..ocoviverennrrrererrenseeeessnscessasssensnen $ - $ 13 $ 13
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ASSETS

Cash and investments:

With Treasury ...cocvecrinneesenninccrecenenns

Due from other fund:

Federal Grants Fund .........cooeeeeirnnnenee
Inventories - Municipal Stores ......ccccoveene

Total ASSEtS v..vevrenreerecennsomerosiennss

LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCES

Liability:

Accounts payable .......ccceveiirininnirenenns

Total Liability ....ceeereeriannnncccninnnnaes

Fund Balances:

Unreserved - undesignated ........ccceauen.

Total Fund Balances ......cc.ccesereneane

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

REVOLVING FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007

30, 2006

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE
(Amounts in thousands)
Housing and
Improvement Community Municipal
Development Stores
Revolving Revolving Totals
Fund Fund 2007 2006
$ 165 $ 151 $ 1,826 $ 1,655
59 - 59 219
- 20 20 23
$ 224 $ 171 $ 1,905 $ 1,897
$ - $ 3 $ 3 $ 3
-~ 3 3 3
224 168 1,902 1,894
224 168 1,902 1,894
$ 224 $ 171 $ 1,905 $ 1,897

Total Liability and Fund Balances ....
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

REVOLVING FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

Housing and

Improvement Community Municipal
District Development Stores
Revolving Revolving Revolving Totals
Fund Fund Fund 2007 2006
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
(0711 1-) SRR $ - $ - $ 28 $ 28 $ 35
Total Revenue .....coeeecenrensrnnsacnneens - - 28 28 35
Expenditure:
Current:
General government .....coceereeeesereenns 1 - 19 20 33
Total Expenditure .....c.cccoceeciearnnennns 1 -- 19 20 33
Revenue over (under) Expenditure .... (1) I 9 8 2
Fund Balances - July 1 .....cccevinrrrennenene 1,511 224 159 1,894 1,892
Fund Balances - June 30 ...cccoveeininvnenne $ 1,510 $ 224 $ 168 $ 1,902 $ 1,894
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND AND INTEREST REDEMPTION FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIth TI@ASUIY ..eiiciieereirrenirsesrererevensenssersessersessssesssssssseserssarssssnsssssrsennne $ 323 $ 279
Due from other fund:
GeNeral FUN ..vuceneeeriicricricierirsiesesessssssorsnvsssssssssssssssssesaseasesssssssnsassases -- 44
TOLAl ASSELS 1ivvveeriereerenernuverseererserarneusnsanssecssssoesrsrnanssesereassannnnsnns $ 323 $ 323
LIABILITIES
Liabilities:
Interest payable = MAUFed ......coiveeeeevernieeirreeenrrenrsnesieniseeessrnsssssssssereene $ 139 $ 139
Bonds payable - Matured ..........oiiemeemeeesiccnnnienennmenneissesesrenssnsnnsnsessensenn: 184 184
Total LIabilities ..vcevvrrrnerrrrereenennreresiererreressunessesssrrermmsessessonsasnssseens $ 323 $ 323
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND AND INTEREST REDEMPTION FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
Expenditures:
Tax exempt commercial paper:
Principal FEtireMENT ..vveveveeerrieiireereeeeeesssssecsossssrvesrenesssssssssasassssasansassss $ 2,700 $ 153,200
INLEreSt ChAIZES «.vevreeneeerrrenerenernsensonsessensernsesassareressoasssnrensensssnnnnnnsreses 2,864 2,628
General obligation bonds:
Bond principal Fetir€MENL ......ccvvrereneeerransecsrrsacsrarsansossconsernsesssassaressussns 99,409 94,474
INtErest ChAIZES .iceuerenrirrenerrenseencecrnnrinnnnsereescrnnsssssasarsessssnrassssssassssasss 100,829 86,817
Total EXPenditUures ......cccoecemmrereneirarcriumiensesssissssssorssrsesssssersasssonsssans 205,802 337,119
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of refunding bonds ......cveevemcriceinciiiiiciiinies s e ena - 387,324
BONd DremiUM ..icuerermecirunsiencierecsssesecrssiirassosnnsstmssessseiscessserasssnessassssss - 17,054
BONd diSCOUNL ...evvviverierernnrencrnnrrariensssnseessenssrssernsssaessnsesssansrnnsrnnvenssenes - (115)
Transfers from other funds:
General Fund - Principal «...cceeviiviivimniinimcnimnnseesnneeen 102,109 94,674
General FUNA - INLEIESt ..ouueveniircniinescieesisnsnnisiaensrrassrmaseriassssassraniassances 103,693 81,182
Payment of refunded bonds ......cccceeiiniiinnnnincniniciiiiiieiseceinienmnnennne. - (243,000)
Total Other Financing Sources (USES) .....ccccrrrneeenesersnscenrssnsssrensrenasnen 205,802 337,119
Other Financing Sources over Expenditures and Other Uses .......ccceuueeinnannne - -
Fund Balances - JUIY T co..ivireiiiiimmnniniimmiimsssiiessiesncersamsssisasiiesnes - -
Fund Balances - JUNE 30 ...cvevevrereerereeerereerrrscrnnrrereserssnssessnseesessssasssrneesssas $ - $ -
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOND AND INTEREST REDEMPTION FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WD TTRASUIY +uvvrerevrneresesonsessevssssensesssrsssssssssssasssnssnsssssssasssssensensanssnsas $ 1,027 $ 1,002
Receivables:
Special assesSMeNts = CUITENE v.ccvuirereisninnisisnnsnissssneiessosasssasssnennissssasssssanss 127 127
Special assessments - deferred ......ccoevverirrmriieiiinerisrcsernccerenesnnsisnssceennses 11 343
TOLA] ASSELS crvemrerrsierreeersassssssarsseresessssssssersesssssnssesssssesassrsssansnsnes $ 1,165 ~ § 1,472
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Interest payable - MAtUred .....cccoeceeiiieinencienirsiiciniiirnsiencresieenracrsnirssanen $ 4 $ 4
Bonds payable - matured ......ccccvevrieesiiniiiiniininsiecisnnsernans. ceressenessnaenes 5 5
Due to other fund:
Capital Projects FUNd ......ccccevimiiiiiiiiniinicininircessnsiss s ssensn, 60 68
Deferred reVenUE .......ceeeveciermerrnterremricnmirerussssuestinessreoissssssssosssessssensssss 11 343
Total LIabilities «.eeecverereirarienciociiocciiniinsssessnnsrnsicsssmssresesesssessesssonses 80 420
Fund Balance:
Reserved for debt service ......oviviiiiniiiiniriniiiniiiieiiseimnenmen e 1,085 1,052
Total Fund Balance ......cuciveinienininanininninieniens s 1,085 1,052
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ........ececrececiinnninseriinsssrssensseneersnas $ 1,165 $ 1,472
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOND AND INTEREST REDEMPTION FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
Revenues:
SPECIal ASSESSIMENLS «eevrrssresssrssserssessrsssrsssssessansssssssnsessnssnsasaesssssssssssacsans $ 354 $ 387
Miscellaneous:
INEEIESE vuveerennraseseessnnsensssnssensssnrsensessssssssnssssssssessasanssssssansansasnossorsnse 35 60
ORI creverrerrrrrrmreienrerssssssssusrsecrnssserssassessrasanessasssssssassanssnsennesssrsstssens 4 7
TOLAl ROVENUES ...eurevervrnerenerersensresessassrssrossessaresrasseassansrarstasmsnsssessses 393 454
Expenditures:
Special assessment bonds:
Bond principal retirement 290 355
INLErest CHATZES vvvverreerrssserrsnmresensssssesrsrsnesensrenssssiiserssassssssiansnsasenaansses 10 32
Total EXPEenditUres ....ocovvsverrriesessssnnenncercersrssnnenssssssssssssarsonssssssssssnss 300 387
Revenues over EXPenditlres .......ceveviisiesierernneenennnssseesieacsusenonsssnsannsnsenne 93 67
Other Financing Use:
Transfers to other fund:
Capital Projects FUNd .........coiveermmnrmeineseisniniiemmnnmnesiesse e (60) (68)
Revenues over (under) Expenditures and Other Use ........ccovieeicieineesaveeeas 33 (1
Fund Balances = JUIY 1 .uevceerirreeremnmiiiirinianinsesneceninisimseeanssonissiosenneasssnses 1,052 1,053
Fund Balances - JUNE 30 .....cuereercescersonerennersssesarassasnasensnsssssasssssnssssesssanes $ 1,085 $ 1,052
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

WIth TTEASUTY eecrrucrnercnvrnecnsrrencensesnnsaosensssssrmsennnssossoacenssenssanssnnsssosseses

Due from other funds:

General FUNA ...coeeiviinireecrnnemiireerreiecnremesrnsronesnrmensiseriasssssserssasssnsssnnse
Solid Waste Special FUNd ......ccveenrmeiiiriccicinrcicinscsnnessnrsresnnsssnssesessans

TOLA] ASSELS vuverrrrereruersernsresesssesesnssesrasnssssssssacesessssossrssasansnnssnssans

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts Payable .....cccvirerieniriiiininiininiinisiniesiiniiieaiiresstisinarasersesnne

Due to other fund:

SeWer FUNA ...coivireimivirnieirrireiernesnressssntessssssntonsasessssesssnnsnsnssssusneranass

Total LIaDIlitIES «ouvvveereereirereerrerrersermermnsascansessesnessosesssossessssasansanson

Fund Balance:

Reserved fOr ENCUMDIANCES ....cvevveenrrrnrenncanrrecreassarsiseesssssrsrsessassenssneseens
Unreserved - undesignated .....cccevveeerenrernnisieniiimrsirnesnrsnsrsssressssrsssrssss

Total FUNd BalanCe .uuvueeeecrecernrmrenesrennsrncsrascescrsscecssencrassrssssansnness

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

(Amounts in thousands)

------------------------------------------
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2007 2006

$ 15558 $ 30,495
- 3

2,143 177

$ 17,701 $ 30,675
$ 8,864 % 5,993
3,232 3,584
12,096 9,577
228,071 217,618
(222,466) (196,520)
5,605 21,098
¢ 17,701 $ 30,675




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
Revenues:
Miscellaneous:
INEEIESE 1uvvvevrvenmenemnrnsrssereecennssensassessesssnnrsssassssssannnssssssessansssnsensmensnsens $ 605 $ -
OLRET cuuiveieicnerinneieenesssnnseosaseenestanserannsesssssansssesesssanssseasssnsssassssssoners - 40
TOLal REVENUES 1veirvreiiarerasacinnierninsismssessstmnsssssesssnsssenasaresseesrseseanes 605 40
Expenditures:
Capital outlay:
General QOVEIMIMENL «..vuuvereeererrrenssssssrsssssseassorssssssssersnsssesasasssssnnanneseses 24,906 15,815
PUDIIC SAfELY «veeriereenirreneiiancnmnsienessrmsmremsssiasisessirmorsersassseasisnsssssasersanen: 19,428 19,053
Highways and Streets ......ccemveemuriiiirecernminniiscisinreesinmmsnesssesseesecnnansanans 1,919 4,864
CUIUTE-TECTEALION .vvveurenereeeesiereruncessrsnnsensrssssssssasssnssrnsssnssssesssssasssnsssas 25,850 27,484
Total EXPenditures ...ccoeiieeuirsriceasienmmnsiesrermsessimmnesresnasnissseassiencases 72,103 67,216
Revenues under EXpenditures .....c.cicvisiennnnsisrmenssisimsaesseesnassinmmenssiceanaes (71,498) (67,176)
Other Financing Sources:
Sales Of CaPItal ASSELS «vvvveerrremmnrisersrrerrmuesssssmsiermerensnisisiecisesessseosssssssennse 5 -
Issuance of tax exempt COMMErcial PAPET ..ccvvvserreensirirressiseessnnsoenrenssiseenas 56,000 83,022
Total Other FiNancing SOUICES ...ooevvrreermmeersiscerirmmmrmenssissiscessraresenens 56,005 83,022
Revenues and Other Sources over (under) Expenditures ........c.cceessrennsianne (15,493) 15,846
Fund Balance = JUIY 1 coeeceeieiiriiirecrenecriescncesensasstinsisrasssssnssresssrenessenssss 21,098 5,252
Fund Balance = JUNE 30 ...coveveerrrceirernererennseocerrerensnmsnssrssessssnescsenssnssssssssen $ 5,605 $ 21,098
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WILh TTEASUIY +vvsvenrerenvsnnsensnsansssnsosssssnssrsssassssssassnersaasannssnsssessarnsceniesses $ 17,746 $ 34,537
Total ASSEL ..cvveverenreerressssssnsanens eeressteseessssssssnaaeeereesiraneresasiesessrans $ 17,746 $ 34,537
LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCE
Liability:
ACCOUNLS PAYADIE «vveervereraeareeesersssnisseissiesasennenssessssesssosnsssasssnnsssnassaneas $ 6,507 $ 2,903
TOtal LIADILY vveeiverennreneernenericssssssensersisssssnnnssssessssssssssassessassanasens 6,507 2,903
Fund Balance:
Reserved for enCUMDBIANCES ... cvirrmveressnssisserssesiennurssesressssstissessiaanssnaans 193,285 174,368
Unreserved - undesignated ........c.cccecennees reeeeesssesssssssessrrsrsstnrrrennnanensnnes (182,046) (142,734)
Total FUN BAlance ...e..vveeevvereemnrerciensseneseanssssesssnsesssssserassissesssasess 11,239 31,634
Total Liability and Fund Balance .....ccceeeceecenneninriensiineennesenscsscsasnens $ 17,746 $ 34,537
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
Expenditures:
Capital outlay:
General GOVEIMMENL vucvvvvrervenenneerrerrerrrerseeeerereereecereerenresrmseseeermeneresmnen $ 896 $ 383
PUDIIC SAfELY ..cvrrrenreierrenerremusrerrsnueserernnssenreessrsrsessssassnssssesssessasennsnn. 4,242 4,437
Highways and SIFEELS .......ceeuvirrrruerrerreeeierrrernesseeerensseesasssserssssserssnserres 39,196 39,442
CUltUrE-TECTRAtION 1uviveeuirerrennirinrnsessecenssserersennesrasenssernassesssansssersansesens - 84
Utilities Or Other ENEIPIISES v.vvveeererrrerrervirernsrertareresrerserseseessrasessarssanvas 14,061 7,112
Total EXPenditures ...uuveeiiveiceriininieciinmmseiiemeriessessssisnsnserissnsassssanss 58,395 51,458
Other Financing Source:
Issuance of tax exempt commercial PAPET .....cceurerirvercrierersesicrssnsisnnnssssens 38,000 85,000
Total Other Financing SOUICE .......cvevmmmmirmremniirrenniireeneecirennsiienenaes 38,000 85,000
Other Source over (under) EXpenditlres .......ccevevverirenicrsersnanssnersarnessinee (20,395) 33,542
Fund Balance - JUIY T couciieeirieeciinniirncnirnnernnsscnnesenescreascrssscanssssansesnascannns 31,634 (1,908)
Fund Balance = JUNE 30 ..cevveeeererevsserrereeererenssssmssssarsassssssssereesessnssssssnssense $ 11,239 $ 31,634
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
FEDERAL GRANTS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

With Treasury ...ccovviverrccescassensessanes

Receivables:

TOLAL ASSELS vuverenseeeerrnsrssrnensenarassnenassssonsassssssssssssssssssssnssassnssnsnas

LlABlLlTlES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts payable ........cccevvenieniirennne
DeferTed FEVENUE ..uvevrerererenrerresmirocreasnersssssunsossssssssassasssssnssnssnsrnsasssosnas

TOLAl LIADIlItIES ..evvernraeerrreeeuercnesnnsenscressossrosssesssnsressensessssaseresranees

Fund Balance:

Reserved for encumbrances ..............
Unreserved - undesignated .....c.c..ouuee

Total FUNd BalanCe ..cveciernnenvrevensenresrirsusissnmmasssisiiscrssesessnrsansanse

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

(Amounts in thousands)

....................................................

----------------------------------------------------

....................................................

....................................................

..................................................
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2007 2006

$ 8,356 $ 8,627
46,006 45,767
3,598 1,319

$ 57,960 $ 55,713
$ 4,113 $ 1,334
47,060 46,188
51,173 47,522
91,976 90,604

(85,189) (82,413)

6,787 8,191

$ 57,960 $ 55,713




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
Revenue:
INEErZOVEINMENTAl .vevererenennererrneeeranesereersaasessssessseesssaresssnsrsransesnsansasanes: $ 39,102 $ 15,197
TOtal REVENUE ...evvevreeeecmeniireasssiimrensissmeessrersssesessaanansessisassssssenneass 39,102 15,197
Expenditures:
Capital outlay:
General SOVEIMIMENL c.cvvviviirrererrereesrersasnmnnmmemmmmmeemsesestsemeestsmesmasassaseses 67 1,092
PUDIIC SAfELY vvvvvevreeraeereemsensesserirenrmeesmniinnsessssesmmnssnsssisssssassssssssensssssine: 2,150 1,567
Highways and SLIEELS .....vevrisrvrrecisessnirecinnneressississsnssesssananssssnnasasasasse 4,003 1,381
HUMAN SEIVICES 1eveerrrrescerarernsscanssrsessssssssssesssuosssasrasnnsstssesssassscassssavasss 3,093 7,298
CUILUrE-TECTEALION tevvrevrrrrrscreererrnsesnnssrmsesssnssressesssnsssasssasaessrsosssasssansans - 18
Utilities Or other eNtErPriSES ..u.verrrecsrerennsacrnranterisnmasassscaasistsnnnisssnrennan 31,251 3,185
Total EXPENditUres «.cueeeesessssssseessnssssosssnnnnaurennasssusesssiensmmassnnnmnnaceas 40,564 14,541
Revenue under EXPendItures ...coceeescnssesisrersisssmmsisisessrsnnmarnassessssssssssanes : (1,462) 656
Other Financing Source:
Transfer from other fund:
Community Development FUnd .....ccuveeciiiivinnimmimmmnsie 58 63
Total Other FINancing SOUICE ..eeevierrersisrirniassermmiiaaremmesisesseniseneasnes 58 63
Revenue and Other Source over (under) Expenditures ......ccocemrenarrenineeenne (1,404) 719
Fund Balance = JUIY 1 .eceeiereenriniirevnmussiinienissseanerssssssssinsmnaasssssssassesnacees 8,191 7,472
Fund Balance = JUNE 30 .ccccvreereirervennrieisssanessssssnsserssseesnssnrsssssssnsensossnsnenns $ 6,787 $ 8,191
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ASSETS

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006

(Amounts in thousands)

Cash and investments:

With Treasury
Due from other

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

fund:

Improvement District Bond and Interest Redemption FUund .oeveeeecrennveecenncenn

TOA] ASSELS «eevvrrrnrersusrossssrsassensssrssssssssassessrsrassansesssassessesessesessens .

LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCE

Liability:

ACCOUNLS PAYADIE weverrerssrssrensmenneinressisaneensmssisiesenassenssasessenseasnesssasasannes

TOtal LIADIlIEY veeeeereserrsssssenneerersesosnntssierssssnniiensetsesssssonsrresnnsnsssanns

Fund Balance:

Reserved for enCUMDIANCeS .....ccoeviveiirmmeeressinariiimistnsmisarsaesransioassrses
Unreserved - UndesigNated .......coceeresinsessnennesnsnssnsssnressissssissnnntasnineees

Total Fund Balance ......coovrencervranvenass eeerereensesrirausrtorerenrerrararnabtats

Total Liability and Fund Balance ....e..cecceniiinniieiiieeieimmnniie.
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2007 2006
$ 21,311 25,515
60 68
$ 21,371 25,583
$ 84 566
84 566
18,411 13,767
2,876 11,250
21,287 25,017
$ 21,371 25,583




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
OhET vuvveeeneereessmsssesesnsssesnsnssesseesarnsssssssssssnsssessansssasisssasssstanssnensannnsns $ 160 $ 4,200
TOLA] REVEINUE «vevurernrrrnereeseerenersnnssssssessossanssassstesssssassrassssssansssassas 160 4,200
Expenditures:
Capital outlay:
Highways and SLrEELS ....vevessienssesansssnesssssrssssansssinissnnssasenssssssassnsnssassns 45 276
SANILALION «evvererrrensesseeessssssssssrsasssssassssassssnasanasssssssasssanassasansessssssusssses 4,068 1,874
CUIUIE-TECTEALION «1rvercrrusrrvnerreenaesessssrsssssssernssrsassssssssansessnonsrrasersnsaraas 1,627 1,464
Total EXPendILUIES vocrevveeeesssrnersrssnesssassnsercsssnnsrasernsesessasensssannanaes 5,740 3,614
Revenue over (under) EXpenditures ...........coviinviviississnnnncsiiininsniennnee. (5,580) 586
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers from other funds:
BikeWay FUNM .cocvrverrensermmmsiineinenninmnssssisemminnnessnianessessssnssssanesssaanse 6,219 447
Parks and Playgrounds FUNd .....c.ciueeensceeeesmsisiienionuememmensiscie, 2,050 486
Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve FUNd ....cccciereiieiniiniinninniniocsiniineniinns. - 425
Improvement District Bond and Interest Redemption FUund .ooeecevvesnnenininnns 60 68
Transfers to other funds:
BIKEWAY FUNM .vvrrereeiiinniiineirinaisineesssneissnnscsssenassatssssnessnrsssansssansines: (421) (123)
Parks and Playgrounds FUnd .......cceeerciiiiiisnnnnneniiiincnessseie (494) (805)
SEWET FUNM «1eevvvrenereennnsirrrrsnresssssssssssssssmesanssssertsassssraressssanarassannsssanes (5,139) -
Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve FUNd .....eecoieiiiiiiiiiiininanininnnecinineeee. (425) -
Total Other Financing Sources (LISes) ...eeevereisinacnermrnmaniensisenninncsceenn: 1,850 498
Revenue and Other Sources
over (under) Expenditures and Other USes .....ccoovveernimmmiiciissiinsicissunen, (3,730) 1,084
Fund Balance - JUIY 1 ceeevcecirienrennerrsncnnnnntnnsscessssssnnsssanenissssiesasisssissenes 25,017 23,933
Fund Balance - JUNE 30 ..coieiimrisinissiierrnemnsnnsesssnmssinsesesnesssntincsssossenesasss $ 21,287 $ 25,017
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

TRANSIT FUND

(CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT ACCOUNT)
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2007

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2006

(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
Wit TEASUIY «vvrevererereserssesssessansanesnssssentssssssnssnemnassasassossssisntssssssasse $ 11,886 -
Due from other fund:
GENETal FUNG «evvveverireessssvmnseeseressissssssssnssesassssssenmasstisassssnssnsnsssssssrannens 35,646 -
TOLA] ASSEIS corevrrreessusnsensssanerssssssnssressannnsassstsessssanseasssssasissannusecass $ 47,532 -
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Reserved fOr eNCUMDIANCES ..vecerieseesssnrrrnesssassensssnssaniensssssasssassnnisinasnsases $ 11,227 -
Unreserved - UNAESIZNAtEd «..occveivvsrnrarasmnorseressresninininnnisssrissisnesnasasisess 36,305 -
Total FUNd BalanCe «.eeeeeieecerrersueessssssnnerrassssssssssnnssonsssissssnsssssessens $ 47,532 -

213



WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

TRANSIT FUND
(CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT ACCOUNT)

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)

2007 2006
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
TNMEETESE vvveererrennnennsssssceessnarssessassesseranssncsnassssssssssnessnanssnsossrnnsnsnansssnsss $ 18 -
TOLA] REVENUE 1evvernererssereeserernseernessscsssrsnsssavasaanssnsssrsnssssasssasansvane 18 --
Expenditure:
Capital outlay:
Utilities Or Other eNterpriSES .oocieverrerueesssrrseerssonionrmasissnsreenismenssssssaneann: 310 -
Total EXPENItUFE ..cecvresermerrrisiinsaserensnssssssnnrmessnissessrennssensnrssssnnes 310 -
Revenue over (under) EXpenditure .......coocvceererereiiianinsnnenccsisninennenanee. (292) -
Other Financing Source:
Transfers from other fund:
GEneTal FUNG ..ooveiiirerersnirrerereeenenssssnsatesssaravasassressssssresssosssssnaassrassees 47,824 -
Total Other FINaNCINg SOUCE ..uevvvveersnmmmsnsmmmmennssiarsressansanenmnsuensssees 47,824 -
Revenue and Other Source over EXpenditure .....cccceeverieecreissrancesnaansenn 47,532 -
Fund Balance - JUIY 1 coceviiiiiirenniinieneemiennecesesinmiiecteiiimessssciteanei. - --
Fund Balance - JUNE 30 ..ececveeiiisiessnererneacnnsesssiasenssssesnssnnaransesssosessssesse $ 47,532 -
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STATISTICAL SECTION
(Unaudited)



STATISTICAL SECTION
(Unaudited)

The information in this section is not covered by the Independent auditors’ Report
but is presented as supplemental data for the benefit of the readers of the
comprehensive annual financial report. The objectives of statistical section
information are to provide financial statement users with additional historical
perspective, context, and detail to assist in using the information in the financial
statements, notes to financial statements, and required supplementary information to
better understand and assess the overall financial health of the City.

CONTENTS: Page
Financial Trends 215

The following Tables 1 to 4 contain trend information to help the
reader understand how the financial performance and well-being of
the City have changed over time.

Revenue Capacity 219

The following Tables 5 to 7 contain trend information to help the
reader assess property tax, the most significant local revenue source
of the City.

Debt Capacity 223

The following Tables 8 to 11 present information to help the reader
assess the affordability of the current levels of outstanding debt of the
City and its ability to issue additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information 227

The following Tables 12 to 14 offer demographic and economic
indicators to help the reader understand the environment within
which the City’s financial activities take place.

Operating Information 230

The following Tables 15 to 16 contain service and infrastructure data
to help the reader understand how the information in the financial
report of the City relates to the services the City provides and the
activities it performs.
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TABLE 2

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FISCAL YEARS 2002-2007
(Amounts in thousands)

(Unaudited)
Fiscal Year
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
Expenses
Governmental activities;
General government. 141,340 $ 148,379 $ 147,206 $ 146,022 $ 145,177 $ 172,695
Pubiic safety............. .. 221,355 264,427 259,067 302,231 300,245 337,052
Highways and Streets.........ccovercvereiiconereseeereeee s 61,245 45,049 19,667 23,263 35,795 39,126
Sanitation.................. 562 648 699 902 3,125 6,742
Human services........ 81,607 74,463 70,165 75,943 79,880 73,725
Culture and recreation.. 75,962 68,323 61,158 81,447 86,197 95,655
Utilities.........c.coe.. R . 48,795 44,261 93,954 65,974 33,579 68,406
Retirement and health benefits.. 93,819 82,684 99,021 110,991 134,657 137,615
Miscellaneous .. 34,153 21,288 29,232 18,445 39,621 4,357
Interest................... . 54943 60,203 64,558 65,525 81,454 79,176
Total governmental activities expenses 813,781 809,725 844,817 891,743 939,730 1,014,549
Business-type activities:
Housing.......... U EU ST 13,319 24,151 16,247 10,418 12,296 12,905
Sewer.......... 112,700 130,186 123,653 131,452 140,242 157,724
Solid Waste. ......... .. 126,807 140,060 136,623 138,443 145,181 153,736
Public Transportation. e e a e 148,231 150,523 150,267 162,429 175,347 184,304
Total business-type activities expenses 401,057 444 920 426,790 442,742 473,066 508,669
Total primary government expenses $ 1,214,838 § 1254645 % 1,271,607 $ 1,334485 & 1412796 § 1,623,218
Program Revenues
Govermnmental activities:
Charges for services:
General QOVEIMMENt...........couveererireeireeevenerneenaeneen $ 70,096 $ 74512 $ 90,126 $ 98,217 $ 113,459 $ 135,587
Public safety............ 9,535 26,239 26,058 31,017 30,502 35,663
Highways and streets.. 90 2,115 2,232 2,236 2,152 2,149
Sanitation............. 2 2 5 36 14 77
18,334 2,208 2,033 2,010 442 636
17,832 19,914 20,012 21,698 21,646 22,128
- 70 - - - - -
Operating grants and contributions............... . 79,500 85,512 93,590 106,383 100,838 104,397
Capital grants and contributions....................ceceevmeveeen. 41,336 33,736 67,675 19,723 35,200 50,078
Total governmental activities program revenues 236,795 244,238 301,731 281,320 304,253 350,715
Business-type activities:
Charges for services:
Housing.......c...c..... . 12,025 18,540 7,948 8,092 8,367 8,306
Sewer...... 113,811 115,773 115,032 118,893 151,200 165,914
Solid Waste......... 76,854 88,429 94,321 96,021 100,452 107,682
Public Transportation..... 32,279 31,776 35,333 41,958 43,502 43,598
Operating grants and contributions . 21,787 21,212 25,093 27,630 23,516 17,840
Capital grants and contributions ...................cccovvveeenee 41,790 24,023 50,565 18,461 4,255 32,704
Total business-type activities program revenues 298,546 299,753 328,292 311,055 331,292 376,044
Total primary government program revenues $ 535,341 $ 543991 $ 630,051. $ 592!375 $ 635545 § 726,759
Net Revenue (Expense)
Govemmental activities. .. $ (576,986) $ (565487) $ (543,086) $ (610,423) $ (635477) $ (663,834)
Business-type activities. .........covvevivieeeiieerreriesrennnenreens (102,511) (145,167) (98.,498) (131,687) (141,774) (132,625)
Total primary government net expense § (679497) § (710,654) $ (641,584) § (742,110) § (777,251) § (796,459)
General Revenues and Other Changes In Net Assets
Governmental activities:
General revenues:
Property taxes. ...........uvvvvrviveeiiriiienieerenereeenronennns $ 381,330 $ 385,107 $ 438,964 $ 497,935 $ 505,041 $ 685,868
24,821 25,171 22,818 29,665 29,815 37,640
46,728 47,156 49,271 51,354 52,385 52,221
24,217 22,104 26,800 28,382 33,450 38,356
7,519 3,099 1,907 4,194 11,621 19,676
31,588 38,771 36,127 39,402 43,269 92,884
11,971 31,781 - 33,271 - -
3,858 - 14,120 7,627 3,940 2,329
(41,356) (32,522) {61,505} {126,374) (135,539} {167,452)
Total governmental activities 490,676 520,667 528,503 565,456 633,982 761,522
Business-type activities:
General revenues:
Investment @amings. ..........coocceevveiiiieir e eccearannn, 18,828 12,981 11,037 10,551 13,473 21,734
Transfers 41,356 32,522 61,505 126,374 135,539 167,452
Total business-type activities 60,184 45,503 72,542 136,925 149,012 189,186
Total primary government $ 550,860 $ 566,170 $ 601,045 § 702!381 3 782!994 § 950!708
Changes In Net Assets
Governmental activities. ................co.oooceeeeeeeeennnn. $ (86,310) $ (44,820) $ (14,583) $ (44,967) $ (1,495) $ 97,688
Business-type activities...............cccoocovvevereecvnneesernn (42,327) (99,664) (25,956) 5,238 7,238 56,561
Total primary government changes in net assets $ (128637) § (144484) § (40539) § (39,799) $ 5743 $ 154249
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TABLE 4
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FISCAL YEARS 1998 - 2007
{Modified accrual basis of accounting)

(Amounts in thousands)

(Unaudited)
Fiscal Year
1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
Revenues:
Taxs-s $ 470,385 § 466,115 $ 461 255 § 448986 $ 477,746 $ 480851 $§ 532,804 § 607,541 $ 705557 $ 815,284
Special assessments 517 537 447 445 440 520 56 419 ag7 354
Licenses and permils, 46,483 46,357 55,157 56,266 56,614 61,220 74,138 85,649 100,938 120,602
Intergovemmental 159,759 130,128 165,189 170,152 145,439 144,482 160,846 159,612 169,515 238,926
Charges for services 146,807 141,828 20,489 20,718 18,482 20,703 22,145 24,346 23,991 24,754
Fines and forfeits 559 456 477 366 460 646 657 391 698 868
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries.......................... 66,446 78,412 97,143 87,264 76,873 78,908 77,676 86,776 78,993 87,113
interest 20,844 16,567 15,098 15,234 10,086 3,646 2,473 4,620 12,506 20,959
Other. 21,963 32,775 28,796 21,663 38,199 31,165 30,710 24,981 28,854 27,403
Total Revenues 933,763 913,175 844,051 821,094 824,339 822,141 921,505 995,335 1,121,439 1,336,463
Expenditures:
Current:
General government 92,734 107,163 101,740 104,720 115,314 115,067 115,975 122,306 128,387 141,459
Public safety. 201,979 197,615 200,782 217,504 224,274 246,108 256,231 277,867 287,592 308,161
Highways and streets 18,072 23,872 14,964 14,976 15,122 13,831 14,964 15,731 17,114 21,000
Sanitation, 92,257 82,569 455 482 491 648 692 734 1,251 2,674
HUMAN SBIVICAS.......ovevievcrientererrcecrccrisesensaeenas 61,505 65,482 61,024 68,986 64,905 52,007 56,994 55,877 57,673 60,883
Cuiture and recreation 53,882 49,674 50,125 55,555 58,410 62,260 59,512 62,971 68,285 71,084
Urban redevelopment and housing........ 2,849 - - - - - - - - -
Utilities or other enterprises 951 9,685 20,580 23,621 23,793 22,557 24,336 29,645 23,330 22917
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits...............c........ 117,300 98,458 61,605 60,158 94,380 82,791 99,126 120,111 134,657 137,615
Other. 16,551 17,005 14,976 15,774 20,377 18,864 22,213 17,481 18,765 22,832
Capital Outlay:
General government 12,354 39,539 78,775 69,276 46,377 32,696 30,554 18,263 17,290 25,869
Public safety. 21,784 24,743 16,357 10,828 16,777 9,802 11,554 17,833 25473 25,824
Highways and streets 14,690 20,049 24,195 42,910 50,940 57,092 34,895 62,237 45,963 45,163
Sanitation, 37,609 33,074 3,678 84 116 196 7 196 1,874 4,068
Human services. - - - 3,222 16,950 23,308 17,636 19,142 22,655 12,978
Culture and recreation.............ec.enseeseearesernines 16,499 18,435 55,380 60,181 101,692 48,924 36,621 44,277 29,050 27 477
Urban redevelopment and housing... 31,544 - - - - - - - -~ -
Utilities or other enterprises 20,320 7,909 19,646 17,213 25,014 21,704 14,388 36,350 10,297 45,622
Debt service:
Principal 90,899 68,501 69,417 147,703 27,728 73,900 258,584 272,856 249,164 102,794
Interast. 92,703 83,280 75,982 77,896 81,205 83,164 80,774 83,825 89,630 103,869
Total Expenditures. 996,482 947,053 869,681 991,089 983,865 964,920 1,135,058 1,257,702 1,229 450 1,180,289
Revenues over (under) Expenditures.................. (62,719) (33,878) (25,630) (169,995) (159,526) (142,779) (213,553) (262,367) (108,011) 156,174
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of general obfigation bonds .................... 100,000 150,000 111,500 150,060 205,015 80,066 258,793 165,313 - -
Issuance of revenue bonds with accrued interest . - 27,345 - - - - - - - -
Issuance of tax exempt commercial paper ............ - - - - - 36,732 99,264 165,800 168,022 94,000
Capital Leases - - - - - - - - - 1,674
Issuance of long-term notes .. 8,727 10,999 6,094 - 1,119 2,781 13 - - -
Issuance of refunding bonds ...........cvceivoreeecnnecns 138,472 614,474 38,500 9,300 90,584 - 275,444 145,077 387,324 -
Bond premium ........ . - - - - - - — 26,501 17,054 -
Bond discount - - - - - - - (14) (115)
Inception of instaliment purchase contracts ....... 1,936 93 86 2,670 - - - - - -
i8suance costs .............ve... . - - (918) - - - - - - -
Payment of refunded bonds .. (138,472)  (614,474) (43,500) (9,300) (90,584) - (275,444) (145,077) (243,000)
Sales of capital assets 7,424 10,189 18,006 283 532 887 10,820 36,369 640 430
Transfers in 349,347 277,672 230,941 221,828 211,909 238,353 274,723 254,927 268,137 377,590
Transfers out (402,481) (321,659) (348,236) (288,503) (253,265) (266,021) (391,513) (381,301) (403,676) (545,042)
Transfers to component unit... - - - - - - - - - -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)................. 64,953 154,639 12,473 86,338 165,310 92,798 252,100 267,695 194 386 (71,348)
Net change in fund balances..............cceornene.. $ 2234 $§ 120761 $ (13,157} § 183l6572 $ 5784 $ (49,9_812‘ $ 38i547 $ 5228 § 86,375 $ B4,i£§_
Debt service as a percentage of
nencapital expenditures 21.8% 18.9% 21.6% 2B.7% 15.0% 204% 34.3% 33.7% 31.5% 20.8%
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TABLE 5

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
REAL PROPERTY ASSESSED VALUES BY CLASSIFICATION AND TAX RATES

FISCAL YEARS 1998 - 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

(Unaudited)
(Page 1 of 2)
Value of Building Value of Land Value of
Fiscal Net Taxable Tax Rates Net Taxable Tax Rates Net Taxable
Year Class of Property Building Per $1,000 Land Per $1,000 Real Property
1998 Improved Residential .............. $ 8,654,984 $ 392 $ 31,966,315 $ 3.12 $ 40,621,209
Unimproved Residential . 40,156 3.92 917,495 3.92 957,651
Apartment ............c.c.coeeeuennn. 10,949,973 "3.62 7,481,771 3.52 18,431,744
Hotel/Resort 2,186,204 9.64 2,584,261 9.64 4,770,465
Commercial 4,140,514 8.51 6,428,698 8.51 10,569,212
industrial .... 1,612,774 8.51 3,929,058 8.51 5,441,832
Agricultural 91,367 9.00 371,882 9.00 463,249
Conservation .... 60,809 9.00 416,723 9.00 477,532
$ 27,636,781 $ 54,096,203 $ 81,732,984
Fiscal year 1998 total direct tax rate  $4.81
1999 Improved Residentiai .............. $ 9,049,562 $ 349 $ 29,075,124 $ 3.49 $ 38,124,886
Unimproved Residential . 40,154 4.00 893,991 4.00 934,145
Apartment ..... 9,762,680 3.97 6,497,815 3.97 16,260,495
Hotel/Resort .. 2,191,901 9.64 2,638,300 9.64 4,830,201
Commercial 4,190,660 8.88 5,939,935 8.88 10,130,595
Industrial 1,590,950 8.62 3,779,419 8.62 5,370,369
Agricultural 92,320 9.00 398,509 9.00 490,919
Conservation 62,262 9.00 424,699 9.00 486,961
Total «.cvcvvrvereirriinees $ 26,980,489 $ 49,647,882 $ 76,628,371
Fiscal year 1999 totai direct tax rate  $5.13
2000 improved Residentiai .............. $ 9,230,152 $ 3.65 $ 27,176,656 $ 365 $ 36,406,808
Unimproved Residential ......... 41,303 4.66 760,369 4.66 801,672
Apartment 8,770,891 4.49 5,583,553 4.49 14,354,444
Hotel/Resort 2,181,039 9.96 2,495,333 9.96 4,676,372
Commercial ... 4,376,172 9.25 5,349,767 9.25 9,725,939
Industriat . 1,592,304 9.39 3,336,296 9.39 4,928,600
Aagricultural 94,231 9.89 350,930 9.89 445,161
Conservatiol 65,278 9.25 416,402 9.25 481,680
Total .o $ 26,351,370 $ 45,469,306 $ 71,820,676
Fiscal year 2000 total direct tax rate  $5.47
2001 improved Residential .............. $ 9,315911 $ 3.65 $ 25,898,762 $ 3.65 $ 35,214,673
Unimproved Residential . 40,789 4.66 690,343 4.66 731,132
Apartment .......... 8,460,667 4.49 5,119,280 4.49 13,579,947
Hotel/Resort 2,068,493 9.96 2,358,990 9.96 4,427,483
Commercial 4,370,036 9.25 4,876,112 9.25 9,246,148
Industrial ..... 1,562,797 9.39 2,997,584 9.39 4,560,381
Agricultural .. . 88,643 9.89 318,530 9.89 407,173
Conservation ..........c.cooorevevne. 77,821 9.25 431,440 9.25 509,261
Total ..o $ 25,985,157 $ 42,691,041 $ 68,676,198
Fiscal year 2001 total direct tax rate  $5.45
2002 Improved Residential ... $ 10,066,199 $ 3.65 $ 26,533,079 $ 3.65 $ 36,599,276
Unimproved Residential .. 41,985 4.66 428,191 4.66 470,176
Apartment ....... 8,480,325 4.21 5,038,002 4.21 13,518,327
Hotel/Resort 2,121,827 9.96 2,435463 9.96 4,557,090
Commercial . 4,361,423 9.25 4,798,891 9.25 9,160,314
Industriat ...... 1,681,298 9.39 2,838,754 9.39 4,420,052
Agricultural 74,443 9.89 227,205 9.89 301,648
Conservation 73,224 8.25 352,070 9.25 425,294
Public Service 55,219 0.00 164,175 0.00 219,394
Total ..cooeveervrrin $ 26,855,743 $ 42,815,830 $ 69,671,573

Fiscal year 2002 total direct tax rate  $5.33
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Fiscal
Year

2003

2004

2005

2008

2007

NOTES:

Source: City and County of Honolulu, Department of Budget and Fiscal Services, Real Property Assessment Division,

TABLE 5

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
REAL PROPERTY ASSESSED VALUES BY CLASSIFICATION AND TAX RATES
FISCAL YEARS 1988 - 2007

(Amounts in thousands}

(Unaudited)
Value of Buiiding Value of
Net Taxable Tax Rates Net Taxabie
Class of Property Building Per $1,000 Land

Improved Residential .. $ 12,230,871 $ 365 $ 27,308,923

Unimproved Residential 42,458 4.66 714,387

Apariment ..... 9,305,365 3.83 4,850,109

Hotel’Resort . 2,228,306 0,96 2,347,705

Commerciat 4,322,821 9.25 4,830,542

Industrial ..... 1,570,203 9.39 2,850,632

Agriculturat 100,594 9.80 308,874

Conservation 70,744 9,25 350,754

Public Service... 14,870 0.00 20,201

Total ... § 29,884 231 2 4317001127

Fiscal year 2003 total direct tax rate  $5.21

Improved Residential .. $ 13,252,080 $ 375 $ 30,260,954

Unimproved Residential . 46,627 5.35 655,236

Apariment 11,058,012 3.75 5,074,205

Hotel/Resort .. 2,266,433 10.63 2,251,393

Commercial 4,349,397 10.63 4,766,874

Industrial . 1,668,117 10.63 2,802,730

Agricultural . 87,970 10.63 298,044

Conservation . 72,126 10.63 327 477
Public Service.... 7201 0.00 . B579
LT R — 832700083 S 46445002

Improved Residential ..
Unimproved Residential .
Apartment ..
Hotel/Resort
Co N
industriat
Agriculturaf .
Preservation
Public Service.

improved Residential ...
Unimproved Residential ..

..{a)

)

Apartment ... . (a)
Hotel/Resort . (@)
Commercial . {a)
industnal .. . {a)
Agriculturai .. ..{a}
Vacan! Agricultura . (a}
Preservation ... . {@)
Public Service. ~{a)
Total ..o

improved Residential ... .
Unimproved Residentiat .......
Apartment ...
Hotel/Resort
Commercial ..
industriat ..
Agricultura
Vacant Agricultural
Preservation
Public Service........ccccuveeunee {a}

Fiscal year 2004 total direct tax rate  $5.40

Fiscal year 2005 total direct tax rate  $5.37

Fiscal year 2006 total direct tax rate  $5.10

Fiscal year 2007 total direct tax rate  $4.92

(Page 2 of 2}

Land
Tax Rates
Per $1,000

$ 365
4.66
3.93
9.96
9.25
9.39
0.89
9.25
0.00

§ 375
535
3.75
10.63
10.63
10.63
10.63
10.63

0.00

Parcel
Tax Rates
Per $1,000

$ 375
572
3.75

11.37
11.37
11.37
9.57
9.57
0.00

$ 375
572
376

11.37
11.37
11.37
a.57
8.57
9.57
0.00

$ 350
572

3.59
11.97
11.87
11.97
8.57

8,57

9.57

Value of
Net Taxable

Real Property

$ 30,530,794
756,845
14,256,474
4,574,010
9,162,363
4,420,835
400,468
430,408
35,071

3 ...13,584,358

$ 43,513,034
701,863
16,133,217
4,517,826
9,118,271
4,370,847
386,014
300,603

15,870

5 Tosases

$ 52,078,717
539,376
19,832,878
4,526,843
9,025,643
4,615,760
1,382,516
404,535
15,114

$ 92421 1382

$ 68,475,274
524,608
24,671,194
4,708,327
9,618,183
4,972,434
735,975
33,867
363,128
10y

$ 114,102 880

$ 89,283,020
754,815
32,642,928
5,787,719
10,814,805
5,613,282
875,793
38,547
365,202

— (1300)

5146074910

(a) Land and its buildings and other improvements are required to be reported as a single value effective July 1, 2003,

Assessed value is at 100% of market vaiue.
Property is reassessad annually.

The City Counci sets the tax rates annuaily.
There are no overlapping property tax rates in the City and County of Honolulu.
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TABLE 9
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
RATIOS OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING
FISCAL YEARS 1998 - 2007
(Amounts in thousands, except per capita)
(Unaudited)

General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Percentage of

General G O Bond Tax Exempt Net Taxable
Fiscal Obligation Anticipation Commercial Revenue Notes Property Per
Year Bonds Notes Paper Bonds Payable Total Value (a) Capita (b)
1998 § 1,512,541 § 63,500 § - § - $ 61,942 § 1,637,983 2.00 % $ 1,847
1999 1,366,627 - 43,500 319,453 (c) 69,593 1,799,173 2.35 2,047
2000 1,456,742 - - - 3,861 (c) 1,460,603 2.03 1,669
2001 1,635,218 - 9,300 - 3,700 1,548,218 2.25 1,761
2002 1,715,173 - 21,500 - 4,620 1,741,293 2.50 1,966
2003 1,639,579 - 128,100 - 7,173 1,774,852 241 1,991
2004 1,792,425 - 74,800 - 6,836 1,874,061 2.37 2,087
2005 1,805,951 - 49,800 - 6,476 1,962,227 2,12 2,169
20086 1,954,017 - 64,600 - - 6,100 2,024,717 1.77 2,225
2007 1,851,089 - 161,900 - 5,709 2,018,698 1.38 2,219
NOTES:

(a) See TABLE 5 for net taxable property values.

(b) See TABLE 12 for population data.

(c) The Sewer Fund became an enterprise fund in fiscal year 2000.
(d) Revised from prior year CAFR.

(e) 2007 population data not available, 2006 data utilized.

Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.
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TABLE 11
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PLEDGED REVENUE COVERAGE
FISCAL YEARS 1998-2007
(Amounts in thousands)
(Unaudited)

BOARD OF WATER SUPPLY

Net Total
Fiscal Gross Less: Available Debt Service Debt
Year Revenues Expenses {a) Revenue Principal Interest Service Coverage (b)
1998 § 113,230 § 57,179 § 56,051 $ 390 $ 964 $ 1,354 41.40
1999 113,256 55,993 57,263 410 948 1,358 4217
2000 114,313 63,670 50,643 425 930 1,355 37.37
2001 114,164 66,469 47,695 445 911 1,356 35.17
2002 122,728 75,556 47,172 - 4,608 4,608 10.24
2003 112,184 79,007 33,177 780 5,367 6,147 5.40
2004 106,000 78,108 27,892 2,691 5,723 8,414 3.31
2005 105,864 85,820 20,044 2,135 10,196 12,331 1.63
2006 107,925 90,932 16,993 4,220 9,153 13,373 1.27
2007 125,733 87,038 38,695 5,690 15,190 20,880 1.85
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
Net Total
Fiscal Gross Less: Available Debt Service Debt
Year Revenues (c) Expenses (a) Revenue Principal Interest Service Coverage (b)
1998 § - § - % - § - § - $ - -
1999 114,430 59,869 54,561 - 8,187 8,187 6.66
2000 130,453 56,834 73,619 - 15,204 15,204 484
2001 118,967 66,973 51,994 - 14,034 14,034 3.70
2002 116,982 62,566 54,416 1,172 17,439 18,611 2.92
2003 113,994 59,697 54,297 1,050 21,409 22,459 242
2004 113,495 63,336 50,159 1,095 23,603 24,698 2.03
2005 115,144 68,326 46,818 1,140 25,956 27,096 1.73
2006 146,544 75,228 71,316 3,550 27,562 31,112 2.29
2007 174,960 75,410 99,550 3,710 37,810 41,520 240
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS
Net Total
Fiscal Gross Less: Available Debt Service Debt
Year Revenues Expenses (d) Revenue Principal Interest Service Coverage (b)
1998 § 931 § - $ 931 % 458 §$ 226 § 684 1.36
1999 853 ' -~ 853 370 202 572 1.49
2000 695 - 695 425 177 602 1.15
2001 707 - 707 370 152 522 1.35
2002 682 - 682 370 129 499 1.37
2003 702 - 702 370 105 475 1.48
2004 573 - 573 365 81 446 1.28
2005 512 - 512 365 56 421 1.22
2006 454 - 454 355 32 387 1.17
2007 393 - 393 290 10 300 1.31
NOTES:

(a) As defined in applicable bond indenture, expenses are exclusive of depreciation and amortization of
property values or losses.

(b) Net available revenue divided by total debt service.

(c) Includes interest on investments and excludes wastewater facility system charges.

(d) Expenses are absorbed by the general fund.
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TABLE 12
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS
FISCAL YEARS 1997 - 2006

(Unaudited)
Fiscal Personal Per
Year Resident Income Capita
Ended Population (millions Personal School Unemployment
June 30 as of July 1 (a) of dollars) (a) Income (a) Enroliment (b) Rate (a)
1997 886,711 $ 24,364 $ 27 477 127,943 4.8
1998 886,909 24,771 27,929 126,745 49
1999 878,906 25,303 28,789 125,579 4.4
2000 875,410 (c) 26,605 30,391 (c) 123,658 3.9
2001 879,180 (c) 26,976 30,683 (c) 123,658 41
2002 885,678 (c) 27,819 31,410 (c) 123,387 39 (o)
2003 891,548 (c) 28,886 (c) 32,400 (c) 122,950 3.7 (c)
2004 897,969 (c) 31,278 (c) 34,832 (c) 122,673 3.1 (c)
2005 904,645 (c) 33,316 36,828 120,889 27
2006 909,863 NA NA NA 2.6

NOTES:

(a) Per The State of Hawaii Data Book 2006.

(b) Enroliment figures for 1997-2005 obtained from The State of Hawaii Data Book , various years. Enroliment
include grade kindergarten - 12, special education schools, nurseries and upgraded students in special schools.
Only public schools are reported.

(c) Revised from previous CAFR.

NA: Not available.
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